BOARD
OF
COMMISSIONERS

September 08, 2020
7:00 PM



This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their
meeting and all items found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may
also, in their absolute discretion, consider matters not shown on this agenda.

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting
the Clerk to the Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 100.

Please turn Cell Phone ringers off during the meeting.

Agenda

Camden County Board of Commissioners
BOC - Regular Meeting
September 08, 2020
7:00 PM
Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex

Call to Order

ITEM Closed Session - Economic Development

Reconvene Board of Commissioners

Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance

Commissioner Randy Krainiak

ITEM 1. Public Comments

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments
may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues.

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
ITEM 3. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action)
ITEM 4. Presentations (For discussion and possible action)

A. Camden Tourism Development Authority Photo Contest- Donna Stewart

B. Broadband Update - Eastern Shore Communications

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors

Reconvene Board of Commissioners

ITEM 5. Public Hearings

Agenda - Camden County Board of Commissioners September 08, 2020
Page 2 of 3




ITEM 6.

ITEM7.

ITEM 8.

ITEM 9.

ITEM 10.

ITEM 11.

ITEM 12.

A. South Mills Landing - Dan Porter

New Business (For discussion and possible action)
A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
B. Golf Cart Ordinance - Danson's Grant HOA

C. Appeal of Demolition Orders (Hearing & Decision) - Keith Truman

Consent Agenda

A. BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020

B. Closed Session Minutes

C. Budget Amendments

D. DMV Monthly Report

E. Tax Collection Report

F. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00

G. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

H. Authorization for CARES Act Disbursements

I.  Resolution 2020-09-04 NCDOT Request

County Manager's Report

Commissioners' Reports

Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies

A. Library Report

B. Register of Deeds Report

Other Matters (For discussion and possible action)

Adjourn

Agenda - Camden County Board of Commissioners

September 08, 2020
Page 3 of 3



4.A

Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

Presentations

Item Number: 4A

Meeting Date: September 08, 2020

Submitted By: Donna Stewart, Visitor Center Director
Dismal Swamp Welcome Center
Prepared by: Karen Davis

Item Title Camden TDA Photo Contest

Attachments:

Summary:

Donna Stewart will present the 2nd Annual Camden TDA Photo Contest to begin October 1,
2020.

Packet Pg. 4




Presentations

Item Number:
Meeting Date:

Submitted By:

Item Title
Attachments:

Summary:

Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

4B
September 08, 2020

Ken Bowman,

Administration
Prepared by: Karen Davis

Eastern Shore Communications - Broadband Update

Eastern Shore Communications will present a Broadband update.

4.B

Packet Pg. 5




Public Hearings

Item Number:
Meeting Date:

Submitted By:

Item Title

Attachments:

5.A

Board of Commissioners

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

5.A
September 08, 2020

Dan Porter, Planning Director
Planning & Zoning
Prepared by: Karen Davis

South Mills Landing - Dan Porter

Rev Agenda Summary SML (DOCX)
Staff Findings (PDF)
06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan  (PDF)
1 MP Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20
(PDF)
la MP TIA Exec Summary (PDF)
2 MP Compatibility with Surrounding Area (PDF)
3 MP CONSISTENCY WITH ADOPTED POLICY
GUIDANCE - Copy (PDF)
5 TRCinput (PDF)
5a Stormwater comments (PDF)
6 Response Cover Letter (PDF)
8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated
per 8-25-20 meeting
(DOCX)
ExhibitD with fees Fiscal Year AND CAPACITIES
(XLSX)

Packet Pg. 6




Camden County Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

Meeting Date: September 8, 2020

Attachments: Master Plan/Preliminary Plan/ Staff Findings/TRC inputs/Draft
Development Agreement/Development Impact Statement

Submitted By: Planning Department

Item Title: Public Hearing

Development Agreement and Master Plan/Preliminary Plat for
South Mills Landing Planned Development Major Subdivision

Summary:

South Mills Landing LLC is requesting Master Plan/Preliminary Plan approval for South
Mills Landing Planned Development. The documents listed above have been submitted
with application.

The development consists of 580 single-family and multi-family dwellings, commercial
and recreational areas with club house, pool, and walking paths. The subdivision is
located within the South Mills Core Village area on the north and south sides of Main
Street. The phasing schedule anticipation is for build out within 6 to 10 years.

South Mills Water Association and South Camden Water & Sewer District have
approved water and sewer capacity, respectively for Phase 1 of 129 units. Water and
sewer for additional Phases are in the Development Agreement. The Technical Review
Committee inputs are varied and are included in package.

The existing Storm Water Model is complete and the post Storm Water Drainage Plan
will require approval of the County storm water engineer.

Upon approval of the preliminary plat, construction plans will be completed and require
approval of staff and state and local technical agencies prior to beginning construction.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. Motion to hold Public Hearing for South Mills Landing Development Agreement
and Master Plan/ Preliminary Plat

2. Approve/deny/ or approve with modification the South Mills Landing
Development Agreement — Ordinance No. 2020-9- 01.

3. Approve/deny/ or approve with modifications UDO 2020-01-36 - South Mills
Landing Master Plan and Preliminary Plat.

5.A.a

Attachment: Rev Agenda Summary SML (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 7




5.A.b

UDO 2020-01-36

FINDINGS

South Mills Landing
Planned Development

PROJECT INFORMATION

UDO 2020-01-36
South Mills Landing

File Reference:
Project Name;

PIN: 01-7989-00-43-1290,
01-7988-01-49-2837
Applicant: South Mills Landing
LLC
Reese Smith, Sr.
Address: P.O. Box 9636
Chesapeake, VA
Phone: (757) 499-4772
Email: reesesr@reesesmithassociates.com
Agent for Applicant: Bissell Professional Group
Mark Bissell
Address: 3512 N. Croatan Hwy
Kitty Hawk, NC 27949
Phone: (252) 261-3266

Email: mark@bissellprofessionalgroup.com
Current Owner of Record: Same as applicant

Meeting Dates:

Neighborhood Meeting: January 29, 2020
Technical Review: February 11, 2020
Planning Board: March 18, 2020

Application Received:

1/30/2020

By: David Parks, Permit Officer

Application Fee paid: $29,000 Check #1672
Stormwater Review Fee: $6000 Check #1668
Completeness of Application: Application is
generally complete

Documents received upon filing of application
or otherwise included:

A.

nTmooOw

Land Use Application

Master Plan South Mills Landing PD
Developmental Impact Statement
Traffic Impact Analysis

Proposed Development Agreement
Technical Review Committee inputs.

REQUEST: Master Plan/Preliminary Plat-South Mills Landing Planned Development for 580 (single
and multifamily) units with commercial and recreational areas.

Page 1 of 11

Attachment: Staff Findings (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 8




Vicinity Map:

—~
—
]

+—
—
o

o
c
@©

(@]

1
o
=
©
c
@

-

L

=

<
+—
>
]

n

19}

[e0]

N~

N

~
2]
o

£
©

i

LL

=
@©
+—

n
-
c
Q
€

e
O
@®©
—
=

<

Page 2 of 11

Packet Pg. 9




(181104 ue(q - Buipue s||IA YInos : Gg/z) sbuipuld yels ;uswyoeny

o
—
jo]
o
e
Q
X
[)
@©
o

Page 30f 11

Core Village Lines




Zoning Map

Page 4 of 11

~—
S
(O]
-
=
o
o
c
@
[a)]
1
(@)
=
©
c
@
—
0
=
<
—
>
o
0
o
[e0]
~
N
N
[2])
(o))
=
©
A=)
L.
=
©
-
(99}
=
c
(]
€
e
Q
©
-
=
<




5.A.b

Flood Zone Map

&7 /
,-‘ Legend
/i FloodZones2018

=all other values=
ne

Page 5 of 11

Attachment: Staff Findings (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 12




(181104 ue(q - Buipue s||IA YInos : Gg/z) sbuipuld yels ;uswyoeny

Page 6 of 11

[oX
O
p=
(<3}
(%2}
-]
©
c
©
.
o
>
)
>
LL
<
p=
<
)




Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map

Page 7 of 11

5.A.b

Attachment: Staff Findings (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 14




5.A.b

PROJECT LOCATION:

Street Address: Parcels located off Main Street and Horseshoe Road

Location Description:

South Mills Township

SITE DATA
Lot size:
Flood Zone:

Zoning District(s):

Adjacent property uses:

Streets:
Street name:
Open Space:
Landscaping:

Buffering:

Recreational Land:

Approximately 185 acres.

Zone AE/X (Majority in AE Flood Zone)

Base Zoning; Planned Unit Development (PUD)
Residential/Agriculture/Woodland

Shall be dedicated to public under control of NCDOT.

See Master Plan (Street Names approved by Central Communications)
Provided: Approximately 65 acres

Landscaping Plan provided

Per Article 151.5.5.4, a 50’ landscaped vegetative buffer required along
all property lines that abut agricultural uses.

383 Single Family Lots X 1452sf = 12.76 acres

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

Streams, Creeks, Major Ditches:

Distance & description of nearest outfall: Outfall from North Tract is approximately 1800 feet.
Outfall from South Tact is adjacent to property (wetlands).

TECHNICAL REVIEW STAFF (SKETCH PLAN) COMMENTS

orwdPE

South Mills Water Association. No written response.

Albemarle Regional Health Department. N/A

South Camden Water & Sewer District: Approved. See attached.
South Mills Fire Department. Disapproved. See attached

Postmaster Elizabeth City. No response. Did not attend TRC meeting.

Page 8 of 11

Attachment: Staff Findings (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 15




5.A.b

6. Army Corps of Engineer. There was a proposed canoe launch located on the North Tract
adjacent to the canal, however was removed based on attached email from Army Corps.

7. Superintendent Camden County Schools. Approved with comments. See attached.

8. Superintendent/Transportation Director of Schools. Approved with following comment.

9. Sheriff’s Office. Disapproved. See attached.

10. Camden Soil & Water Conservationist. Reviewed with comments/conditions. See attached.

11. NCDOT. No response.

12. Parks & Recreation. No response.

13. Mediacom. No response.

14. Albemarle EMC. No response.

15. Century Link. No response.

16. Pasquotank EMS. Street names approved.

PLANS CONSISTENCY

CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives:
Consistent Inconsistent [J

CAMA Plan future land use maps has land identified as a Planned Unit Development.

2035 Comprehensive Plan

Consistent X Inconsistent [

Comprehensive Plan has North Tract designated as Village Mixed Use and South Tract as Village
Residential (VR). Location of land is within the Core Village of South Mills.

PLANS CONSISTENCY - cont.

Comprehensive Transportation Plan

Consistent X Inconsistent [

There will be two accesses with a third maintenance access for the North Tract. There will be two
accesses off Main Street for the South Tract.

Page 9 of 11

Attachment: Staff Findings (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 16




5.A.b

FINDINGS REGARDING ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS:

Yes

Yes

Yes

EXCEED PUBLIC FACILITIES:

Yes

X

X

X

No

No

No

O

O

Endangering the public health and safety?

Based on TRC input from Sherriff and SM Fire,
project could have impact on public safety
based on manning and infrastructure concerns.

Injure the value of adjoining or abutting
property.

Without any evidence to the contrary - staffs
opinion is that application does not appear to
injure the value of adjoining or abutting

property.

Harmony with the area in which it is located.

2035 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use
Maps has land designated as Village Residential
and Village Mixed Use. CAMA Future Land
use Maps has land designated as Planned Unit
Development (PUD).

Schools: Proposed development will generate
301 students after build out (.67 per SFD X 383
= 256.6) & (.23 MFU X 197 units = 45.3). High
School over capacity. (See breakdown next

page.)

Fire and rescue: Denied based on lack of
supporting infrastructure.

Law Enforcement: Denied.
Manning/equipment.

Page 10 of 11

Attachment: Staff Findings (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 17




Student Generation Rates (Single Family Dwelling = .67 students) (Other = .23 students)

Single Family
Grandy Primary (.29) 383 lots X .29 =111
Grandy Intermediate (.18) 383 lots X .18 = 68.9
Camden Middle (.07) 383 lots X .07 = 26.8

Camden High School (.13) 383 lots X .13 = 49.7
Total students: 256.4

Other (Townhomes)

Grandy Primary (.08) 197 units X .08 = 15.7
Grandy Intermediate (.08) 197 units X .08 = 15.7
Camden Middle (.04) 197 units X .04 = 8

Camden High School (.03) 197 units X .03 = 6

Total students: 454

Overall total students generated: 301.8 (over the life of the project.)

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

5.A.b

- Portion of Union Camp Road within the development from Camelia Drive to eastern property line

shall be paved to NCDOT standards.
- Extend Phasing Schedule out 5 years.

- Fee in lieu of acreage for public park can be utilized for providing landscaping along Main Street

- Need to interconnect (sidewalk, crosswalk) North and South Tracts
- Provide sidewalk along Main Street for South Tract with trees.
- Landscaping around ponds (prevents alligator weed and stagnant water)

- Terms and Conditions reflect providing up to 50,000 sf of commercial yet Master Plan shows

35,000 sf?

Page 11 of 11

Attachment: Staff Findings (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 18




5.A.c

S: \projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg 6/10/2020 Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

MASTER PLAN

FOR

South Mills Landing

A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

SURVEY LEGEND

RIGHT—OF—WAY

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

____________ EASEMENT LINE

CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY

® SET IRON ROD

o CALCULATED POINT
©) EXISTING IRON ROD
@) EXISTING IRON PIPE
0o EXISTING CONCRETE

MONUMENT

N/F NOW OR FORMERLY
TWP. TOWNSHIP

P.C. PLAT CABINET

SL. SLIDE

D.B. DEED BOOK

M.B MAP BOOK

PG. PAGE

SQ.FT., SF, or S.F.

SQUARE FEET

Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

3512 North Croatan Highway
(252) 261-3266

Firm License # C—956
P.O. Box 1068

Bissell Professional Group
FAX (252) 261-1760

—
mml
el
L
60

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

Wi

o .
[=R%
~ =z EB5%
=m
Z < Z323,
N - CIZzxs
S A gZael
S T
M.B.L. MAXIMUM BUILDING LINE % Z ggé 29
AC or AC. ACRES 2 9 ggggg
L J SOUTH MILLS TOWNSHIP CAMDEN COUNTY NORTH CAROLINA s S
TYP. TYPICAL > 5 TEEE
N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE E S 5= 2 Bé
0.S. OPEN SPACE - o EE ;5 % &
O B.l ECTIVE . R/W RIGHT—OF —WAY E E P 25 ;
. M = 2£5tat
o 1 DSgE
N A V PM NT N T . ° ° ° [ [ ° [ ) [ ° . m 08 : 5 E E E
PROJECT NAME: SOUTH MILLS LANDING To build a community that has a creative design, providing a mix of different residential uses in of o EESES
' . . . . . 4. . . LEGEND K m 58854
1. APPLICANT:  SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC close proximity to one another, while at the same time providing an efficient use of open space that 2 B gizzs
P.0. BOX 9636 EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE 8 % 22232
CHESAPEAKE, VA 23321 . . . . . o
promotes an active lifestyle and a strong sense of community. Commercial development is also 7777777777777 [55TnG OioH 77 OF BANK
OWNERS: SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC
* VIV I I W TW W N [ EXISTING TREE LINE
PO BOX 9030 3321 proposed to serve the needs of both the needs of the residents of the development and the <
, = PROPOSED SWALE W/ FLOW ARROW pa
o L] L] _I
2. PROPERTY DATA: adjacent SOUth MI"S Communlty. A = PROPOSED SWALE HIGH POINT &3
TRACT 1 (NORTH TRACT): S
ADDRESS: 0 HORSESHOE RD., SOUTH MILLS, NC 27976 FEvA FEvA FEMA BOUNDARY LINE <
PIN:017989004312900000 e e = EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY v
RECORD DOCUMENT(S): D.B. 156, PG. 122, P.B. 4, PG. 15B (D x
ACREAGE: 124.83—ACRES (PER PLAT) S heet 3 v EXISTING. 404 WETLANDS >
TRACT 2 (SOUTH TRACT): . v Z
ADDRESS: O MAIN ST., SOUTH MILLS, NC 27976 Sheet Tltle = - E
PIN: 017988014928370000 . Niimber T T T T 2 ——————- EXISTING 1’ CONTOUR
RECORD DOCUMENT(S): D.B. 156, PG. 116, P.B. 4, PG. 14B Number Q 0l
ACREAGE: B0.1—ACRES (PER PLAT) e e e e e 6 ———— ——- EXISTING 5’ CONTOUR Z E
5. PROPERTY ZOWAG. PLANED OEVELGPUENT (D) (TRACTS 1 & 2 1 COVER SHEET, DEVELOPMENT NOTES & SITE LOCATION = = [orsme e Z | 2
4 FLRM. DATA EXISTING UTILITY POLE 3 @)
. LR M. : >
ZONES AE (6.4 FT.) AND X PER F.LR.M. MAP NO. 3720798900 J, EFFECTIVE DATE OCTOBER 5, — OHE OHE —— |EXISTING OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION = —
. 2004 2 EXISTING CONDTIONS & SITE FEATURES PLAN LINES »n 3| @
.a.  USE OF LAND WITHIN A FLOODPLAIN IS SUBSTANTIALLY RESTRICTED BY THE UNIFIED TV EWL —— | EXISTING WATER LINE b 3 >
DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE.
Z
5. THIS PROPERTY CONTAINS ACOE "404’ JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS AS SHOWN AND CONFIRMED BY 3 MASTER PLAN & STO RMWATER MANAGEMENT (NORTH TRACT) EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT —_ B E
USACOE ACTION ID# SAW 2018—01610, DATED JUNE 14, 2019. — =
SWL SWL E?)?E[C)))SED WATER LINE (SIZE AS S a
6. OVERALL DENSITY = 580 D.U. ON 184.86 ACRES = 3.14 D.U./ACRE (BASED ON DEVELOPED AREA 2
A 4 MASTER PLAN & STORMWATER MANAGEMENT (SOUTH TRACT) o
7. A 10’ EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE ALONG REAR AND SIDE PROPERTY LINES AND A 15’ OPOSED SIDEWALK m %
EASEMENT ALSO FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE ALONG FRONT PROPERTY LINES IS HEREBY
I A TP 5 IR SR A AR 5 LIFT STATIONS & GRAVITY SEWER PLAN (NORTH TRACT) T = Z
. SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED) D - ]
=
8. A BLANKET DRAINAGE, UTILITY, AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER o
ACROSS AL OPEN SPACE AREAS. 6 LIFT STATION & GRAVITY SEWER PLAN (SOUTH TRACT) (SZE AS NOTED) 8 z
o UG COMIEN IOION 95500 1 CHBIRY O TE SO :
. MANHOLE
SPOT FIELD VERIFIED BY BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP. 7 WATER MAIN EXTENSION & SERVICE PLAN (NORTH TRACT) BACK OF CUR® S
10. ALL UTILITIES ARE TO BE UNDERGROUND. EDGE OF PAVEMENT § =
3 )
11. THERE IS A 50° BUFFER IN ALL AREAS ADJOINING RESIDENTIAL LANDS. PROPOSED CATCH BASIN s F
8 WATER MAIN EXTENSION & SERVICE PLAN (SOUTH TRACT) -
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT
S b [ [ 2
W B BB B N PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE m|2|&[2
9 PHASING PLAN (NORTH TRACT) e P -
o
10 PHASING PLAN (SOUTH TRACT)
(0)) Els|s
DEVELOPMENT NOTES: PHASING SCHEDULE EHEE
~ o |E[2|
11 TYPICAL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS — SELEl
esidential Development aHEE
TOTAL AREA OF TRACT: 233.68 AC. (PER PLATS) a a3 |2
o g
UNDEVELOPED, ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREA: 48.75 AC. DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS & SETBACKS - | “SI’;;'SSE =
. olJol]o
TOTAL SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT AREA: 184.93 AC. STYLE: Commercial Single-Family Lot Townhome Lot PHASE AREA OPEN SPACE | UNITS DEVELOPMENT RECORDING MENTS E g I E
—— (AC.) (AC.) INTENSITY (D.U/A.C) YEAR = Ml bt b
DEVELOPMENT AREA SUMMARY: Min. Lot Size: N/A 6500 SF 1600 SF ) ) 8|8]8
PROPOSED LOT AREA: 79.99 AC. Range of Lot Sizes: A 6500-15,978 SF S Main Entrance, Roundabout, Portion of Sl-|ul
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED: 64.83 AC. (35.1% OF DEVELOPED AREA) Min. Lot Whdth: N/A 40 20 Mail Kiosk: Main drainage outlet p
# OF PROPOSED LOTS: 580 (3.14 LOTS/ACRE OF DEVELOPED AREA) Typ. Lot Width: N/A 60 20 RE
Front Setback. 10’ (parking)/50’ (bldg.) 20 20 2 451 17.2 +/- 178 4.18 2022 Clubhouse; Pedestrian Connectivity DO L/M/
PROPOSED RIGHT—OF—WAY WIDTHS (FT.):  SEE SHEET 21 : _ Additional Mail Kiosk, Bus Shelter, Canoe N, N
i . 10’ (parking) ' ! ’ OT y
LINEAR FEET OF ONSITE ROADWAY: 30,131 LF.+ Comer Side Setback 10 (parking) 5 5 P YV o 23 0o STRUC FOR
Max. Front Setback: N/A 75 40 5 143 4.1 +/- 40 2.78 2025 770
DEVELOPER /OWNER: Max. Height: 35 35 35 TOTAL 185 63.9 +/- 580 3.14
Max. Bldg. Size: 20,000 SF 4,800 SF 22,000 SF DATE: SCALE:
Io , , , 1/29/20 N/A
Max. Lot Coverage: 90% 60% 100% CO mme rCI a I D eve I o) p me nt DESIGNED: CHECKED:
MANAGER, SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC. Max. Comm. Floor Area Ratio: 04 N/A N/A BPG MSB
Min. Set-back to Adj. Residential Dev. 50 50 50 DRAWN: APPROVED:
KFW
CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: PRASE ’(*/f(f‘)\ OPE(’:é";ACE Cos“ﬂ“"' xg’g:{":x/f‘;ﬂ“lg EST'YEEF’:ST' 2
. . .F. SHEET:
DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY A 1 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- |0.4 2024
TRACT AREA (AC.) S.F.LOTS LOT SIZE RANGE M.F. UNITS TOTAL UNITS OPEN SPACE (AC.) B 1.25 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2025 1 OF 1 1
CHAIRMAN NORTH 124.83 285 6,500-15,978 50 335 40.64 C 1 0.1+/- 7000 +/- (0.4 2027 CAD FILE:
SOUTH 60.10 98 6,500-11,783 147 245 23.31 D 1.25 0.1+/- 7000+/- |04 2029 453000MP2
TOTAL 184.93 383 6,500-15,978 197 580 63.95 E 1 0.2 +/- 7000+/- 0.4 2031 PROJECTZOS: 3 O
\.

(2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Attachment: 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan

Packet Pg. 19



AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HWY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT NOTES: TRACT SUMMARY: TOTAL AREA OF TRACT:       233.68 AC. (PER PLATS) 233.68 AC. (PER PLATS) UNDEVELOPED, ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREA:   48.75 AC. 48.75 AC. TOTAL SUBDIVISION DEVELOPMENT AREA:    184.93 AC. 184.93 AC. DEVELOPMENT AREA SUMMARY:                                     PROPOSED LOT AREA:     79.99 AC. PROPOSED LOT AREA:     79.99 AC. 79.99 AC. PUBLIC PROPOSED R/W AREA:    40.11 AC. 40.11 AC. OPEN SPACE PROVIDED:     64.83 AC. (35.1% OF DEVELOPED AREA) 64.83 AC. (35.1% OF DEVELOPED AREA) # OF PROPOSED LOTS:         580  (3.14 LOTS/ACRE OF DEVELOPED AREA)        580  (3.14 LOTS/ACRE OF DEVELOPED AREA) 580  (3.14 LOTS/ACRE OF DEVELOPED AREA) (3.14 LOTS/ACRE OF DEVELOPED AREA) PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY WIDTHS (FT.): SEE SHEET 21 SEE SHEET 21 PROPOSED PAVED ROADWAY WIDTH:  SEE SHEET 21 SEE SHEET 21 LINEAR FEET OF ONSITE ROADWAY:  30,131 L.F.  30,131 L.F.±DEVELOPER/OWNER: ______________________________________  MANAGER, SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC. CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: ______________________________________     CHAIRMANCHAIRMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.C. HWY 343

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE W/ FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ.FT., SF, or S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC or AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL DEVELOPMENT NOTES: PROJECT NAME: SOUTH MILLS LANDING    1. APPLICANT:  SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC  APPLICANT:  SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC  SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC  P.O. BOX 9636                  CHESAPEAKE, VA 23321 CHESAPEAKE, VA 23321 OWNERS:   SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC              P.O. BOX 9636 P.O. BOX 9636              CHESAPEAKE, VA 23321 CHESAPEAKE, VA 23321 2. PROPERTY DATA: PROPERTY DATA: TRACT 1 (NORTH TRACT): ADDRESS: 0 HORSESHOE RD., SOUTH MILLS, NC 27976 DDRESS: 0 HORSESHOE RD., SOUTH MILLS, NC 27976 PIN:017989004312900000 RECORD DOCUMENT(S): D.B. 156, PG. 122, P.B. 4, PG. 15B ACREAGE: 124.83-ACRES (PER PLAT) TRACT 2 (SOUTH TRACT): ADDRESS: 0 MAIN ST., SOUTH MILLS, NC 27976 DDRESS: 0 MAIN ST., SOUTH MILLS, NC 27976 PIN: 017988014928370000 RECORD DOCUMENT(S): D.B. 156, PG. 116, P.B. 4, PG. 14B ACREAGE: 60.1-ACRES (PER PLAT) 3. PROPERTY ZONING: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD) (TRACTS 1 & 2). PROPERTY ZONING: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD) (TRACTS 1 & 2). 4. F.I.R.M. DATA: F.I.R.M. DATA: ZONES AE (6.4 FT.) AND X PER F.I.R.M. MAP NO. 3720798900 J, EFFECTIVE DATE OCTOBER 5, 2004. 4.a. USE OF LAND WITHIN A FLOODPLAIN IS SUBSTANTIALLY RESTRICTED BY THE UNIFIED USE OF LAND WITHIN A FLOODPLAIN IS SUBSTANTIALLY RESTRICTED BY THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT ORDINANCE. 5. THIS PROPERTY CONTAINS ACOE "404' JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS AS SHOWN AND CONFIRMED BY THIS PROPERTY CONTAINS ACOE "404' JURISDICTIONAL WETLANDS AS SHOWN AND CONFIRMED BY USACOE ACTION ID# SAW 2018-01610, DATED JUNE 14, 2019. 6. OVERALL DENSITY = 580 D.U. ON 184.86 ACRES = 3.14 D.U./ACRE (BASED ON DEVELOPED AREA OVERALL DENSITY = 580 D.U. ON 184.86 ACRES = 3.14 D.U./ACRE (BASED ON DEVELOPED AREA ONLY). 7. A 10' EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE ALONG REAR AND SIDE PROPERTY LINES AND A 15' A 10' EASEMENT FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE ALONG REAR AND SIDE PROPERTY LINES AND A 15' EASEMENT ALSO FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE ALONG FRONT PROPERTY LINES IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED. PEDESTRIAN ACCESS AND STREET TREE EASEMENTS ARE HEREBY PROVIDED PER DETAILS SHOWN ON SHEET 21. 8. A BLANKET DRAINAGE, UTILITY, AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED A BLANKET DRAINAGE, UTILITY, AND PEDESTRIAN ACCESS EASEMENT IS HEREBY ESTABLISHED ACROSS ALL OPEN SPACE AREAS. 9. EXISTING CONDITION INFORMATION BASED ON A COMBINATION OF THE FOLLOWING: EXISTING CONDITION INFORMATION BASED ON A COMBINATION OF THE FOLLOWING: BASED ON DATA PROVIDED TO BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP BY THE OWNER WHICH WAS SPOT FIELD VERIFIED BY BISSELL PROFESSIONAL GROUP. 10. ALL UTILITIES ARE TO BE UNDERGROUND. ALL UTILITIES ARE TO BE UNDERGROUND. 11. THERE IS A 50' BUFFER IN ALL AREAS ADJOINING RESIDENTIAL LANDS.THERE IS A 50' BUFFER IN ALL AREAS ADJOINING RESIDENTIAL LANDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORSESHOE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 5' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2


5.A.c

n

’.

———
=
S0 -

e e = e =

— e ey £ ST = =
e ng_ﬁ%%
T R S oSN T e Y A G S

AL

EWE

S: \projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg 6/10/2020 Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

SURVEY LEGEND
—_— EXISTING RIGHT—OF—WAY \
PROPERTY BOUNDARY
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE \
———————————— EASEMENT LINE
CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY \
@® SET IRON ROD
@) EXISTING IRON ROD \
(o) EXISTING IRON PIPE
o EXISTING CONCRETE \
MONUMENT
N/F NOW OR FORMERLY \
TWP. TOWNSHIP
P.C. PLAT CABINET \
SL. SLIDE
D.B. DEED BOOK
M.B. MAP BOOK \
PG. PAGE
SQ.FT., SF, or S.F. SQUARE FEET \
M.B.L. MAXIMUM BUILDING LINE
AC or AC. ACRES \
P/O PART OF
TYP. TYPICAL \
N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE
0.S. OPEN SPACE \
R/W RIGHT—OF —WAY \
SOILS LEGEND \
— e m— — SOILS LINE \

BOJAC LOAMY SOIL

[3Y
< Jt-

= . . K =
.................................................... o O T D NN L g 32 T - X s
e e Sore ey, e S A R RN P .}»xfés;»aﬁ‘i SIS 55‘};9:?% e el gl A
= o 'J‘ Sle e Ko :\‘.\;\: _ % r’\l\," FTEANT r"\r./' g ‘f o/r‘_“') AR l"-\'\_,':""J ~Y Ray o \'—\\-c 370.5.”ARM "CORPS_OF E1 GINEERS ‘fE@{ {‘E,M/g
B NN QLT ST AP ERT AL T~ e s AT gD e *_ggﬁgl L S L I N St AT
B S e A O T A i AP A= LA oGP R ot Y DAy R T e
~ o BT -~ g NN ) \ TR VRITN A A A e [ & I i e AN W e e i “ o
S SR NN IR AN S NS O S
o T G el Y ¥ PUPTRC N, DI fra&--\\ *\L\_svuv 4
LY g WV 1 WETLAND LINE NN v v MV K —— | ——l
v v A N oy ,7, CONFIRMED Z, N KA 3§ [ s
Y ot L4 /7 (SAW-2018-01610 i - Y 4 Sl ‘y Z_7
o v N ARV DATED: JUNE 14, 2019) 1v 0, P~ OHE s OHE o
YR —— 2 ) . Py o 2 L AL ——— O ——— OHf _—
. N \V‘. ‘/, ~p e 5 >N 0 7 B Vv ‘(){\ 7 !-v,-----—.-....-...---—.....-----.I_--v- o ey 7 <
. 4 A
o ‘\V N2 Vv )f—x R: [ N, :j.o /’:{ \ e _ -~ \
D N < Y - o V o v Ry Iz
\I/\ v '<Ij’ﬁ; _— a™N ~ 0
- v v el T s D DA
. K
- AT R v v < eda e YF *\ . : ~ \y
Ky ..\\ v v SVa, g > O FEMA ZONE: X Vv S
i o - WIF~er R INETEAD ‘ -~— <
= ™ ¥ N2 [.' 7z [ " o™ >
~ . < a1 / s /
v v -1 ~ 7 o= ,J-, .0 N © 4 ;
T ' v N ! - - i
SO ) By
> FEMA ZONE: ..
S\ v v
R >

~ /,\;‘.\—; -8

PN,

.

FEMA ZONE:

AE (6.4

A W e o W~ <o W<

o e

CAPE FEAR SILT LOAM

EXISTING LEGEND

CHIPANOKE SILT LOAM

EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE
DOROVAN MUCK LLLLLLLLLLLLLL |EXISTING DITCH TOP OF BANK
EXISTING TREE LINE
MUNDEN LOAMY SAND FEMA FEMA——— |FEMA BOUNDARY LINE
NIMMO SANDY LoaM | | o —————~- EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY
RY; XY
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS
PERQUIMANS SILT LOAM v v
PORTSMOUTHFINESANDY | |~~~ -~~~ ro T T T EXISTING 1 CONTOUR
roaom» | |- B o— — — — — — EXISTING 5' CONTOUR
Qs EXISTING UTILITY POLE
TOMOTLEY FINE SANDY LOAM OHE OHE EXISTING OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION
LINES
UDORTHENTS, LOAMY —— EWL ——— EWL —— | EXISTING WATER LINE
oS EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

YEOPIM SILT LOAM

1

Y
<7 .,
4?

. ‘)/
240

o
\
K2
-

g
/

200

P T = PR R Pl Rl Tal
= -~ B

—~3 M ~

o -

TONEWAE (64) =

A /1y
Y7/
/7y

Z

-
_/

.
=
4

Tl T 17 i T s B i W e M = W A

/. (V=g

A
f~<3
Y, T r
_aA 7

1"=200’

GRAPHIC SCALE

AMVE A
ANNIE MULLEN
NF
INE MULLEN

-

WATER_ LI
EWL;s

FEMA ZONE: AE (6 )

EXISTING 6"
E

| — g g =

A\

FEMA ZONE: AE (8.4

CHURCH ST. _=

NF
BERTIE TAYLOR

HOUSE OF PRAYER FOR ALL PEOPLE

C A

Ty Tl A AT a7 S A i YT~

N
ALVvAN SPENCER yR.

z
] ELM

N,

ALVAH SPENCER JR.

NF

ALVAH SPENCER JR:

b
e NE

J_ R.E. WHITEHURST

=

NaA

S

1=
T

|

g
7!

SPENCER AVE.

]

GARY LYNN GRAIG

NF

/

ALVAH SPENCER JR.

fT —
\g —
&

FEMA ZONE: ><I E

— A
WATG33 Mq
@ ;ZV A N FEMA

S NF
<rm A

e
—_—
—_—

‘L MR

////,,//
LA e o

&

AN i

F=Im1r T )
L

I
s

77
>
B

V) FEMA ZORE:

L
Q A
FEMA ZONE: AEY8% m\

Bissell Professional Group

Firm License # C—956

3512 North Croatan Highway

P.O. Box 1068

—
mml
el
L
60

&=

n

Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

(252) 261—3266
FAX (252) 261-1760

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

EXISTING CONDITIONS &

SITE FEATURES PLAN
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF BPG, INC. OF KITTY
HAWK, NORTH CAROLINA. THE REPRODUCTION, IN WHOLE OR

PART, OR THE MODIFICATION OF ANY DETAIL OR DESIGN IS NOT TO

BE MADE WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF MARK S.
BISSELL, PRINCIPAL OF BPG, INC., COPYRIGHT 2005.

ZONE: AE (6.4'
revihs (SAW-2018—01610

DATED: JUNE 14, 2019)

<

Z

|

(@)

e

<

(@]

T

|_

e
O ¢

Z
Z. —~
(— Z
| :
<tj %
»—] - —
w»n 3| H

(@)
o =
-8 A
p— = Q

<
> °| A
- | Z
|

S
O 3| ~
N 3

N

LL

(@]

=
o
g
SEER

<C

%
2lz|5l5:
SINEEE
D|5f5l| 8
EERE
v

[
FIE
HERE
A E
g‘—N-I’)-

DATE: SCALE:
1/29/20 1"=200'
[ DESIGNED: CHECKED:
BPG MSB
DRAWN: "APPROVED:
KFW BPG
SHEET:

2

o 11

CAD FILE:

453000MP2

PROJECT NO:

4530

(2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Attachment: 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan

Packet Pg. 20



AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 60, PG. 339

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.S. HANAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.E. YEARGIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 113, PG. 275

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.M. WESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 122, PG. 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. TUTTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 113, PG. 255

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.M. NOBLITT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.C. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.F. McKOY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALSTEAD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN RICKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 84, PG. 640

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 94, PG. 803

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 84, PG. 640

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLIE R. FORBES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNE SANDERLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACON JOHNSON SR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEATRICE M. FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOYCE MEDLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM CREEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM G. TULLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD H. ALBERTSON JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIMM R. FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIRGEL LOCKHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHAMMED NASRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.W. OWENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE OF PRAYER FOR ALL PEOPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEPING MARY LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF GOD AND TRUE HOLINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES L. TURNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBUS EASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN T. HAFFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINWOOD PRITCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENWOOD LAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAN SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAN SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KOTIZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK R. MOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KOTIZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GINA T. ELKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KOTIZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANET S. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY D. CHAMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEAN E. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUKE B. WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONNA M. COOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.E. WHITEHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN WERDERMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD STUART

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENNIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANET S. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL HICKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF GOD AND TRUE HOLINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBUS EASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH TUNNELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONY LEE CONANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT EARLE GOWER, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THALIA JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACADEMY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUKE B. WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEAN E. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL POWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELSIE M. MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLIE CREECY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL W. MIZELLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENE RAYMOND FARMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL POWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAL M. BRIDGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION CAMP CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH TUNNELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER EASEMENT D.B. 97, PG. 757

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION CAMP CORP. ROAD (GRAVEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION CAMP CORP. ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LINE CONFIRMED (SAW-2018-01610 DATED: JUNE 14, 2019)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" SAN. FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
800

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ.FT., SF, or S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC or AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LEBANON LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 99, PG. 722

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 95, PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 83, PG. 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 59, PG. 397

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
McBRIDE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGIONAL MEDICAL SERVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURWARD MEDLIN III

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN R. UPTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. M. FIRE DEPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LILLIAN RUTH DUNCAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIFFORD JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. M. WATER ASSOC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ERENEST FEREBEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUSIE GREGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY LYNN CRAIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALMA DOZIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGINALD VICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON M. SCHAFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANET S. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMA ARBA HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS E. BRICKHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.I. SAWYERS HEIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN RICKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF SWAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LINE CONFIRMED (SAW-2018-01610 DATED: JUNE 14, 2019)

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 83, PG. 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 50, PG. 563

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL GRAIN CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACON JOHNSON SR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUTHER GLOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIMMIE D. BOSWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGGIE SAWYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY J. JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD G. FOREHAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLIE R. FORBES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY OF VA AFFAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1213

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUNICE RHODES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION CAMP CORP. ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.H. BARTLESON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CECIL C. BENTON & MARGAET J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERBERT TILLERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD G. FOREHAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMA ARBA HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL TYPE DELINEATION LINE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARMEN LANGLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. M. RURITAN CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE P. REEVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUGENE JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH LEE BURRUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
McPHERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 5' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.K. ROGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.E. WHITEHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.H. HARRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F


5.A.c

S: \projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg 6/10/2020 Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

4 / 4 )
a 2
Development Summary (Northern Tract) / LEGEND 3 2
/ © 32
TRACT/AREA SQUARE FEET ACRES /UNITS EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE 5 & =
coT c
OVERALL TRACT 5,436,588 124.83 EXISTING DITCH TOP OF BANK Sae 8 8
NOHE S,
OPEN SPACE 1,770,068 40.64 AN AW EXISTING TREE LINE %*§m§§%
Cop 8- mA
RIGHT—OF—WAY 1,302,110 29.89 / - .= . PROPOSED SWALE W/ FLOW ARROW o %éeggla
— Vo 30oNW
DEVELOPED AREA 2,364,410 54.28 / // — S . PROPOSED SWALE HIGH POINT E-E'iﬂ%i@i“/
W ERCERE
SF. LOTS 6,500 — 15,978 285+ FEMA FEMA FEMA BOUNDARY LINE mEMaLSn
MULTIFAMILY 0 N NN W LN U e e e S N e e e — - EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY d
TOTAL UNIT COUNT 335+
/ v v EXISTING 404 WETLANDS d 5*3
Y v ]
PHASING SCHEDULE b i
uvie T S T T G e N N e TN N N\ NG N a e N N e T 2 —————— - EXISTING 1’ CONTOUR H ‘;’_%
. . s S E
Residential Development ffffffff 6 ——————- EXISTING 5’ CONTOUR “ £t
o
— ] EXISTING CULVERT 4 a E
OTHER / | Q, EXISTING UTILITY POLE m %E
EST. IMPROVE / EXISTING OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION == £o
PHASE AREA | OPENSPACE | UNITS DEVELOPMENT RECORDING MENTS . . OHE OHE LINES ] 2%
(AC) (AC) INTENSITY (D.U/A.C) YEAR 4 o y 69":0.?' ST, sToradd & Pl EWL —— |ExISTING WATER LINE
Main Entrance, Roundabout, Portion of 7 ’3/ / ‘\6“0@- v MNN%%&#&TKREA N
1 425 13.9 +/- 129 3.04 2021 Multi-use Path (M.U.P.), Bus Shelter / 7 ; e e /// oy EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT
S . . : a
Mail Kiosk; Main drainage outlet / / ’,/ - pd /
/ % y y 7 a BWL BWL PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS e
2 451 17.2 +/- 178 4.18 2022 Clubhouse; Pedestrian Connectivity / NOTED) % Q EoSé
— - SRz <
Additional Maﬂ Kiosk, Bus Shelter, Canoe y 2\(( PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY = @) E 61 ns
3 40.5 13.7 +/- 134 3.42 2023 Launch; Continue M.U.P. s ) 7/ < < o § % 5(%
4 425 13.1+4/- 99 2.33 2024 ; e . P | PROPOSED SIDEWALK B ﬁ zz 2 E%
5 14.3 4.1 +/- 40 2.78 2025 / K / PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY CZ023
/ 4 ‘ - FM FM SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED) L ©E05%
TOTAL  |185 63.9 +/- 580 3.14 I y Va ¢ B 55295
P y ss ss PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER O w r2 E oy
C ) | " // y o T |(SIZE AS NOTED) 5‘) O #gogz
r aom o
ommercial Uevelopmen a © PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER % SEZZ
i i (PASSIVE MANHOLE S = = E g4 e
. ) - ® 3
PHASE AREA | OPEN SPACE | COMM. | MAXIMUM COMM. | EST. CONST. / y y REC.) BOC BACK OF CURB :<ZC Z ggﬂ%%é
(AC.) (AC.) S.F. | FLOOR AREA RATIO YEAR / i w A EDGE OF PAVEMENT ] = Eg%%%
A 1 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- |0.4 2024 // y y ¢ PROPOSED CATCH BASIN = E ‘f%%%é
. / &) ~
0.2 +/- 7000 +/- . Zm Qo9
> L2 ! [ _loa 2025 4 7 ﬁ\\ g PROPOSED STREET LIGHT % ) EE SE 3
C 1 0.1 +/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2027 . ( N o N . PASSIVE N\ S . <C =) % BS54
4 / FARNY g N\ 2 % N 4 ce— ( : < | open space e N =~ DSEZS
D 1.25 0.1+/- 7000+/- |0.4 2029 r ’ N\ NN NS 7 LoUTS, REC) ( ao>7 1 open space PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE N Z e
E |1 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- [0.4 2031 e - AN %\\\5) s A \‘?*\ 73 ' @A N2 (PASSIVE N PROPOSED EDGE OF WATER <EC %C 2253
. : - Y& < - ) T
s g <0 N )V A( g\\\ 2 (§\\ <o>} / REC.) v/ PROPOSED BUS STOP SIGN ELa
- 7 AN A S » Q - e v o e >
SURVEY LEGEND A, B A Cae W R\
A NN AN O\ 2 \ oz <
—— RIGHT—OF—WAY / < N N\ < L\ 2 \)\/ e /'/// - / %
PROPERTY BOUNDARY . s AN e\ > 2 NN\ < . S a
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE . s N SN .\~ < x
/ 7 A FARNN NG > N e N < AN - (5)=) 7 O
———————————— EASEMENT LINE / 7 < N\ 2N\ o NN\ D AN ® — g7 .. =
: CAERAE o A\ SN AN > = © &
s - - > _ . ~ :
® SET IRON ROD 7 < o\\\% S A PN i\\\cﬁ e, 5 > —
o CALCULATED POINT 7 y NN T N\NC <R N\ 77\ g T < &
O EXISTING IRON_ROD G < a8 a3 > SERNGY > SAN! } % —f Z.
/s / : 7 AN\ S N\ NN NCTEN N < AN 3 : =
[¢) EXISTING IRON PIPE . Vs - NS S AN 5 N\ A = A DN \ 7 %% Q aa
EXISTING CONCRETE S <o NG . < e S ONS g = A\ \
E g O 7\ \ AR . Z
N/F NOW OR FORMERLY R < g NG 2 OZN S ONANNS 29\ B (%\ \9; NN <C S
TWP. TOWNSHIP A 5 NN O N 7o N S - / @)
v 4 ~ 7 & e M\ 2 Q < ot % A0 A\\° < > > ) \ \ e
P.C. PLAT CABINET Y - & <8N TN g QO L ZN\2 3 _ = ]
s % 4 s N SN 1\ 2 Q 0 29/ e\ TR N\ 2% \A z
sL. SLIDE % y B YA N C RO 2R v<@ 2 ANt /e W\ , =\ NN \\' w3 a8
O sl N AN B N ST N Sy ) SN 3l >
M.B. MAP BOOK i <L &S o SN e o CRSP ; 7 N\ . ] >
PG, PAGE ../ ./. QOQ\ Q\&g’\\ Q(V%z@%? \\/O) ) v /,- \' (/l/ <\/ // /\ x-..~,,., ------ I \"' . g <\ < §/ \." \ .\' |.|QJ E
SQ.FT., SF, or S.F. SQUARE FEET Y, y s @* N N N N\ <o 4\ . S < 0«\/ >A N /3~> \'-. \\ ,_4" <§:
M.B.L. MAXIMUM BUILDING LINE /s % 7 : A 2\ : OPEN SPACE "R™ "\ S 5 \ NI AN N &) -
s - e 32 N5 1.39 AC. A\ ~ \ ! . @ 7 . \ N\,
AC or AC. ACRES s y P\ , 2 > D \"' r (,_OT% : (PASSIVE : =N\ S v /&®> S . [0
P/O PART OF s v < N - VN /S/Yo \"'\ (PASSIVE \ | REC.) R ' RN <\O/ AN \\ m Z
s TTHCAL 2 A\\ € : ’ & S N REC.) ; r- ﬂx : ' ' OPEN SPACE } <i // & < O . Z
N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE y y PN Q‘/ & T : LOT 263 | | OPEN SPACE ™e" . 098 AC. N\ &V TN N\ -
/ . / AN NN = 2 NS & T \, i/ — | 00AE - NS 7% o <ﬂ
0.S. OPEN SPACE / . py NN SO L 780 N !l — | [ N, (PASSIVEQ " 7 cY D = 3
R/W RIGHT—OF —WAY / y AN RN RN SN w0 [LoT 264, | : : “~., REC) N\ 9 N2 2.10 AC. ACTIVE REC. & \ =
4 v NN S SONNGL S e N PN/ R SN S 6.85 AC. PASSIVE REC. O : a®
d ( s} N2 11637/, ¢ (/6\ & 7 < N~/ kY (NN B 2 7 S N < ~ P -
4 ’ /\\5\\/ SN AN NN NGNS (B, o/ [1% ~ > S / Y ) S
g 7 /\< "é’u\\\i/ A /o ‘64/> N NN <Q/</«°’ ) <@\\a/ Py 2/ L@ LT“ T/ \u/_ ; — N — =TT ML FAMLY / 32 \| 3
. 5} 5 > X / v © 000 - . 8.95 AC. — . 50 UNITS] L s L
SO SN < e e SO S/ 4N T ey 2% e~ IR P == TSea / R 5
7/ ’ N\ \rﬂ\\ NN O)> <L ) N QN &N \% '/ B O)\/ o L \// @\\ °. >~ - Z
- 7 N \V% SISO — N Ny < g L‘/ /))& /ﬂ \[ Trere—... —. / e
/. / < \\\\/O) \> < OS:’ o~ ~ /\&\ \/(//\ \\ \\/o) > / / FQ;7 42 o</ Z%//E\\ T © :\:—\\§®®\ TSo00c—, = — /\// < / 5 Cg)
4 . AN o %, 166 N> s s - < A ) ~ 0, N S e e T L '~ i
7 NN 4 ’ <\ <05\ el R [ / l’us B /4\/7 rg L&ID Ry L y ) e A . ~, / 2 a
2 NNV S SRV ~ OPEN SPACE "V". > — _00° JLO) < R — - J = O 3 7, tor ~ N a
v/ -~ N /RSN NN - 0.96 AC. . = i - B )« /% EERE BUS OIS~ PR 47 ~ 3
\ z > Q N \) < (L/\ BT 167 /W*— — ~ L L T T ENSP O)/ Ty % ' cLuB T8 A\ 12 ST , q .
4 RO Y S SSRST N — % == == GUSTA pRpe = et oot/ 2/ 5 5 ] - A= ™ & o|2[&[2
4 Q‘?@@ SN 7 IR M= /WT\T = S e == = B AP Ty L Vké//%7r7 AR P PEACHST — v \\”/ g <
A A\* <Al NI\ (©] DNV N \/O) > QLOT 168 7 < \ = e ] - == e \\’N ; ~ -~ % | < L \%) ! m N o °
(@) Q < > RN NN AN e W T AR ¥ OPEN SPACE "S” 0.58 AC. Rttty 1/ & \ L9 / oy — 2 |- = i Q LR 2
AIRNNCES S Y NG VAN AN Y f == S/ \ <3 ikt ¥ I 2y )| | s O o IS
7 | 116 AC. I Q\% 491 N </A: \\ < LT 169 < NN ; \_ - — — T s — | o | TBT LLO‘ \'\ : (R w\ /,/\ ~J L ‘67 : :TSDL ] ’--\ rwg < m".g, L]T28— 731 9\@ '.(Péésgl)\/l-:,- N \ ) E glg
s NN NN ETnz PN % w ]l % — . : 2 < ) —2 ]/ S sy M LB ; / 2 T gls|>
< > AN > L 5 5l o — N_8" MUTLI-USE 7 N > Rt RS g =S TR N | S - O F . RN il PG E
A\ {% \ NOT V70N NS - —— NN -8 |l 5 2 P [ % N [~ — ] : e e e NS -... . X/ =lo] =l £l
> = — ~ ~ [ 3\ PATH \ 2 Py S © OPEN SPACE I \ = - . . R e 2
N A N L% o~ lorms 11 L3 < — Z == TENS ’ L g W T AE T (PASSIVE: it SEH %P Shace 0N ) & SIEHEE
2 \ \ > | %) .'\ \\/ N \\ S)/ e | Lot 113\/ e J a — : / o 7 L o, 7 3 N - )\/ ! \ -.'\ 8'95VA\c_ 5 = CL) & B % g
c 7 4 T \ — 5 < 20 T o1 | 1 oren space "o iz =/ T E - U~ > [l 35
\Q L - <<QY / ) < 0, 7 &, 4 : ; E)T\1147 F% j [ &F jﬂ g LLO Ei - 262 AC. | /\r\%\/ ﬁ‘("\ 4 = \\ \ LL 1 2
~9 = e —® X m — = e ] - > X :
&Y N9 4 / == == ;s | LS W18\ T =5 ' /L g L2,/ N ~ 8' MUTLI-USE * -
="\ v/ 484 2Ll TS el TS e : - Jp=== w1 | I~ I ' RN PATH S HER
e L7 © OPEN SPACE "Y': ~ 2 / LOT 115 7 I~ — — > L] ] : A © / N RY
7 o , /S < ) - o o w|l [ S [ d — g S T [ 77/ ~.. ~= =3 1 I B PN
7 i 1.39 AC. ©> Q77 < OPEN SPACE "W’ _LTLI — ] L 2 > |l P & ] — : / L 5 ~2 : OPEN SPACE *J" ~.,., T S S5 B 5
S " AW/ S /4 152 AC, < S — SLLS gl e | |1 (PAsSIVE ¢/ o I AR Se— re 2|2]s
.. (PASSIVE { e YR LOT 116 [Tg — )@ — LOT : AN R (PASSIVE - ! i
- .. 2/ ISy L Sl T M~ L~ | |: REC) / 2 . . = : ol
\ REC) ~. S — | 5 2 S & | /8 [ o \ REC.) - I O] esf o]
e NG Y9/ S 2 L L T AN e e \ RN !
N \., < . E - . — — 85 K N [\ — '\.,' °, 5 ; P : B
ey N : Sl T R [ Ry (S VE e e e e ) e =3 \ RS s | PR
REC) > = — AU Y S A = .3, e R RS S S NEECSHENE — : D EL/M
C — e — N — J— o) v - Ly . L . . . -
/ y /\7 N %\7 L 2 S S VLM 8| e S RS AT NS S - @ o 7 [j | v, O/VOT /M4R
g SN N N N N N NN >/ % /5 N [c 7 S ‘ T Lwl e | o | O/V USE y
: o %), i = SN T = (| g JUNIPER DR. RN 7y ST, Fo
y / OPEN SPACE "6B J< %//% 11, /;\7 E@\T . . B RN o = ) 55 ; W\ A NG : E D) — RUCT/ R
A 5 — > > QA <, 0. _ - o Q <~ :
y /;. U 4 84 8 9 8 N N S 8 N 8 N 8 N o /) 6)//%////66:'[@{\ 2 ) L/// “o g ‘Fﬂlf%ﬁﬁ%\j V%A\\O)/ ) <1/>CT (o/\//F_@’T i il iraliry Cﬂ F\\%)" I On
: S I | (Y — <l e IRl el NP4 Y72 I A A T TR A e e LR AN -
. ) N - © O, 2 S [ L / /o) - v b o) v o 0, o] S . .
4 g : - : L4 N N NN N0 VR | | | [ | — = | [T T T = PR ) Ngfﬁj R N R I T =Y T T I\ \".1 [ I e W 4 DATlEéz SOME
_ N N NN N N N N N\ — ( N S S =t 2 Ne=— TENTATIVE COMMEROIAL 129/20 _1"=150
‘ PASSIVE NOTE: COMMERCIAL DESIGNED: CHECKED:
REC.) EAYOUT IS CONCEPTUAL %, BPG MSB
ONLY & SUBJECT TO DRAWN: APPROVED:
CHANGE.) KFW BPG
SHEET:
PROPOSED
150 0 75 150 300 600 = DUMPSTER 3 11
US. HIGHWAY 17 ENCLOSLRES o
CAD FILE:
" , 453000MP2
GRAPHIC SCALE PROJECTMO:
: 4530

(2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Attachment: 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan

Packet Pg. 21



AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW LEBANON LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 99, PG. 722

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 95, PG. 932

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.K. ROGERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 83, PG. 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.H. BARTLESON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 83, PG. 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 59, PG. 397

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 50, PG. 563

AutoCAD SHX Text
McBRIDE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLIE R. FORBES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNE SANDERLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACON JOHNSON SR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEATRICE M. FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOYCE MEDLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM CREEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIAM G. TULLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOYD H. ALBERTSON JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JIMM R. FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIRGEL LOCKHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOHAMMED NASRI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.W. OWENS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE OF PRAYER FOR ALL PEOPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEPING MARY LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF GOD AND TRUE HOLINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES L. TURNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBUS EASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN T. HAFFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINWOOD PRITCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENWOOD LAMB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAN SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAN SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KOTIZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK R. MOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KOTIZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GINA T. ELKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANK KOTIZAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANET S. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY D. CHAMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLIE R. FORBES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.E. WHITEHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL HICKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF GOD AND TRUE HOLINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBUS EASON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH TUNNELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TONY LEE CONANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROBERT EARLE GOWER, JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THALIA JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACADEMY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUKE B. WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN RICKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH TUNNELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI-FAMILY (50 UNITS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TENTATIVE COMMERCIAL PHASING (NOTE: COMMERCIAL COMMERCIAL LAYOUT IS CONCEPTUAL ONLY & SUBJECT TO CHANGE.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "CC" 0.87 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "J" 2.74 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "P" 3.00 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "R" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "T" 0.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "W" 1.52 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Z" 1.16 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "N" 4.20 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 156

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 158

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 168

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 172

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 176

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 178

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 182

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 184

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 186

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 188

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 190

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 192

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 194

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 196

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 198

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 202

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 204

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 206

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 208

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 210

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 212

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 216

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 218

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 220

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 222

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 228

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 230

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 232

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 234

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 236

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 238

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 240

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 242

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 244

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 246

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 248

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 252

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 254

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 256

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 258

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 264

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 266

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 268

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 270

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 272

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 274

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 278

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 280

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 282

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T14-T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T28-T31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T37-T42

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TRACT UP TO 35,000 S.F. COMMERCIAL ON 5.70 AC. (F.A.R. = 0.15+/-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MUTLI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MUTLI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.10 AC. ACTIVE REC. & 6.85 AC. PASSIVE REC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DUMPSTER ENCLOSURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND (ACTIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,770,068

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,364,410

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F. LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
285±

AutoCAD SHX Text
50±

AutoCAD SHX Text
335±

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE W/ FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 5' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUS STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.S. HANAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 113, PG. 275

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.M. WESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. TUTTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 113, PG. 255

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.C. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.F. McKOY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURWARD MEDLIN III

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN R. UPTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. M. FIRE DEPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUKE B. WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.E. WHITEHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY LYNN CRAIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALMA DOZIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGINALD VICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON M. SCHAFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENNIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH LEE BURRUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMA ARBA HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY OF VA AFFAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAGING, STORAGE & COMMUNITY MAINTENANCE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "K" 0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "S" 0.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "V". 0.96 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "BB" 6.14 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "M" 1.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 133

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 157

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 165

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 169

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 173

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 177

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 181

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 185

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 189

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 193

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 201

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 205

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 209

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 213

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 217

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 221

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 225

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 229

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 237

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 241

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 245

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 249

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 265

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 269

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 273

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 281

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 285

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T19-T27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T43-T50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MUTLI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT/AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,436,588

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 - 15,978

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL  UNIT COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
K.E. YEARGIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 122, PG. 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.M. NOBLITT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALSTEAD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACON JOHNSON SR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUTHER GLOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN WERDERMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD G. FOREHAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD STUART

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.T. JONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL POWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLUBHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "I" .0.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "L" 0.13 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "U" 0.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 159

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 175

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 183

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 199

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 207

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 223

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 231

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 239

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 247

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 255

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 263

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 271

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 279

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T9-T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT TURN LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES/UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,302,110

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIFAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC or AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 60, PG. 339

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARMEN LANGLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. M. RURITAN CLUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.H. HARRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEORGE P. REEVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONNA M. COOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDWARD G. FOREHAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS E. BRICKHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALVAH SPENCER JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANNIE MULLEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Q" 2.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 131

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 179

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 211

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 227

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 243

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 259

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 275

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T32-T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ.FT., SF, or S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN RICKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JANET S. INGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Y" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 171

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 203

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 235

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 267

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUGENE JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WADE POWELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 187

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 251

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMA ARBA HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 283

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 219


5.A.c

~ N | o i I ¢ ¢ . ~ / /
N.H. HARRIS = NN
| | B Q ™~ / /
N/F | |J.| / § /
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS E | S f v ¢
(48] T \]\ /’ S
VESS NF — ] //@/ $
JAMES L. TURNER Z & & . /' ® / X
< N Ty R\ s N W N
wF s L fe @ L& &, S
N \ewock wiLLiAMS | S ) Q /
. WILLIANS JR. | N _ @ / §/ \ . , N N N
_%_ N :l‘| A Q F 7 F — %0 / ~t =
'S Ny X 3 —
% I I Q g;.m_,m_usg / - / / 7 /\ 7 ~ — 3 ~ /QQ\Q / A - £~ N
] < < o —
o Q S / T — S T N N N
'ﬁ lé % ‘—-§-$_ / ~ // // ’O\N / / o / . // / f /\ 7 [ J - \? e—— /// // :// 7 \\k N. /
X § § ~ / f S / ~ / / / F\ — . ) \
& & I — k/ ~ / 9 N / / / 7 [~ S50 . N /
4 l 9 \_Jlu_ - — _ L Jly I I & / / ° ' J j / = — @FFER / - (PASSIVE - LY
S — /y // / u;\> . / | ~ / S | D o | o I o |/ ~ T _ - 7 “V REC.) - A ¥
5 L | sl s s 1) & =1 [T = e - =
//// L9 —J J/ T /9//9//0// Sillos ] //F T - — e Lo A\~ 1
— — — — ’//~/// ~— ~ 9 ~ P . . P
/0/7 LT (C> g@%ﬂ R L\JL\\JL jﬁ,;/L _J L //§// Ly J/ | \\\\~%‘\\\“*w—m/ — ( .\gﬁé \: /
/~/ I _— _ I~ ~ —_— y
/ Le ' LLig =TT ~ [ I 51 & @II [ —— : — / A dq 7
§(gl /LJ/.','\ \ \O/////S /\\’ ///~/// l ’—\rr—\\r_r\\_\\r_r\\—\r\-,,/~/ \\/ L / \’// / § l ’ l © /7 ﬁ\\7 - ~ - ST /'“\"' .\ \I
é" // L= -5 == L - — L~ T / | I N / ~ / - N 10.46 ACRES S - A | BN
¢ & ~ “s /T B S === —_— / —J[ s uly 2 ~ - ¢ 4
%\ <§' ‘ \ < ,\‘O / / l \ ,D\ J ' ‘O\ 7 F — / o [ L J / ’O\ / © / / \ N 'I A A \
. o) o ~ R ] Ly — ~ N .
3 N N . e ey S T s e 2/NM I &L : 2ot W
N - v/ s — — S & A BUS & N - ~/ < s /N : : . \ Vo A
| \ . ~ \ r A~ © I ) ' ol A L / <9 \ . - . > O >
S L o j Q l ~ / EL ~ > Q . 2
& | \,' \\\1 \ © { r /\‘0 J LS l / \’O/\ ' ' ‘D\ ' Q . Ij) :Ij \/’V-y!\—!yyHA DRIVE ///\ \/J k\////;:'\:l’ \ - I ng7/c\b Q \ \ \/\m B ‘
\ N N R L - >4 —— ey 2 S \ S s & 2
. | & | L= JlL_ — B 7. =TS > A N\Y S 'BUS -
N '~ LT T B L J| s T I M%7 D e RN I SHTT N v ‘
- — . OPEN SPACE "G” . © — N ~ — o
— - N 1.87 ACRES SN \ s OPEN SPACE "H w f ] l \ | N A S \1 - & : , 1y / xS, Q7 1
e 3 \ VS A 36,415 SF. oM — g Sy A s $ r 5 > | : 4 é - Q Y
e 0.84 AC. , . S I . .
e CASSIE SN\ ) (ACTMVE REC.) DOG PARK Z|| [N ] ||y S/ \ W)L AV ~I 1 open space s | X 4
Q f‘j / /ﬁ T~ — Lé.l [ & \ OPEN SPACE “E” \ < 2 B \, \/ S —— — | "\ *  0.79 ACRES : 5 N Y/
1.36 ACRES ) ~ T — : 5 3 S
oz ol =] === —— Tl N 2\ \\! (& T - I L 5. Y
/ sl s iy | - ol -———= 8' MUTLI-USE N “ - - S , s < \ & % IS 7 4
i PASSIVE - z . S Ay .
\/ S NN S Rk (O] 1 " PATH ( SR LS 5 s y
/ / / S / // ,\(o l L ] / 38’ ‘/ o . REC.) /' \' ’O\ J l I ’ , \' d{/\oﬁ\ . ~.. '/... S l
( ] 2 E— L -l _ e < 1 I m—— S > . f
- —J o I — - - ]H y A \ < 4
L ~ I - - ~ [ > &
— O o / ‘I f 7 /\ . o l ' [e) ).,'__,- ~ '
~ 9 ~ _ J— L ~ N o)
L% [ Se |l &1l ﬂ /f o W [T T T R E] [ ——=_f of =< o )
T ~ ~ ~ ~ - - — — 3o, WA
WHIT Sl g et T R R T - 5 /!
— ~ ~ - . i
N R 1 TR N L 5 S
L iy 1 / ] g / L 9;‘7 F T -
—~ ~ S - o
- Kﬂ/ F\\d /i’?/ | “Cﬂfo‘Z?7 N ] - — 8
p—e— Q L 5o | LSJ | SJ/ Z S 1/ Sco I & | /‘Q i o [ qgo—\ i é\,—: \\
~ v ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
K — __] — | 9 s < s s
PASSIVE . — J 5 9 ~ S \
(REC.) \ /T T —— ﬁ\;\j L\J L_ L L_ \
§w / 28
T Tl N SR iy R I _ g2 N
. = SO i
.D. SIGN e 1 ~ e
. 9
'.\ ) / 3
- OPEN SPACE "D”
N 2.31 ACRES
|
\'.' (‘\? )
\3 : s | REC. & by
g (PQSSC};IE ] — | ) :/\ NN °§’
Y ¥ = — = ,' L J 4
"'/ / / g 7 ] ; — -
/ (& .
N </ | ) ' 8 ~
DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY (SOUTHERN TRACT) N . X ; , 2 \;\a &
i o™~ & 3
M N N -
TRACT/AREA SQUARE FEET ACRES /UNITS K&\ C | g L 2 \\ R
OVERALL TRACT 2,617,956 60.10 2N\ S RIRAREs 5 Sd >
SN / 5
OPEN SPACE 1,015,431 23.31 <\ 3 S . '.’ B / J
/ 9 . : ]
RIGHT—OF—WAY 435,621 10.00 / -\ T P / ’
< \\ 8 MUTLI-USE : n
DEVELOPED AREA 1,166,904 26.79 N PATH / » / J N
’, . K <,
F. 6,500 — 11,783 T :
S.F. LOTS 98+ A e / 03 3 U . N
MULTIFAMILY 147 UNITS S '-\ / S 20 lg ‘{ngggll-:
TOTAL UNIT COUNT 2454+ P s X N i T 2S5 9 g
,2 %7) N - e g l 9 N
& ){(\ N : '~ '
<, Oo . N Q N N N
LEGEND S © =+ >
\ {{5\) % T13L60\T7§14 ¥ . > N
3 1 240 N
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE N X OO N
OS>l Y
EXISTING DITCH TOP OF BANK \, g $ 3 A \* J
) A > R
EXISTING TREE LINE \ é \
M wan e <
g = PROPOSED SWALE W/ FLOW ARROW \, O ous ackes. N\, == A, 490
| * ° 5 _J10—T15 &
& — = PROPOSED SWALE HIGH POINT . ~ . = . L < v
a - .7 —_— ‘. (PASgl;lE ’/ p 1/ ’
- REC.
& FEMA FEMA FEMA BOUNDARY LINE el - - ¢ ’
o | N N S S ae )
3 Ll N S N N Y
] I EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY . . 3 N N S
:'qci \% Vv ‘ﬂ \ - J
g v v EXISTING 404 WETLANDS N MULTI—FAMILY
a AN N (147 TRACTS)
g 2 |------- 2 ——— === - EXISTING 1’ CONTOUR
f ffffffff 6 ——— —— — - EXISTING 5’ CONTOUR N
5 — 1  |EXISTING CULVERT N
8 o8 EXISTING UTILITY POLE SURVEY LEGEND
N
N OHE OHE EXISTING OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION _ RIGHT—OF —WAY
N LINES
© PROPERTY BOUNDARY
E — EWL — EWL — | EXISTING WATER LINE ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE
o
= Oy EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT | | ——————————~— EASEMENT LINE
8 — CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY
g PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS
S —_— 8WL SWL HOVED) ( ® SET IRON ROD
S o CALCULATED POINT
9 ). 8 PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY O EXISTING IRON ROD
N [0) EXISTING IRON PIPE
3 P (PROPOSED SIDEWALK O EXISTING CONCRETE
8 M M PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY MONUMENT
3 SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED) N/F NOW OR FORMERLY
5 ss ss PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER TWP. TOWNSHIP
E (S'ZE AS NOTED) P.C. PLAT CABINET
g PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER SL. SLIDE
]
- MANHOLE V5 AP 500K
P .D.
g BOC BACK OF CURB 5. SAGE
§ EOP EDGE OF PAVEMENT SQ.FT., SF, or SF. SQUARE FEET
% ol PROPOSED CATCH BASIN M.B.L. MAXIMUM BUILDING LINE
p AC or AC. ACRES
3 It PROPOSED STREET LIGHT P /0 PART OF
2 IEEEEEEEEEE [PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE TYP. TYPICAL
2
ol oee oee oee PROPOSED EDGE OF WATER N.T.S. NOT TO SCALE
3| 0.S. OPEN SPACE
o
5 R/W RIGHT—OF —WAY
“\

UNDEVELOPED,
ENVIRONMENTALLY
SENSITIVE AREA
1,933,523 S.F.
48.75 AC.
(NOT A PART OF PD)

120 0 60 120 240 480

I e ey S—

1" =120’
GRAPHIC SCALE

o
= <
3 ()
(o] ~
s oz oo
© 2 o
— < £
5.2 ¢
OI.D O o
258 O B
n
DOF Sof
QP 581
v 0 > N ©
Ewogz")t\l
o 2s-y¥l
oL oW
— 9092350 aW
T T o
0 N >N
o EpoEgX
Mmoo ¥ow

el
el
el
&%
602

S

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

MASTER PLAN & STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT (SOUTH TRACT)
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF BPG, INC. OF KITTY
HAWK, NORTH CAROLINA. THE REPRODUCTION, IN WHOLE OR
PART, OR THE MODIFICATION OF ANY DETAIL OR DESIGN IS NOT TO
BE MADE WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF MARK S.
BISSELL, PRINCIPAL OF BPG, INC., COPYRIGHT 2005.

o §
“=
- ad
7 >
< | 5
iy
fﬁé >
i B
= g A
> 3 2
>
= | Z
i B
o E
A &
. £
%|2|ElE

06 /189/220|_Final DOTDomyuRNts ANESThedule A

Address TRG Comments

03/864280] REALIGN SEROTHFRKN TRIEE ENTRANCE | KFW

REVISIONS
DESCRIPTION

g - wln-n
PR
O/VS 7‘/4? USE Fo R
CT/O
DA'|'1|j29/20 SCALT:': 0
DESIGI:]I;:G CHECKE;;ISB
DRAWIZFW APPRO\;;;G
SHEET:
4 OF 1 1
 453000MP2
PROJECT NO:

4530

(2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Attachment: 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan

Packet Pg. 22



AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN RICKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF GOD AND TRUE HOLINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.H. HARRIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERTIE TAYLOR HEIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH LEE BURRUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH OF GOD AND TRUE HOLINESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH TUNNELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION CAMP CORP. ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "E" 1.36 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "D" 2.31 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDEVELOPED, ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREA 1,933,523 S.F. 48.75 AC. (NOT A PART OF PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T10-T15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T18-T25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T34-T38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T44-T47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T52-T54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T59-T61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T69-T74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T75-T83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T98-T101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T104-T106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T117-T118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T121-T126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T136-T141

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MUTLI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MUTLI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/6/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/20

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,015,431

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,166,904

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F. LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
98±

AutoCAD SHX Text
147 UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
245±

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH TOP OF BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE W/ FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 5' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B. 38, PG. 422

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAMES L. TURNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMA ARBA HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERMA ARBA HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN RICKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSH TUNNELL JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.L. McPHERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI-FAMILY (147 TRACTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 36,415 S.F. 0.84 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "C" 3.32 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T142-T147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T26-T33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T48-T51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T62-T68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T89-T97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T107-T116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T127-T135

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ACTIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REALIGN SOUTHERN TRACT ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT TURN LANES

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACRES/UNITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
435,621

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTIFAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ.FT., SF, or S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC or AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DITCH CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SWALE HIGH POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 1' CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD TRANSMISSION LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.W. HALSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH MILLS WATER ASSOC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOG PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "B" 0.79 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T16-T17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T55-T58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T102-T103

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,617,956

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL  UNIT COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOMAS E. BRICKHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D. SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "F" 3.17 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T39-T43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T119-T120

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PASSIVE REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENOCH WILLIAMS JR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.U.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T84-T88

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT/AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION CAMP CORP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,500 - 11,783

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' MUTLI-USE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
.


5.A.c

LEGEND

———————————— EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

EWL EXISTING WATER LINE

PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY

FM SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

PROPOSED FORCE MAINE SANITARY
SEWER FLOW DIRECTION

PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER

SS

SS (SIZE TBD)

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER FLOW
DIRECTION

SANITARY SEWER AREA SERVED BY
LIFT STATION # 1

SANITARY SEWER AREA SERVED BY
LIFT STATION # 2

SANITARY SEWER AREA SERVED BY
EXISTING PUMP STATION

S: \projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg 6/10/2020 Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

OPEN SPACE "BB”
6.14 AC.

| Al N N N N

2
2

N N N SW'— t—

150 300 600

1" = 150’

GRAPHIC SCALE

OPEN SPACE *Y".
1.39 AC.

OPEN SPACE "P"
3.00 AC.

US. HGHWAY 17

0/.

2.62 AC.

| /
| open sPace "a”

EXISTING
PUMP STATION

| OPEN SPACE "N”
s 4.20 AC.

cDO CD

\ .0.77 AC.
N

OPEN SPACE ™"

e JE—

|
l COMMERCIAL TRACT
UP TO 35,000 S.F.

COMMERCIAL ON 5.70 AC.
) (F.AR. = 0.15+/-)
g N—_— — = =

Bissell Professional Group

Firm License # C—956

3512 North Croatan Highway

P.O. Box 1068

—
mml
el
L
60

Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

(252) 261—3266
FAX (252) 261-1760

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

LIFT STATIONS & GRAVITY
SEWER PLAN (NORTH TRACT)

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF BPG, INC. OF KITTY

HAWK, NORTH CAROLINA. THE REPRODUCTION, IN WHOLE OR
BISSELL, PRINCIPAL OF BPG, INC., COPYRIGHT 2005.

PART, OR THE MODIFICATION OF ANY DETAIL OR DESIGN IS NOT TO
BE MADE WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF MARK S.

<

Z

|

(@)

e

<

(@]

T

|_

e
O ¢

Z
Z. —~
(S Z
2| &
<tj %
— —
w»n 3| H

(@)
— S| =
5 A
—_— = a

<
= °| A
- | Z
| I

=
O 3| ~
N 3

n

LL

(@]

=
5 O
w
% [
=[elelz

<C

%
2lz|5l5:
SINEEE
ZIEHEE
L ERE
v

[
Ml
<|5]2e
A E
g,_.N.n

DATE:
1/29/20

SCALE:
1"=150'

fr——
DESIGNED:

BPG

—
CHECKED:

MSB

DRAWN:

KFW

—
APPROVED:

BPG

SHEET:

5

o 11

CAD FILE:

453000MP2

PROJECT NO:

4530

(2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Attachment: 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan

Packet Pg. 23



AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
McBRIDE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACADEMY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION#1 (APPROX. LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "I" .0.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "K" 0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Q" 2.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "S" 0.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "L" 0.13 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "V". 0.96 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Y" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "BB" 6.14 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "U" 0.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "M" 1.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 131

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 133

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 157

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 159

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 165

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 169

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 171

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 173

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 175

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 177

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 179

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 181

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 183

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 185

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 187

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 189

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 193

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 199

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 201

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 203

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 205

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 207

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 209

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 211

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 213

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 217

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 221

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 223

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 225

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 227

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 229

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 231

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 235

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 237

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 239

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 241

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 243

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 245

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 247

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 249

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 251

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 255

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 259

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 263

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 265

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 267

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 269

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 271

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 273

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 275

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 279

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 281

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 283

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 285

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T9-T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T19-T27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T32-T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T43-T50

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAINE SANITARY SEWER FLOW DIRECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER AREA SERVED BY LIFT STATION # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER AREA SERVED BY EXISTING PUMP STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION#2 (APPROX. LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "J" 2.74 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "R" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "W" 1.52 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "N" 4.20 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 156

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 168

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 172

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 176

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 184

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 188

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 192

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 196

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 204

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 208

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 212

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 216

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 220

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 228

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 232

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 236

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 240

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 244

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 248

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 252

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 256

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 264

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 268

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 272

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 280

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T14-T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T37-T42

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER (SIZE TBD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER AREA SERVED BY LIFT STATION # 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALSTEAD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "CC" 0.87 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "T" 0.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 178

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 186

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 194

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 202

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 210

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 218

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 234

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 242

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 258

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 266

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 274

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 282

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T28-T31

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "P" 3.00 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 182

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 198

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 230

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 246

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 278

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TRACT UP TO 35,000 S.F. COMMERCIAL ON 5.70 AC. (F.A.R. = 0.15+/-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER FLOW DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Z" 1.16 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 206

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 238

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 270

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO WWTP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 158

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 222

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 190

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 254

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 126


S: \projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg 6/10/2020 Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM HP Designjet 72500 PS HPGL2.pc3

5.A.c

-— SEE SHEE
L — — —/—"

MAIN STREET

OPEN SPACE "G”
1.87 ACRES

OPEN SPACE "A”

OPEN SPACE "H”

- OPEN SPACE "B”

OPEN SPACE "E”

LIFT STATION #3
(APPROX. LOCATION)

OPEN SPACE "F"

OPEN SPACE "D”

LEGEND

OPEN SPACE "C”

EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

EXISTING WATER LINE

PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY
SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

PROPOSED FORCE MAINE SANITARY
SEWER FLOW DIRECTION

PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER

(SIZE TBD)

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER FLOW
DIRECTION

100 200

I e e ey —

OPEN SPACE "A”

1:100

GRAPHIC SCALE

UNDEVELOPED,
ENVIRONMENTALLY
SENSITIVE AREA
1,933,523 S.F.
48.75 AC.
(NOT A PART OF PD)

Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

Bissell Professional Group
(252) 261-3266

Firm License # C—956
3512 North Croatan Highway

P.O. Box 1068
FAX (252) 261-1760

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

el
el
el
&%
602

S

LIFT STATION & GRAVITY
SEWER PLAN (SOUTH TRACT)

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF BPG, INC. OF KITTY
HAWK, NORTH CAROLINA. THE REPRODUCTION, IN WHOLE OR
PART, OR THE MODIFICATION OF ANY DETAIL OR DESIGN IS NOT TO
BE MADE WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF MARK S.
BISSELL, PRINCIPAL OF BPG, INC., COPYRIGHT 2005.

<

z

|

o)

x

<

(@]

T

|_

e

O ¢
Zz. -
- 7.
- %J
<Zc S
W e —
5 a8
24 2
z aa
— B -

— =
= ° B
7
- o <
= 3| 4

=
o =

9 3

[¢p]

L

(@)

=

S

@]
2

x|2[Ele

<C

gl g|®

2553

Ol&[&l5] ¥

(/)%g'é%

_(/)E Q

ﬁgﬁ g

nd 2

L

ojajo

= R R

SI551

sls|g

CZ)“—.N.F).

DATE: SCALE:
01/29/20 1"=100'
[ DESIGNED: CHECKED:
BPG MSB
DRAWN: APPROVED:
KFW BPG
SHEET:
6 . 11
CAD FILE:
453000MP2
PROJECT NO:

4530

(2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Attachment: 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan

Packet Pg. 24



AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION #3 (APPROX. LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 36,415 S.F. 0.84 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "F" 3.17 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "C" 3.32 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "B" 0.79 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T142-T147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T16-T17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T26-T33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T39-T43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T48-T51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T55-T58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T62-T68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T84-T88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T89-T97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T102-T103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T107-T116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T119-T120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T127-T135

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:100

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAINE SANITARY SEWER FLOW DIRECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "E" 1.36 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T10-T15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T34-T38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T52-T54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T69-T74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T98-T101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T117-T118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T136-T141

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRAVITY SANITARY SEWER (SIZE TBD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDEVELOPED, ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREA 1,933,523 S.F. 48.75 AC. (NOT A PART OF PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T18-T25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T59-T61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T104-T106

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FORCE MAIN SANITARY SEWER (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T75-T83

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "D" 2.31 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T121-T126

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T44-T47

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER FLOW DIRECTION


5.A.c

Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

3512 North Croatan Highway
(252) 261-3266

Firm License # C—956
P.O. Box 1068

Bissell Professional Group
FAX (252) 261-1760

—
mml
el
L
60

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors
and Environmental Specialists

LEGEND

———————————— EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY
v v
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS
v v
EWL EWL EXISTING WATER LINE
pes EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS

BWL BWL (

NOTED)

£

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

BISSELL, PRINCIPAL OF BPG, INC., COPYRIGHT 2005.

| oPEN space *N”
: 4.20 AC.

WATER MAIN EXTENSION &
SERVICE PLAN (NORTH TRACT)
THIS DOCUMENT IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF BPG, INC. OF KITTY
HAWK, NORTH CAROLINA. THE REPRODUCTION, IN WHOLE OR

PART, OR THE MODIFICATION OF ANY DETAIL OR DESIGN IS NOT TO
BE MADE WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF MARK S.

<
Z
—
@)
0
<
O
I
|_
e
O ¢
QH Z.
S I
v 3| B
o >
z aa
—] 5
§ of A
/ ; | 2 O a
PO 6 TR L\ NN - Z
d ° OPEN SPACE "P" \OPE% ggAig K. o
s Pz P ‘;}\\\ 3.00 AC. . © : o\ D " <
/ / / / 6 . .. - A
/ N - . = Q_‘
R4 / 8" WATER \" g =
B T y & E
Ve 4 - \\ \ n
. . OPEN SPACE "H e,
: y ?\1 N TTees ac = = / | L
o, X =~
/~" 2" WATER LINE ~ . / g
| cee -
4 ) - =
Y ! -~ Py / 3 |C_>
. \ e 2 / 8
8" WATER LINE VO 707 4" WATER LINE -
N > _ , SR 2 e Rlsily ==l
P NN I ” : o|21%]2]
~ .. T T T T == —— ” = -
p2 A S / -7 —_— - ‘ . — C _!,' /——% ol // \\U'_I"I <
S ~ O S v : ! T = — \/,_\ — / / ’ LT = m === é
OPEN SPACE "Z" \ // ; \ ’ . / | B / M T ] = - £l |2
), ‘5 : . . O / / [ SoLH .. “'H?—Z'___]'_ gl gl
s / J 8" WATER LINE : / / = . oS D (0p)] £| £l
/ / /@ - H 'T._ m = b K1
o B / J/ l . "'\,, = o N "g'\’— wn 90‘ "'~ Z 9 0‘ c "g
. a / Q : ... = 2| 2 / BINEEE
/ P \ “ OPEN SPACE I" (B E B e [ 11 15 S
] R / 7~ ’—\\\ \\. 077 AC 2 yp—— =il n|E|als]E
: ; S /sy \\\ . y Blofgafs
| o f \ ————m J . =93] |5
OPEN SPACE "Q" / [ N —_ 6" WATER LINE alz] I8
I 262 AC ,,O/ s \ )) NS __ - —_— I&J ED
- ! S ¥era\ | L Ty pme s T
e : ., \ Y~ —_ - /-—\\\\_4/// . C /4/ /_\B = ololo
k SNy S o == T~~~ u3 55
.. = e — [ — N B [=)
OPEN SPACE "W’ OPEN SPACE "J” ~... BW == W‘  — \Ug" WATER LINE S5l
N 1.52 AC. 2.74 AC. Sl - —_— . 8|38]8
. ol o~
| =z
NN 5 [ Sy M AR . . Yy T2 s e . N o K (T e -t — s e _—ctte \ COMMERCIAL TRACT
-~ ~ ‘ UP TO 35,000 S.F.
\" '\ ) CO'\?’LAEARR?lAL 8’:5‘1;0 )AC. _/ PR
© [P [is} [} = '~ ! :_;_ EL
, j sl e e ] e || L T ooXELin,
5 | 5 B % //\\) o i ! N o CorlOT ys AR
| BARIVAS) BN L A )| oonor 1
- . N , == JONPEROR_ . #~ = i i u U " i NS Eﬁw
- OPEN SPACE "BB” > ], —— — AL | ) n | UC
g NS \ | ) | T
Y, 6.14 AC. N 2" WATER LINE - - o ] ‘ - © : | N = U ) )
A ~ ~ = = ™ . ™ = = e e =3 e ® ? /) v ‘4" WATER LINE > 9 3 o / U P
AU o/ 3| %% 5| w sl sl 5|2l el® J P T« £
Ly Ny NN N N ' ' ' S N R S 1/29/20 1" = 150
DESIGNED: CHECKED:
‘ // BPG MSB
‘ DRAWN: APPROVED:
' // KFW BPG
i _ SHEET:
150 0 75 150 300 600 U 8 HIGHWAY 17 7 OF 1 1
453000MP2
o - 1so __ | [PrOJECT NO:

(2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Attachment: 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan

S: \projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg 6/10/2020 Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

GRAPHIC SCALE

4530

Packet Pg. 25



AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALSTEAD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "I" .0.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "K" 0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Q" 2.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "S" 0.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "L" 0.13 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "V". 0.96 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Y" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "BB" 6.14 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "U" 0.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "M" 1.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 131

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 133

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 157

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 159

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 165

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 169

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 171

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 173

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 175

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 177

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 179

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 181

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 183

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 185

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 187

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 189

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 193

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 199

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 201

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 203

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 205

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 207

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 209

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 211

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 213

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 217

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 221

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 223

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 225

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 227

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 229

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 231

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 235

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 237

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 239

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 241

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 243

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 245

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 247

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 249

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 251

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 255

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 259

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 263

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 265

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 267

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 269

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 271

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 273

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 275

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 279

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 281

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 283

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 285

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T9-T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T19-T27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T32-T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T43-T50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CANAL CROSSING (APPROXIMATE LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "CC" 0.87 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "P" 3.00 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "T" 0.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Z" 1.16 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 158

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 178

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 182

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 186

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 190

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 194

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 198

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 202

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 206

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 210

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 218

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 222

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 230

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 234

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 238

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 242

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 246

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 254

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 258

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 266

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 270

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 274

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 278

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 282

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T28-T31

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TRACT UP TO 35,000 S.F. COMMERCIAL ON 5.70 AC. (F.A.R. = 0.15+/-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "R" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "N" 4.20 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 168

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 176

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 184

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 192

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 208

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 216

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 232

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 240

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 248

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 256

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 264

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 272

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 280

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T14-T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISMAL SWAMP CANAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACADEMY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "J" 2.74 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 196

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 212

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 228

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 244

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T37-T42

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
McBRIDE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "W" 1.52 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 172

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 204

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 236

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 268

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 6" SAN. FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 156

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 220

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 252

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 188

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WATER LINE


5.A.c

(19110d ueq - BuipueT s||IIN YINoS : G8/Z) Ue|dIgISeNS|[INYINOS™ 0Z-0T-90 :uswyoeny

[ S1510198dS [0} UBLILOIAUT PUD ‘007 LHOTIAdOD “ONI ‘Dd€l 40 TVdIONIEd “T19SSIg . MI Q- i — A
e : 'S MAVIN 40 INASNOD NALLTIM SSHIdXH AHL LNOHLIM HAVIN 99 g = M
siokaning ‘steuupld ‘siesuibu3 OL LON SI NOISEA ¥O TVLAd ANV 40 NOILVOIAIAOW HHL ¥0 ‘LiVd Fzmzmoqm—\/mm szz<1~m - << hm ON = 5 25 2 -~
YO TTOHM NI ‘NOLLONAOYITI FHL "VNITOYVD HLYON SIMVH - N NS W= _m a [a B
omtmwmnwummuvﬁmﬁ ALLIY 40 "ONI “Dd€ 40 AL¥4dO¥d A10S HHL SI LNEWNOOA SIHL i . i S 5O = B g = w
M 2] o < w
B i A ( ) VNITOYVO HLHON ALNNOD NIAWVD STIW HLNOS 40 NMOL |29 | v aimpows % seuwiwoo 1o ouli Joz—0i-so] ¢ S \/U > 5 Els v
KomublH UDIDOLY YION ZIGE > =z ,HU<N~H EFDOW Z<1~Am MUH\/MWW MIN Saup uinL 10a 0z—¥1-60] ¢ Q o m - m W <
956—0 # esued wuly ADM SjusWwog il SS8JPPY oz—z0—c0] | (%) gl ol =] . dun|o
d - = Sl &l £+ = o |
NoJ9 |DUOISS8J0.d |[ssig ¥ NOISNALXT NIVIN YALVA @ZHQZ<\H m\HAHz HIHHL_ _Om 28 NOILdIg0S3a 3Ivad_|ON DWO ON =R 00 [z |2
L 1L03roNd SNOISINTY QO I R o S |1&E
4 J
a
535w o
GEZPG0
FLwlsk
U220 <
52588
i
w2
>

Packet Pg. 26

< >~
7/ ~—
\ ~—
//
> ™
/
/
7
7 ¥
]
o
b
=
2 ﬂ_ L0V ] .
o
y Aoy RN o &
(g r~
2 “
' ¢
>
= <
) Y
N ™. < s &3
|V_ A ./ | /\OA..U a
4/ P R >
~ .\ (ALY VA2
T X | \N k o / ;
2 & -
: \ o 2 \ =
- _ ° 'S - mm .
. o
ary \ C \ S i g L] PRI 26 T o N Lk
’ ’ v ~.. wo \. =
. \ '~., © .
A XN : N S pe =L
. \ - : X N WY
‘ ../ / - 4 QQV\T\ ’ — ¥oO
(0}
‘ 'S W\_\w MS&/W 13)
\ N L S1039L W
. J 674 ox
\ | &5105% < =2
~ S SR 7o
. N z
\. ~.. J UL <92 G
../ / ~ X N X N [TEHISSE et ©
~ Ll .. ———
* ”AS ~... z R / — N
/ W ... i . R 4
. 6% =k it ) r-o
. < = . -
0 © cerm—rrtT s —— A L
/.. zs P ®© Tr—
| & 7
: . W I w
\. ..\ W &Ov W
. @ o
: / K 32 e
\. Oz = o> L0y =
: / W ‘07 "
~ S
N N QN
AN I \ / {0y
N~ . /. .\
™~ ™~ Nr 8 BWL == S/
N S {0y
/ / \ Ly ‘. . :
Lo . : |
~ 7 =<
™~ >N 5 \ e ;
Y P o |13 “ T
RN /// ‘ <0y =< _ ?% . , \
o | o _ N &Go
\ // TSN \ < L0, mm 4 5 ..\ / \
// // M.,.@&Ov — S \. e " \vv \\
\\ RN TN \ i \... \.. A
9
N > / L0y o K
\ / \ &Ov — \. /
E . 000
~— e 7
\ /\ I &) _ / AN )
~—__ < 74 20 : / /
3/« 7 ¢ | : <6
i~ W .......... & &Ow N &Ow
oo /
/ Sy M _ N
. _/ ‘0 S /
m ] & wa .~ 96 .
[ = [} %, : / 10y / i \
\ T ye : 07 | : o z Y
” =/ 52 | : ; <0y / & \
{0y ) . o . | \ m : d
: z2 : 2 / 3 S6 / = .
I 3 ] {07 ) / 107 o !
. %0y \ = 2 / 1
\ £ l \ .. -~ € L0y . \
/ . N K
&Ow M NS, -— ...\ Ly te h/h/\ \
\ o — L0y L0y o N /
89 !
{0y z hw Se \ /
\ s z Q) L0y : .
1 Yy .-
‘0 P, 5 HO / 7
~ : .
< % 4oy ) | /
%e) <o o 9¢ L0y .
% 0y 00 6 0¢ ’
W\MI:\I.__Dm iy, uMw L0y o &ow 103 2 / / y
0g ’ { s & L0y ; / y
Os < h
. e Q {0 <0 N /
s . — o) ! ’ /
00 N7 7739 N3 — O - /
1 IJ — QJOO \ . \vv
0y o 8 N \. \/ﬁ
&Oq m € wa \. -
i / \\f \\
ol = / A\
W_ MW. @ko / 7 AN\
0 b 7 A/
6 K
40y ﬁ Q | ‘0 k%w / G)
| 58 0%
\ / %
s =~ & i, / 4'\
L0y = %y S ke 0y . 9
00 Ow . :d‘. = o
I Sr B \
._.L.__.r” AOQ ~N RS
55 7
TR R
<oy gge [ W gl T e - p
N 5 Y 5 % 1oy < V. y
o] 3 / i
H : wd / /
< . Cm
%0 \ = | < 7
7 I . S_/ ...
.0 <y : -
Loy | MB. ..\
. o *
: /
o
\ L0y /
/
N
8
» 5
&Ow A Q)
i
WE \ | —
W zanl .
¢ S 2
&Ow <
° &
14 8,
| \ ? 1o, 7 <07 9 <
—_— ]
~ m n —
=z
. A A = Ll <
. = = w < =z o
£ 10 e 303 |z ¢ |- Q
w 0y = = x T E Ll
Z Ml ow [ &
: = [ . g = S| 3 |5 z |3 L
_._VL \ 2 ;e ~ I S| ¥ |F| & |n a
I = z lg / B . O ol o |o| o |Y 7
€ i 0 rooze 2N Alz| 2 |2| 2z |oa| ©
| \ 0 7 - 5= & E|l E |E| E |ad a
wn 2o / 25 S Z |« %) nl 9w |ocx o
oL 7 . fripd = < < < < o O @
= \n g w.m LUl | i ] Wl W |az a
S _ o - O _
o R I A L
W - &) |1
o
/ - o _ = =
_ P ..\ © _ Ll fi'e)
_ \ N - Prd _ 7
B -
\\\\\\\\\\ © I WM Ym
/ _
7 < <
- I = =
\ 0 - _ o 0
<o _
N —_ — _ >
~~
FaHIs NYN | |
e M3 M4 M4 o
- - —— —- 6le) N
| | )
| . 3 | | |
N\
| | — = | | RN
r | ﬂ | " | / \ L
£9d'219dH Sd 006zl 18lubisag dH WV S£:0l 020Z/LL/9 :Pe1old  0202/0L/9 DMP'ZdNOOOSSH\UDIGISISDN\DMP\BUIpUDT S|IIN UNoS 0gG\s}osloud\ S



AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "E" 1.36 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "D" 2.31 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDEVELOPED, ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREA 1,933,523 S.F. 48.75 AC. (NOT A PART OF PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T10-T15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T18-T25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T34-T38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T44-T47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T52-T54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T59-T61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T69-T74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T75-T83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T98-T101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T104-T106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T117-T118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T121-T126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T136-T141

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE (SIZE AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "F" 3.17 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "B" 0.79 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T16-T17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T39-T43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T55-T58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T84-T88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T102-T103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T119-T120

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "C" 3.32 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T142-T147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T48-T51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T89-T97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T127-T135

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 36,415 S.F. 0.84 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T26-T33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T107-T116

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T62-T68

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 404 WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway


( N\
NORTHERN TRACT LOTS & PHASING BREAKDOWN N\ N /
TYPE PHASE 1 PHASE 2 PHASE 3 PHASE 4 TOTALS /
SINGLE FAMILY LOTS 79 81 84 4 285 / \ /
TOWNHOMES 50 - - - 50 / / \ / \
TOTAL 129 81 84 41 335 / / AN yd AN
PHASING SCHEDULE , / X \
- - / / AN
Residential Development / N
OTHER \
EST. IMPROVE
PHASE AREA OPEN SPACE UNITS DEVELOPMENT RECORDING MENTS /
(AC.) (AC.) INTENSITY (D.U/A.C) YEAR / //
Main Entrance, Roundabout, Portion of /s
1 425 13.9 +/- 129 3.04 2021 Multi-use Path (M.U.P.), Bus Shelter /
Mail Kiosk; Main drainage outlet J
7 s
2 45.1 17.2 +/- 178 4.18 2022 Clubhouse; Pedestrian Connectivity /
Additional Mail Kiosk, Bus Shelter, Canoe / / g
40.5 13.7 +/- 134 3.42 2023 Launch; Continue M.U.P. / P / % ‘
4 425 13.1+/- 99 233 2024 y v
5 14.3 4.1 +/- 40 2.78 2025 P /s y /
TOTAL 185 63.9 +/- 580 3.14 / ',-/
/ / e 4
. / 7 :
Commercial Development s y
v / '
PHASE AREA OPEN SPACE COMM. | MAXIMUM COMM. EST. CONST. 7 /" ;
(AC.) (AC.) S.F. FLOOR AREA RATIO YEAR / e /
/ / Vs y
A 1 0.2 +/- 7000 +/- |0.4 2024 / / /
B 1.25 0.2 +/- 7000+/- |0.4 2025 y -
C 1 0.1+/- 7000 +/- 0.4 2027 v /"' .~‘/
D 1.25 0.1+/- 7000 +/- |0.4 2029 d y y
E 1 0.2 +/- 7000+/- |0.4 2031 :
s : OPEN SPACE "R
/ 1.39 AC.
"./ v LOT 262
./ g
”./ a LOT 263 | OPEN SPACE "P”
/ e i . 3.00 AC.
7 / s |

Bissell Professional Group

Firm License # C—956

—
mml
el
L
60

Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

3512 North Croatan Highway
(252) 261-3266

P.O. Box 1068
FAX (252) 261-1760

Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

Wi

LOT 112

LOT 113

LOT 114

OPEN SPACE "Y":

‘ 1.39_AC. !
- —

REDBUD ST.

OPEN SPACE "BB”
6.14 AC.

Al N | |

NN

! OPEN SPACE "Q"»I

2.62 AC.

PHASING PLAN
(NORTH TRACT)

THIS DOCUMENT IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF BPG, INC. OF KITTY
HAWK, NORTH CAROLINA. THE REPRODUCTION, IN WHOLE OR
PART, OR THE MODIFICATION OF ANY DETAIL OR DESIGN IS NOT TO

: N
I open space "N N

N SPACE "K".

AITO 331

_‘

‘1S

OPEN SPACE "I”

<€
z
|
O
e
<€
O
T
|_
e
O ¢
Z | =
. Z
% E
< %
>_
) °©
2 =
-8 A
— = A
<€
> °| A
am %
|
=
O 3| ~
N =
[¢p]
L
O
=
o O
2 [
g
GG
<C
2
elAEEE
(D%a'g%
—me [5]
ﬁﬁﬁé
4 2
[
MR
(=] NENR N
 F
g‘—N-I’)-

UP TO 35,000 S.F.

COMMERCIAL ON 5.70 AC.
(F.AR. = 0.15+/-)
N\

JUNIPER DR.

and Environmental Specialists

BE MADE WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF MARK S.
BISSELL, PRINCIPAL OF BPG, INC., COPYRIGHT 2005.

(2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Attachment: 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan

S: \projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg 6/10/2020 Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

/
/
./..
/ './ v
/
/ L
.'./ ./‘
e ./'
y
_ L N N N
\
)}
l ]
150 0 75 150 300

600

1" = 150'
\ GRAPHIC SCALE

US. HIGHWAY 17

SCALE:
1/29/20 1"=150'
[ DESIGNED: CHECKED:
BPG MSB
DRAWN: "APPROVED:
KFW BPG
SHEET:
9 . 11
CAD FILE:
453000MP2
PROJECT NO:

4530

Packet Pg. 27



AutoCAD SHX Text
McBRIDE ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHURCH ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACADEMY ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.S. HIGHWAY 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "I" .0.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "K" 0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Q" 2.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "S" 0.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "L" 0.13 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "V". 0.96 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Y" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "BB" 6.14 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "U" 0.62 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "M" 1.77 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 111

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 113

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 115

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 117

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 119

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 121

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 123

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 125

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 127

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 131

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 133

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 137

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 139

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 141

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 143

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 149

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 151

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 153

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 157

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 159

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 161

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 163

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 165

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 167

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 169

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 171

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 173

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 175

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 177

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 179

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 181

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 183

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 185

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 187

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 189

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 193

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 195

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 197

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 199

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 201

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 203

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 205

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 207

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 209

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 211

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 213

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 215

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 217

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 221

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 223

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 225

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 227

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 229

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 231

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 235

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 237

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 239

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 241

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 243

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 245

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 247

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 249

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 251

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 253

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 255

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 259

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 263

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 265

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 267

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 269

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 271

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 273

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 275

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 279

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 281

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 283

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 285

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T9-T13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T19-T27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T32-T36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T43-T50

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALSTEAD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPENCER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "CC" 0.87 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "P" 3.00 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "T" 0.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "Z" 1.16 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 110

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 114

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 118

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 122

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 126

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 130

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 138

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 142

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 146

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 150

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 154

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 158

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 166

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 178

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 182

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 186

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 190

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 194

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 198

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 202

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 206

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 210

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 214

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 218

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 222

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 226

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 230

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 234

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 238

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 242

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 246

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 250

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 254

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 258

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 262

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 266

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 270

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 274

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 278

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 282

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T28-T31

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TRACT UP TO 35,000 S.F. COMMERCIAL ON 5.70 AC. (F.A.R. = 0.15+/-)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
285

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "J" 2.74 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "W" 1.52 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 124

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 140

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 148

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 156

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 172

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 180

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 188

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 196

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 204

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 212

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 220

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 228

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 236

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 244

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 252

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 268

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 284

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T37-T42

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "R" 1.39 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 136

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 152

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 168

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 184

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 200

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 216

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 232

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 248

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 264

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 280

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 8.95 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 128

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 192

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 224

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 256

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T14-T18

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "N" 4.20 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 112

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 176

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 240

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 144

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 272

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 208


5.A.c

(19110d ueq - BuipueT s||IIN YINoS : G8/Z) Ue|dIgISeNS|[INYINOS™ 0Z-0T-90 :uswyoeny

- . . - ~
[ '$007 LHOTIAJOD “ONI ‘Ddd 40 TVIONIId “T1dSSId \HAH -Vln %N m 2| ; n N
4 I g
$151|p103dS |P3USLIUOIIAUT PUD 'S AV 40 LNESNOD NALLIMM SSTIdXH FHL LNOHLIM HAVIN 39 mzﬁwoqm— >mm szz< . . . . S /O L M_m : .
¥y S : 3, _
SI0KoAING 'sJaUUD|d ‘SiasulbuT OL LON SI NDISHA ¥O TIV.LIA ANV 40 NOILYDIIIAOW HHL ¥O “1¥Vd . . . . S & m : : M =
O TTOHM NI ‘NOLLONAOEdTY FHL "VNITOUVO HLION M\MMW Nw\.uw.v : : : w m g
09£L-192 (252) X4 ALID 40 “ONI ‘Ddd 40 AL¥dd0O¥d 'T0S GHL SI INFNND0d __ R S —— /" $S 2, c
992¢-192 (3S2) VNITOHVYD HLHON ALNNOD NIANVO STIINW HLNOS 4O N ey T To0 —— ~O & _ 322
676LT DUIOIDD YMON SIMDH AN .‘ _‘ A,HO,{\MFHL mrﬁbomv STSUW0) Bl SSoIPPY S2—ro—col 1 E S g8 o =] . O A m
290l xog '0'd n_=u ASM i - R NN Ak EL 5 E = < |w
AoMUBIH UDIDOLY YIION ZIGS ” m g NOILdI¥O0S3a 3Lvd |ON p o S i W 5 w i 5 m
osselola Iese ONIANY «3F Rl
dnoug |puoissajold |@sslg NV1d ONISVHd . AL S Plv : D : )
~
\_
4
ro. &
aodJdul
EFEZ940
SELn~E
u=250%
G&Ema T
2Z20% <
Szu= 5
W =z
14
=T
A3 7 K
4 2
> Ss 1 a7 "
| 2 K \
\\ / 7 el
’ 5 o™ Y ¢
= ~IS P A 2 v § .
\:\O.Am \ Avklvv ) - ‘ ‘ A N
s o zo ~ N\
~ Z K -~
thuf? - ~ '\f C ~ J
(\«% r H)ﬁ:m 5 '
£ ‘ s 42 . 2 :
3 'Q e -
BN \.(0\\/ S
S, vx &
o3 $07°R o
/ c),/\\ Q. D) <l ‘
Yo VN ’
)¢ S ~ X% 7
: : X &5 2
o a & 3 e
B S ’ \ﬁ/
. w . -~ 7 i ONEI.M_.'.
1 / <8 r ] ] -, stor LI )
_ \¢ < 0 . P N
V_ ° / S_nh. (7)) ~ /.. . S
\M i . v g / ~ { S
’ \ / S N7 by OD b T~ 4 L, N
. S0 ~
' AN - \g wO>\O§\ L 7 / - oy ’
\ ¥ N O 3 S < |
. o ’ < Q IS / % ‘~ ¢
A N e /7 g Q SN S £ e & ! 1
/ Sto39L Ly S / T Tia
\ s 67 J = 5 2 N 5,5 1 7
N , e % 3 s Yy 7 N 2 \
h A BN J ! &
- = X : S \ r
\ ~ L 2 : —_ — ;
o~ J 2 L -
/ oo ~ . L 3 .’ —
% ”AS ~ - . /. _ \'... u.!:ﬂ . . —
L\ i ~ ! - \’
k & 0 o L_
/ 5t 4
5 zZs ‘\. . ; -
i xoq ﬁS._ S
o] 3
5 . . L0y 0y =
\ bl . :
$ - . .
: J L0y L0y —
- Oz 2 o 5s
/ \ / 7 {0y Lo, -
/ \ / “ |
~N . -
/ | / NNOV \ ) - -
- ..\...\ ./
/ / \\ B \. ) ..-
/ /. 5 \\ ... .—-
A A gr N , “
goq $ | -
/ // . W _-
\ \ t,a g
/ / .. . mm ~_
)
/ /// \ & {05 \ i W% | ,
. Q x .
/ ~ // AN& N m.n.A mm \ - ,
// 0y _ SM W ..
N N : .mz \ _ ,
/ // : : | )
\ ~N / o {0 —. . . !
RS X \ ’ : /
/ / // , _ \..
/ . |
\ / / \ AOV m \..
5, : -
\ // ¥ 10 :
~ N N _ )
/ /\ .- )
r .
19 L :
\ .® %&Ow : . \
\ : | :
/ ] Loy \
. _/ .. ;
I ”B \ % Lo, | /
o N
\ by ~ mH.m.w \ . \
{07 PN | i
: z™M 9 .
] g | /
j 2 . .
N - 104 _
/ I 7/
£y .
L0y ~.— ,l\\
8
\ m.goq
£6
Y,
6
9 s0,
89 |
L0y ,,, %,
. Is g
1 &Oq -n‘\lU &
A Q Omxow
/ O
N7 71713 :
L4 4 \-\O//@ Muu
0
£ Lo, . S
L
=
I
B .
L0y £
a.,\ow gow
(23
\ <0y
NVKOV
8y
)
l . S% 104
-
.= _
o0y
348 ..\ )
& NRU:O oo o m— — * — — 9 . .
kOw M.ﬂv 9% &Ov ...\ . ..\ \ % M %
.\ * /, /
5 il
. Cm
| xZ .\
¢ : IS °
‘ g ~
07 <4t 2o, i z= ..\
w \.
00 5
i 4 Z | w o o
<40y / % W nA\nu ARE
kS c <
- : 5 O|%| |
3 S g Fl et = &
5 I 3
D Oh ) ...U. = K C
z Cn|s| 9 © A o[
i 5 59| 3| £|& 8
~ .m [an] ] [e) m . E __ O
ﬂ w © — Mo M Brw R ) m
S e > 2 W Sl s|¥2 o0 s 5
5 T2z 325|582 2
I @) = oW eZ| 2| | @ 0 =
{0y (@] MM erM = M = m N 0| | o
— g5 2| %= 8 Z s s
Sg|5| 2|ES )
532 E|2|eE <
L0 : : N
\ \ q ._m W W W O M 5 - o
| w| v Q1 o3
S| .5 AREF 2
=2 ol <
‘<07 a2 | 528 of |28 ole
o o~ - = ||~ | —
— — ~ on| | n & Q| 7 olo
T 2 | 8 |8 g3l8 o |2 |8IElE|8|8l |22 8|2
. N Qo g al [3|e Q
L S i (2 BN e i 2|E b
> lg / Qg | o 2| S <
I < £ {0y 3 o< Q|—= w2 (4] O «
\ L0y 2 \. S.om N (¢4} W (=) .u S| S -
_ w wkow m.l. e ...U m W O | & =
b / S v c Yla Q w x Z
S T Q a 0 || o] = Z|l o
) - g S IR REEEEEN e EEEEERE
) - L o .ﬂ = ) m . _um n_._m el
- g o w =) I N N BN B B < S22 e
. (a'd E o SRR - W
) =z njlio|lo|lo|o
| , = 501 2l |2l slalels 5/°I188|g|g|g| |O©
_ N < d o 5 43S NS )
| : :
g i a |~ n
59| < N I A 219 o] 0
/ 212 XA FIEEG ZIZ 333 F S
- z - NS el Y ol |ola|=|=|x %
- o Q = S8 <3 o Slols|as|o " > W y
P‘\\“ ~ w w
\ W B <|~ >|<|Z|5
o SS K] | W [
133H1S NIVIN dq |11 44 ] ]
- |~| d 7 AN g 2 Mw ] IS | A A =] = z
o 7}
- T C - N
p—— ] I | L5~ - -
_ _ _ _ M — ~ n| < wn N_ m”n <| | O O w
T = T
| , | 4 :
| | | | :
B | | .
| | | _ / /
- —— | | \ )
' ~ ﬂ ﬂ _ | / \
r | |

[ B
£9d'219dH Sd 006zl 18lubisag dH WV S£:0l 020Z/LL/9 :Pe1old  0202/0L/9 DMP'ZdNOOOSSH\UDIGISISDN\DMP\BUIpUDT S|IIN UNoS 0gG\s}osloud\ S

Packet Pg. 28



AutoCAD SHX Text
JONES AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "H" 36,415 S.F. 0.84 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "F" 3.17 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "C" 3.32 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "B" 0.79 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 48

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 62

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 64

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 72

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 74

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 78

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 82

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 84

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 92

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 94

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 96

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T142-T147

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T16-T17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T26-T33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T39-T43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T48-T51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T55-T58

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T62-T68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T84-T88

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T89-T97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T102-T103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T107-T116

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T119-T120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T127-T135

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
SR 1219

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "G" 1.87 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "D" 2.31 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDEVELOPED, ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREA 1,933,523 S.F. 48.75 AC. (NOT A PART OF PD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 51

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 55

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  59

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 75

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 87

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT  91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 95

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T1-T9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T18-T25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T44-T47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T59-T61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T75-T83

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T104-T106

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T121-T126

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "A" 10.46 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 69

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 77

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 85

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 93

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS T10-T15

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T52-T54

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T98-T101

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T136-T141

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE "E" 1.36 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 89

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T34-T38

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T117-T118

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 65

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 97

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
480

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 81

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOTS  T69-T74


5.A.c

S: \projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg 6/10/2020 Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM HP Designjet 72500 PS HPGL2.pc3

N[ )
a 2
3 2
|- ;1 o
© E o
— < £
o 2 3
STREET TREES STREET TREES SoT £
(SPECIES AND SPACING (SPECIES AND SPACING o8 3 8
PER UDO) PER UDO) 2L o m'f
S*5828%
60.00' MIN. RIGHT—OF—WAY I/ T 2s8¢l
= L | _3533%%
, { 1T &
5.00 |
(8 FOR M.U.P.) 13.00° | 13.00° ' DERO §>’§ =
| (E Mmoo ¥ow
5.00' 5.00'
__ |sHOULDER 12.00° PAVEMENT 12.00° PAVEMENT SHOULDER
ROADSIDE SWALE ROADSIDE SWALE d
TYPICAL SIDEWALK (6:1 SLOPES) (8:1 SLOPES) T
: o u
2
2
== sy, | -- o sl T md
TN IANVANKERAMAN Nl NA . - W] ARG ANNNEREAY - / m n a
VIR RS iy WATRT e e SN N o
TYP. SEWER SERVI(})E<\\///\§4/ <\\/<\\/¢\\//\\><\\(/\ H \\//\\><\//\//\\/\\\{ 4\///\\//\\/’ I\//\\li ¢\><\\/<\\///\//\>/\\\/<\\///\\/)W \\\ SN ‘ . \\>/ ?ENTERED IN SHOULDER X /XTYP. WATER SERVICE, é\\><\/<\\///\/ f3
GLEAN U\ A WA G A7 IRz S R AR A R AN NG e \ (SEE UTILITY PLANS FOR . AN S =
AN NS AT I AN K0 Z7ASPHALT, SURFACE T N /. LocaTions) 2 : 3
PR RSN N ) NN RN R SN\ : N \Z AF AT NN a £
AN S\ W \\/\/ N : \,\\\ TYP. SANITARY MANHOLE -2\ /\\\/ \44\\/\\\/\4 SAN \ SN /\\}\/ ¢ . SE < AR AN AN = e NS ///\\ \ N o c
TYP. SEWER SERVICE>\\ AN A AN NS A S GOMPACT SUBGRADE 5\ AR \ A\ AAKCERNAN NN T N2 A S\ NN i .5
> o N AN NEREANK RN A AN R AN A RO AN AN A N A R A NG A AN S G L
FROM DWELLING ) e < AN TEEAK R PER GEOTECHNICALS: 2 AN S AT R NG AN RN R AN AR IMANK RS A AN K o
SRS >/ ] >\>/\\\ RSB, SR TENEA e A S R A R S R A R A R B A A ANK RPN 5 2
AR <8 \><\\/ ~ £
L > I >
// C "s i ©
kY X TYPICAL MAIN DRIVE
;. 4\ SCALE: N.T.S. SECTION VIEW
o
- = w»n
£85%
2az3
=l v
Z. Sz 58
o gZocC
p— CEZAZzT
STREET TREES STREET TREES — 50808
(SPECIES AND SPACING (SPECIES AND SPACING s OoxZ a
PER UDO) PER UDO) @) MEZOOx
-) 592 58
o« £EEEg
18.00' PEDESTRIAN, STREET TREE, , 18.00° PEDESTRIAN, STREET TREE, =~ Mg
UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT 40.00" MIN. RIGHT—OF—WAY L\\/-/\Séujﬂuw & DRAINAGE EASEMENT 2! ﬁ ?5 % Z ;E
¢ Z SEEIREZE-
m
—~ ; 5L
12.00% 6.00't 2.50° 4.00' 13.50' TO BACK OF CURB I 13.50' TO BACK OF CURB 4.00° 5.00° 3.50'% \D’J\/—\/\é.oo& 8 b0 3 :- z gg
n IO
=—2.50"~ 11.00' PAVEMENT ' 11.00' PAVEMENT =2.50"— a A = z E s
I < wEz g
- Lk
= ! % | = zz88>
LIAVTSUERAD NS RGN T U R T 0 v A N \ —Z_ " " 2 2% Lol A sz o A AT RV DAV DAL MV EZ LR AL ol SEzed
R S AN AN P e s e LU GG AL M RO T 1y 1/4°/FT. | 1/4°/FT. DALV JALA AT AL AL LA S o o 223NN ZI5N [ - 2 EmEd
P R e SRS gy 22 TN B e NS S Z 22228
/\\//\\/é\\//\\><\\¢\ TYP. SEWER SERVICE CLEAN OUT ?\///\\//\\><\\//\é/\\ 4 RANZAPNAC AN AN A AN PN ET 2\\/3 "~ _TYP. SDR 21 WATER MAN ;E?DS:SEWQEI'&('D«))NE PER ;\\><\\//\///\\4\\><\\//\///\\4<\\7 S¥ g2
\ - \\f_-‘, Bl 7 hs v . A ] -~
A /\/\?///7 AL > K />//\\>/\\é///\\é\.--:?"' ‘) TYP. CROSS CULVERT ?\\/M N /e UTLITY PLANS PR %%\///\4\\\/6\//\\//\\/ a T2
AN KN \\\/\/\>\\\<\\//\//\ \/\\//// \/\\\ 3 . ( ) \~ ( = FTEa
N /\\ /\//// DN e e SEE DRAINAGE PLANS WK LOCATIONS) NN v m
AR NSNSk 7 20— ——— N A
. A\ X o < <. N \ AN\ A ¥ - \ @ P N ; A -
W ?\é\/ \/<\\4/\§//\ L S Zasa sueace~ /AN /A //\s%\)ﬁ\(/\\\///\%%\///\é\\_\@ﬁ/@\\g&b@//\‘//\\\/ "
TYP. SEWER SERVICE \\'X NN VK ST TvP. SANITARY MANHOLE 2> VAW 67 BASE COURSE— <> S\ YR, CURB INLET WA 10 ¢
\ = - AN NSz % WA TO DWELLING <
FROM DWELLING—— 2\ S A AN (SEE UTILITY PLANS FOR \Scq o M\ ZRWANK TP CATCH BASIN AWK OR CURB & GUTTER WA\ s CLUBHOUSE RENDERING
' : = L Locamons oy e i U YT ST — -
E 3 \\>/<\> NGNS Z\\>/\\//\\///\//\\/\\\\//\\//\\//i&(\\//\é/\%>/<\\/é\¢/\\><\\//\///\\//\§ "o ooy SCALE: N.T.S. S
£ | SRR PAR TR SR TGRS TG AT AN x
L — &)
A T v TYPICAL LOCAL ROADWAY 120" MIN T
SCALE: N.T.S. SECTION VIEW (D %
60" MIN. 60" MIN. pd
- —— 7. [~
- Z.
STREET TREES IS IS Q
CENTERED IN ISLAND N (ﬂJ N m
(SPECIES AND SPACING I E
STREET TREES PER UDO) STREET TREES I Z
(SPECIES AND SPACING (SPECIES AND SPACING Q_‘
PER UDO) PER UDO) < O
& G
. Q!/(]/ \\e@' A i ;J
000 K“\/‘”‘ 90.00' MIN. RIGHT—OF—WAY | = m
2 o
5.00° \//J 1S) >
(8 FOR MUP.) 14.67 TO BACK OF CURB 20'-30' MEDIAN TO BACK OF CURB ¢ , 14.67' T0 BACK OF CURB DJ z [
5.00° 5.00"
SHOULDER 14.00' PAVEMENT , , 14.00' PAVEMENT SHOULDER ' DJ g Q
' ROADSIDE SWALE S
TYPICAL SIDEWALK N (@]
- o (6:1 SLOPES) a
2% — . PN RV LRI AL AR VNG 00T RN [0 1) 1" /FT. AL XL/ LIAATLIAL AVDRULIAD). |
= T HUN TR NIV T 1" /FT. » AL LD KL IR 1 < 5% TRV " - \ LW IR AIS S LIk AN PA RPN LA
: — T EZEZNN T e O 1/4"/FT. e NSN3\ \//// /\\ /\///\ \\/ TSN \\/é\\/\ NN NN 2 1/4"/FT. 1) R A AN RS ANK //\\/\\\/\\//\//\\/\\ < Z
BN\ NS ) k! WAV ANANKRERANGRE AT TSN AN ——— A LGNy el N L S N = AN
DI oo Sy, | s e e AR b e o A SRS SR o s e P e e, | S e A R S iy
VP, SEWER SERVCE CLEAN QUT~ LA NS A A I AN U A A A A R A NS AR AR s - DRG0 NSO SR ANA R A SEE T, DETALY S SN e T S N R TN S SN R e —
AR USRS A4, I N R R I S e R R Y o R e R S I S I P R S P 2o S RS R ISP AN A [ /7 GENTERED IN SHOULDER 2 A AN R AN e A G n
SRR AN R I T T N e e S e S e e T e e e SR SR e Y By P o SR AN = ' =
A AN NN /\\\/\/ N e = TYP. SANITARY MANHOLE AN /\//// SANEEERN /\\\/\// A /\\//// AN ANN R QAN /\\44 NN /\\\ 22\ \\44 RN /\\\/ ASERS W —— O ’_]
STVP. SEWER SERVICE o A AR A A R S R I A TN AN AN BaACT SUBGRADE 55 e NS I R A AN S AN N R I R N I S e (e A W 2 =
~ < FROM DWELLING AN\ [ | A R A RS IE IR AN I AN AN oS PR GROTEGHNIGALL A A S S SRS TR RIS T NS I R NS PANEEPANEREZANK O o
A\ NRAANRE WANKC f\\\/\////\ NN \\4//\/\\\/ SR AN NSRS K] SRAANK I \\///\/\\\/\\////\/\\\/ \////\\/ NKA AR LN N2 DK AN NIRRT A SN A WA TP, WATER SERVICE , T
AR N AN \\///\/\\\/\\//4\ R N R S TR N P N R S N R R N 5\ AR NN \////\\/\\\ X Z2V5\ \% SRS R NSRRIV AR, To DHELLING 10 E
2N NedF . \\//\//\ /\\\/\\////\ SRR 4\\/\\\/\4/\\ N /\\\/\\4 4\\/\\\ 6" BASE COURSE /\/\\\/\\éé\ /\\\/\4/\\/\\\/\////\\ \\éé\/\\\/\\é//\ SAKER RN RN, BASE, COURSE > /\4&\\/\\\/\//\/\\ SRS \//é\\/\\\/\¢//\\ SRS - - U S
N TR C A R A R AN A IR NS R R AR AN A AN T e ISR e S AN (A NS R A A (T A NS A IR A TR TR AN :
e rea D \/\><\\//<§§/¢\§>/<\>/<\\/¢§4/\\>/<\>//§\///§¢/\\>/<\\</\\2\\>,\\\(/\\///\\//\\X\\K/\\///\4\\&(\//\\%\&\\\,\/\\//\//,\><\\{/\\///\\//\\/\/\\%/\\¢/\\>/\\ RN N R N N R N R D N R N R N R PN N R P SN NG 2 N 20 2
Nz SN : AN AN RN
LA A [ < N N R o
UK TGRSR A R AR A NS e o
\///§§/¢\\>/<\>/<§\///§>¢\\>/<\\//<§//\ BN I Ky //<\>/<§\///\\\\>/\\\/<\///\\/\\ TYPICAL DEAD-END FIRE APPARATUS TURNAROUND z
= e o SR SCALE: 17 = 40’ 3
2RISR o TYPICAL DIVIDED BOULEVARD ’ 5
1P RAL UIVIDVED DVULLE VAN 3
SCALE: N.T.S. SECTION VIEW 2
>15E]%
/2" SF-0.5A OR SF—0.58 ASPHALT PAVING T}-E:(S:AEEES#L J’Eﬁ,%‘['é’ESEQT mI=|x|=
PLAN AND IS INTENDED FOR
3 <
GUIDANCE. ALTERNATE
1/2" R | PLANS MAY BE POSSIBLE - §% ®
- 6" 24" . DA DA DI AR DA DA DA D SUBJECT TO MEETING S3s AR E!
3/8" x 1" DEEP 0000000000000 0000000000000 REQUIRED DESIGN Ezh £l |2
GROOVED OR SAWN JOINT C0000000000000000000000000 CONDITIONS TES ol |8
FINISHED GRADE 0 Ou | 8|2
S REITNy § (SI:(,)« Llla-:ER)FILLED W/ JOINT o OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO ©° ) £ g 3
\///C = 0000000000000 0000000000000O0 COLLECTOR SWALE | ____ P g|3]=
DOM'Q%RWEH \///\\\>/\=m\//\\>/<\>/< 3" R 1/8" R SNt YN aWoaYoNaNolaWoaNolsWolale! ____’I ””” I’___ CZ)ggE'g
FULL INARE oy R -~ 10" OTILTY & 107 UTILTY & o |ElS
LED W/ TYPE Ill DISTRIBUTION N '?\\><\//\\ - - /2T FINISHED PAVEMENT 6" BASE COURSE DRAINAGE ) - - DRAINAGE olz E C|E
W/ A TYPE Ill DISTRIBUTION i M ey N EASEMENT R || —— —— — R[] EASEMENT nNIS5| 815! s
/ IR 2N5 i) </f = 171 B 1=
100—150 WATTS HID EQUIVALENT \\/ R 4 4 : 20' REAR MBL : >zl |s
5N . 1 ] o |z
12'=15' MOUNTING HEIGHT — 5 4\\///\\>< 3000 PSI CONCRETE _ Y \ |- | mEERE
/ p—
i \\//\\/\/\ a5 + COMPACT SUBGRADE | I I | nd E
. . -
. PLAIN BUT JOINT/ NOTE: NOT TO SCALE 13 ! S 8| 8|
2-6 PAVING SHALL CONSIST OF FINE GRADING THE SPECIFIED PARKING & DRIVE AREAS AND b/L SWALE SHOWN 130 <|5{2]<
INSTALLING 2" SF—9.5A OR SF—9.5B ASPHALT CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE IN CONJUNCTION WITH OFFSET FROM P/L IR oS /f Olilblb
A 6" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE. THE SOIL SUBGRADE BENEATH PAVEMENTS SHALL BE FOR GLARITY (TYP.) | , clolo
COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% OF ASTM D 698 PRIOR TO ANY PLACEMENT OF SUBBASE FILL OR p=
CU RB & GU TTER COLLECT' ON SECT'O STONE BASE COURSE. ALL SITE PREPARATION AND THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF ALL - - _ ! ! o b i
r == — = = S = = FOUNDATIONS, GROUND SLABS, AND PAVEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH — T T T T REAR WAL — ﬂ\ ! LAl
NOT TO SCALE NCDOT STD 846.01 RECOMMENDATIONS PROVIDED BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER. IS DETAIL PROVIDES A ! | | | AN L.
TYPICAL LOT DEVELOPMENT | | | | y RE
ROUND TAPERED COMPOSITE POLE PLAN AND IS INTENDED FOR| | | | | | | g L/M/
PLANS MAY BE POSSIBLE ! | | | | = O N, N
SUBJECT TO MEETING o & PEDESTRIAN O O7~ U Ry
REQURED DESIGN 1" L [ _UTILTY, DRAINAGE | O/VS SE Iy
TOWNHOME N I : : ’ T
L TS ! & TREE PLANTING U
PULL BOX AS ! z (me.) ESE L | | EASEMENT. 0770
==Z
NECESSARY , . g 550 : J /V
4 5 N N g 5 STREET TREES
5 2 I RN gég;\;(E[}-O%EEiWN JOINT ) - I b %iDT&MT%L)OF DATE SCALE
SN R e 5 - ; :
oS SVl ey (TO BE FILLED W/ JOINT S _ ] 129720
AR SRR » oT 3] 129/ N/A
o) DS v SEALER) 1" /FO . 2% (MAXIMUM) {
///\s///\\s\ %M%&MZ\\\} —~ - SLOPE: \\ ) ”ﬁb : S e e ol o Bl :___I‘_‘L:'._ g - DESIGNED: CHECKED:
2 SRR A bl | F 15" FRONT MBL Cn) (m)
\Q %WW " T FINISHED PAVEMENT )‘ (\\\ » 7, \ S ST - - =i NN § l AIE § WATER MAIN : 5" SIDEWALK (IF REQ'D.) - RoW BPG MSB
BV //7/ =1"/ FT. . s g > .v . i — | F — 5 B N < z R n =on
&%&?2@\%\\\) sLoPE=1"/ 4 /\\\//\\>/\\\/{\\\//\\>//\\\/<\\(\ A o :| | 5 SDEWALK T cow J = e DRAWN: APPROVED:
DIRECT EMBEDED FOR USE WITH s " R ’ ) » —_ntﬁ-_w MEDIAN —- w. J w—w—fw —{f— 5] FZb KFW BPG
ABERCROUND SUPPLY CONDUCTIRS QUL eSS 10 o T o - s AR B
RN FABRIC, PLACED @ MID—DEPTH 2" SAND CUSHION ON _ _ _ _ R SHEET:
REQUIREMENTS PER MANUFACTURER 5\ N S A, = /i
| PLAIN BUT JOINT SECTION SUBGRADE. 2| TYPICAL CONVENTIONAL SINGLE FAMILY 1 1 1 1
TYP. STREET LIGHT DETAIL ' 18" ' 12" = CLASS "A" CONCRETE. TYPICAL TOWNHOME DEVELOPMENT EXHIBIT DEVELOPMENT EXHIBIT OF
NOT TO SCALE  LOCATION AS NOTED ON PLAN SCALE: 1" = 40’ SCALE: 1" = 40 CAD FILE:
, , MIN. LOT SIZE: 1,800 S.F. MIN. LOT SIZE: 6,500 S.F. ;
Logé\gggwﬁlﬁgoégc%g ggggvc/)\;_s[)l%% DAT CONCRETE SI DEWALK DETAI |= MIN. LOT WIDTH: 20° MIN. LOT WIDTH: 40’ 453000MP2
BOULEVARDS; ONE SIDE ON STANDARD Q U RB_&: GU TTER VA'LEY SLCTI O_ NOT TO SCALE TYPICAL LOT WIDTHS: 60™=75 PROJECT NO:
STREETS.) NOT TO SCALE 4530
J

(2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Attachment: 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan

Packet Pg. 29



AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
0' REAR MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWNHOME (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS MEDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL PROVIDES A TYPICAL LOT DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND IS INTENDED FOR GUIDANCE. ALTERNATE PLANS MAY BE POSSIBLE SUBJECT TO MEETING REQUIRED DESIGN CONDITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK (IF REQ'D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' FRONT MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTOR SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L SWALE SHOWN OFFSET FROM P/L FOR CLARITY (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineers, Planners, Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bissell Professional Group

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. Box 1068

AutoCAD SHX Text
(252) 261-3266

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm License # C-956

AutoCAD SHX Text
Address TRC Comments

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOT Turn Lanes

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Final DOT comments & Schedule A

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIAN CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SDR 21 WATER MAIN CENTERED IN SHOULDER (SEE UTILITY PLANS FOR LOCATIONS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL LOCAL ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. CURB INLET OR CURB & GUTTER (SEE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR TYPE AND LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE PER GEOTECHNICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SANITARY MANHOLE (SEE UTILITY PLANS FOR LOCATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE FROM DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. CROSS CULVERT (SEE DRAINAGE PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PAVING SHALL CONSIST OF FINE GRADING THE SPECIFIED PARKING & DRIVE AREAS AND INSTALLING 2" SF-9.5A OR SF-9.5B ASPHALT CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE IN CONJUNCTION WITH A 6" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE. THE SOIL SUBGRADE BENEATH PAVEMENTS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95% OF ASTM D 698 PRIOR TO ANY PLACEMENT OF SUBBASE FILL OR STONE BASE COURSE. ALL SITE PREPARATION AND THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF ALL FOUNDATIONS, GROUND SLABS, AND PAVEMENTS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH RECOMMENDATIONS PROVIDED BY A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SF-9.5A OR SF-9.5B ASPHALT PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE: 2% (MAXIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" X 6" X NO. 6 WELDED WIRE FABRIC, PLACED @ MID-DEPTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" x 1" DEEP  GROOVED OR SAWN JOINT (TO BE FILLED W/ JOINT SEALER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAIN BUT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURB & GUTTER VALLEY SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" x 1" DEEP  GROOVED OR SAWN JOINT (TO BE FILLED W/ JOINT SEALER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAIN BUT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL MAIN DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. WATER SERVICE TO DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SWALE (6:1 SLOPES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SWALE (6:1 SLOPES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMINION POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION AS NOTED ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL BOX AS NECESSARY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATED @ 200'-500' INTERVALS AND AT CROSSWALKS (BOTH SIDES OF DIVIDED BOULEVARDS; ONE SIDE ON STANDARD STREETS.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' FRONT MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40' MIN. LOT SIZE: 1,800 S.F. MIN. LOT WIDTH: 20' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' REAR MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (26' FROM C/L OF ROADWAY TYP.) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18' PEDESTRIAN,  UTILITY, DRAINAGE,  & TREE PLANTING  EASEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3512 North Croatan Highway

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (252) 261-1760

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-07-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-14-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-10-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL DIVIDED BOULEVARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE PER GEOTECHNICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES  CENTERED IN ISLAND (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET TREES (SPECIES AND SPACING PER UDO)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL RESIDENTIAL ROADWAY PAVEMENT SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" (MINIMUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SAND CUSHION ON THOROUGHLY COMPACTED SUBGRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCDOT STD 846.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL CUTOFF LUMINAIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND TAPERED COMPOSITE POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCLUBHOUSE RENDERING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOC EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' SIDE MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DETAIL PROVIDES A TYPICAL LOT DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND IS INTENDED FOR GUIDANCE. ALTERNATE PLANS MAY BE POSSIBLE SUBJECT TO MEETING REQUIRED DESIGN CONDITIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
and Environmental Specialists

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WGY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDIAN CURB (SEE TYP. DETAIL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SIDEWALK (ONE PER ROADSIDE REQ'D.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURB & GUTTER COLLECTION SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADSIDE SWALE (6:1 SLOPES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE FROM DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED W/ TYPE III DISTRIBUTION W/ A TYPE III DISTRIBUTION  100-150 WATTS HID EQUIVALENT 12'-15' MOUNTING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0' SIDE MBL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 40' MIN. LOT SIZE: 6,500 S.F. MIN. LOT WIDTH: 40'  TYPICAL LOT WIDTHS: 60'-75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S:\projects\4530 South Mills Landing\dwg\MasterPlan\453000MP2.dwg  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  6/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/10/2020  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  Plotted: 6/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc36/11/2020 10:35 AM  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3  HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3HP Designjet T2500 PS HPGL2.pc3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SEWER SERVICE FROM DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. WATER SERVICE TO DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SUBGRADE PER GEOTECHNICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYP. STREET LIGHT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
KFW

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. WATER SERVICE TO DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SDR 21 WATER MAIN CENTERED IN SHOULDER (SEE UTILITY PLANS FOR LOCATIONS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. SDR 21 WATER MAIN CENTERED IN SHOULDER (SEE UTILITY PLANS FOR LOCATIONS) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECT EMBEDED FOR USE WITH UNDERGROUND SUPPLY CONDUCTORS ONLY. EMBEDMENT DEPTH PER MOUNTING HEIGHT REQUIREMENTS PER MANUFACTURER


Development Impact Statement

For

South Mills Landing

580-Unit Planned Unit Development
South Mills Township

OWNER/DEVELOPER

South Mills Landing, LLC
4665 South Boulevard, Suite A
Virginia Beach, VA 23452

Updated February 21, 2020

5.Ad

Attachment: 1 MP Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20 (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 30




5.Ad

SOUTH MILLS LANDING

TABLE OF CONTENTS

LOCATION MAP AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

PART 1: PHYSICAL ANALYSIS

o  Expected Housing Unit Types
e Projected Values

e Phasing Project

e Example Housing Styles

e Tentative Phasing Plan

PART 2: MARKET ANALYSIS

e  Market Area & Plan
e Supply and Demand Considerations
o Development Profile

PART 3: ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

e Estimated Water Consumption
e  Wastewater Treatment Disposal
e Stormwater

PART 4: FISCAL ANALYSIS

e Estimated Total Property Valuation
e Tax Revenue (Annual)

e Annual Fees

e  Water and Sewer Fees

e  Other Revenue Sources

PART 5: TRAFFIC ANALYSIS

Attachment: 1 MP Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20 (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 31




5.Ad

(181104 ueq - BuipueT s||IIAN YInos : G8/2) 02-02-Z patepdn juswalels 10edw| uswdolaAsd diN T -uswyoeny

SOUTH MILLS LANDING
PART 1
PHYSICAL ANALYSIS

Packet Pg. 32




5.Ad

PHYSICAL ANALYSIS
FOR
SOUTH MILLS LANDING

Expected Housing Unit Types:

South Mills Landing will be a Planned Development (P.D.) with approximately 383 Single-family and 197 Multi-
family dwellings to be situated within substantial community open space areas. There will also be about 5.5 acres
of Commercial Development. Typical houses will range from 1800 to 2600 square feet. For the Townhomes, we
anticipate square footage in the range of 1600 to 2000 square feet. The square footage numbers represent
conditioned space. Houses will be a mixture of one- and two-story structures, and will typically have a minimum of
two bathrooms and three to five bedrooms. Townhomes will be two- and three-story structures with three to four
bedrooms and two to three bathrooms. Both housing types are expected to have garages. A mixture of modern-
style upscale homes is anticipated, similar to the representative models that are presented on the following pages.
Upgrades will be offered that include metal roofs and stone accents. (Note: The building examples are submitted
as “expected” and “typical” but not necessarily binding as product will change with market conditions, changing
design trends and depending on the ultimate composition of preferred builders in the community).

Projected Values:

The developer anticipates selling development phases to a preferred builder or builders, who will in turn develop
the phases and then build out the development. The developer estimates at build-out, the P.D.’s total valuation
will be in the range of 139.7 million to 154.2 million, as further shown in the fiscal impact section of this report.

Phasing of the Project:

The developer anticipates building the infrastructure in several phases. Erosion control and stormwater
management facilities associated with each phase will be constructed at the beginning of the phase development,
followed by site grading and roadway construction, and lastly, the addition of site amenities such as trails and
landscaping. Based on a review of the history of other projects in the area, and on the expectations of the
developer in the current housing market in the area, it is anticipated that the subdivision will build out in about 6
to 10 years. A tentative phasing plan is shown on the following page. Final phasing will largely depend on market
conditions.

Attachment: 1 MP Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20 (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 33




(1o110d ueq - BuipueT s||IN YINoS : 68/2) 02-02-2 patepdn juswalels 1oedw) JuswdoeAaq diN T JUswydeny

Packet Pg. 34




(181104 ue(q - Buipue s||IIA YInos : G8/2) 02Z-02-¢ patepdn juswalels 1oedw| uswdolanad diN T




(1o110d ueq - BuipueT s||IN YINoS : 68/2) 02-02-2 patepdn juswalels 1oedw) JuswdoeAaq diN T JUswydeny

[~
'.

=
Mﬁ_




b; K f“” ‘&J‘ ¥
d—’g ‘T!:.
N -

Lo lih Y ' i
' -‘;'."Ur.’:ril.."* i Sl | .Mh
?“?!r"fn‘q)‘-‘?-— ‘_ /
1 ' muﬂui]—
r
."
l?

r"
|| iR

‘{?ﬁ‘i-‘fsz’: :

3 Hn } '.

—~
—
]

—
—
o

o
c
@

(@]

1
(@]
=
©
c
@®

—

L

=

e
+—
>
o

n

L

[e0]

N~

AN

~

o

o

o

o

N

o
2
]

©
o
=}

—
c
[}
(S
2
@©
—

n
+—
Q
@
o

E
+—
c
Q
€
o

o
]
>
[}

(@]

o

=

i
-
c
Q
€

L
Q
@®©
—
)

<




5.Ad

L4

(181104 ueq - BuipueT s||IIAN YInos : G8/2) 02-02-Z patepdn juswalels 10edw| uswdolaAsd diN T -uswyoeny

T€0T

[4¢

Packet Pg. 38

-/+000L +70 1 3
6¢0¢ 0 -/+000L -/+10  STT a
L20T (41| -/+000L /+1T0 1 )
Y414 z0 -/+ 000L -/+70  STT d
¥20t 0 -/+ 000L -+T0 1 v
4v3IA 0ILvY v3dy Y0014 ER (-ov). (-ov)
‘ISNOD 1S3 "IWWOD WNINIXVIN  "WINOD  3DVdS NIdO VI ISVHd
u:wEn_o_u>wQ jenJawwuo)
A3 08S 9'%9 <81 101
5207 ST'T 117 v €Y1 g
Med 8oQ ¥z0T €€°C 66 L'ST St 1Z
d’N’IAl @NUIIUOD Youne] soue) SOy [IBIN [BUOIIPPY  €20T e vET L'ET S'oF €
Aunidauu0) uellsapad ‘asnoyqn|d zzoz 8TV 8/1 (A4} T'S¥ z
13[Ino mmm:_m.__u ute uv_mo_v_ [1ejAl
Yied asn-NINA JO UOIHOd ‘INogepunay ‘soueliul ulely 170z v0'€ 6C1 6'€T W47 T
4viIA {O'v/n Q) ALISNALNI (V) (V)
SINIWIAOHAI HIHLO ONIQY0D34 "1S3  IN3IW4013IAIQ SLINN  IDVdS NIdO  vIyv ISYHd
XOYddv

wawdojanaq [enuapisay

31NAIHIS ONISVHJ




5.Ad

(181104 ueq - BuipueT s||IIAN YInos : G8/2) 02-02-Z patepdn juswalels 10edw| uswdolaAsd diN T -uswyoeny

SOUTH MILLS LANDING
PART 2
MARKET ANALYSIS

Packet Pg. 39




5.Ad

HOUSING MARKET ANALYSIS
FOR
SOUTH MILLS LANDING

Market Area and Plan:

The primary target market will be two-fold. There appears to be a strong market of retirees who want to be in the
Camden County and particularly the South Mills area of the county. Second, there is an opportunity to capture
some of the “move-up” housing in the market for those who prefer the rural environment of northeastern North
Carolina to what is offered in Tidewater Virginia. The developer plans, in concert with the preferred builder, to
offer attractive and affordable builder packages in South Mills Landing.

Supply and Demand Considerations:

Camden County’s housing market has been in somewhat of a slump for the past several years, but there are now
signs of increasing interest in new property ownership in the area. New residents not only bring income and
wealth to the area, but they create the demand for housing — which brings construction jobs to the county. South
Mills Landing is designed to provide an attractive upscale community with strict restrictive covenants for
permanent residents of Camden County.

Development Profile:

South Mills Landing will be a development of well-coordinated single-family and multi-family dwellings. The
project is anticipated to reach build out in approximately 6 to 10 years. Strict covenants and required approval of
construction by an architectural review committee will ensure that the homes in South Mills Landing are upscale in
design and size, with homes ranging from 1800 to 2600 square feet and townhomes ranging from 1600 t0 2000
square feet. A clubhouse and other amenities will be provided, including a community trail system that will
connect the open space areas for the enjoyment of the residents. The development’s design has homes interior to
the development; vegetative screening will also increase the community’s overall aesthetic value. The preliminary
development plan for this development is shown following the table of contents at the beginning of this report.

Attachment: 1 MP Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20 (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 40




5.Ad

(181104 ueq - BuipueT s||IIAN YInos : G8/2) 02-02-Z patepdn juswalels 10edw| uswdolaAsd diN T -uswyoeny

SOUTH MILLS LANDING
PART 3
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Packet Pg. 41




5.Ad

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
(WATER AND WASTEWATER)

South Mills Landing is designed to be a 381-Planned Unit Development with water supply to be provided by South
Mills Water Association, and with each lot to be served by a connection to the Camden County Wastewater
system. It is our understanding that there is currently capacity in that system to serve the first several phases of
this development. There are existing waterlines on Main Street and Horseshoe road that will be tapped and
looped through the subdivision to provide both potable water distribution and fire protection to the development.

Estimated Water Consumption and Sewage Disposal:

The basis of design for the wastewater systems for the houses in this development will be 120 gallons per day per
bedroom, in accordance with state rules, with three and four bedrooms per dwelling. Since the subdivision will
utilize South Mills water, the basic design flow for water per house will be 400 gallons, as prescribed by the NC
Public Water Supply System. The basis of design for the water and sewer facilities for this project is therefore as
follows:

Water: 580 Dwellings at 400 GPD/Dwelling = 232,000 GPD
Wastewater: 580 Dwellings at 3.75 BR average @ 120 GPD/BR = 261,000 GPD*

*The wastewater number is based on the NCDEQ standard allocation of 120 gallons per day per bedroom;
actual consumption is expected to be much less and should not exceed 200 gallons per day per residence, so actual
flows from the development at build-out are not expected to exceed 116,000 gallons per day, and likely will be
substantially less than that.

Wastewater Collection:

A preliminary plan of gravity collection sewers and pump stations has been developed for South Mills Landing P.D.,
and is shown on the Master Plan for the development. The proposed wastewater collection system will be
connected to the Camden system in a manner to be approved by the County.

Stormwater:

Collector swales and infiltration swales will be installed as needed along lot lines. A series of stormwater detention
and retention ponds will be constructed to detain the difference between pre- and post-development runoff. The
details of the stormwater plan will be designed in consultation with Camden County's Engineer and its stormwater
regulations, as well as those promulgated by the North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality (NCDEQ),
Division of Water Resources.

Attachment: 1 MP Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20 (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 42




5.Ad

(181104 ueq - BuipueT s||IIAN YInos : G8/2) 02-02-Z patepdn juswalels 10edw| uswdolaAsd diN T -uswyoeny

SOUTH MILLS LANDING
PART 4
FISCAL ANALYSIS

Packet Pg. 43




FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT
for
SOUTH MILLS LANDING

5.Ad

The following is a summary of the anticipated Fiscal Impact for South Mills Landing based on the current
Master Plan that is being reviewed for P.D. approval:

A.

Estimated Total Property Valuation at Build-out:

383 Single-family Homes @ $262,500 (Average)......c.cceceeeeeceeveen ... $100,537,500
197 Multi-family Dwellings @ $212,500 (Average)........c.c.ccoeeeeerienennee. S 41,862,500
35,000 sq.ft. of Commercial Development @$120/sg.ft......c.ccoe e S 4,200,000
Estimated Total Value at BUild-0Ut..........c.cceeieecieeeeeriee e, $146,600,000

Tax Revenue {Annual):

The positive operational impact on Camden County at full buildout is estimated to be as follows:

Ad Valorem Tax: .75/100 x $146,600,000.........coooeeeereerrrrererecressesnsoms $1,099,500.
(Includes Fire Tax)

Total Estimated Annual TaX REVENUE:........o.ceeeeemeecevre e v 31,099,500

Annual Fees:
Solid Waste Fee: S75/yr. X 580 Properties..... i vnrrcrnsesnneneennene S 43,500/ year

Stormwater Fee: $10/yr. X 580 Properti€s.....ccoeerrvernrierenseressrsnsnsens $ 5,800/year (minimum)

Water and Sewer Fees
Water Fees (to South Mills Water Assoc.): 580 x $5,000/Connection..5 2,900,000
Sewer Fees (to Camden County):

- Capacity Fees: 580 X $7,400........c.ccovieimrieemirecreieeereeeesteeeenens S 4,292,000
- Connection Fees: 580 X $3500......ccccoeiveirereiirieeieeeesieveeneees S 2,030,000
TOal SEWET FEES: ...ttt eeee et eee ettt sseenaes S 6,322,000

Other Revenue Sources:

Transfer Taxes on Home Sales: 1.0% x $142,400,000.......c.cccccceveerirennne S 1,424,000
Revenue Stamps: 0.2% X 5142,400,000..........ccurreeereersrerecrirensesmsssesineesd 284,800
SUBDTOTAL e et ee st vrss b se srsses smmteassen sbeseanas S 1,708,800
Development Review Fees: 580 Units @ $S400/UNit....ccoereinirinnernrennns. S 232,000
StOrmwater REVIEW FEES:.......cccvrviicceinriceeriiensiesireeseerreesresssesssssessesnees S 6,000 {minimum)
Building Permit Fees: 580 Homes @ 1,300/home (Average).......coceennnS 754,000 (estimated)
SUDTOTAL oo e e cee s sir e s s s et ssaas e ses resass asaberass esarassaanostos S 992,000
Total, Estimated Other REVENUE: ... nene s seessmsera S 2,720,800

Attachment: 1 MP Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20 (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 44




5.Ad

(181104 ueq - BuipueT s||IIAN YInos : G8/2) 02-02-Z patepdn juswalels 10edw| uswdolaAsd diN T -uswyoeny

SOUTH MILLS LANDING
PART 5
TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Packet Pg. 45




The Traffic Engineering firm VHB was contracted to provide a Traffic Impact Analysis, which has been provided

5.Ad

under separate cover. The recommendations for the VHB report, as approved by NCDOT will be followed during

the course of this development project.

Attachment: 1 MP Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20 (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 46




5.A.e

TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

South Mills Landing

South Mills, NC

PREPARED FOR
Reese Smith, Sr.
Managing Partner
South Mills, LLC
PO Box 9636
Chesapeake, VA 23321

PREPARED BY

=vhb.

VHB Engineering NC, P.C. (C-3705)
940 Main Campus Drive, Suite 500
Raleigh, NC 27606

919.829.0328

October 11t, 2019

Attachment: 1a MP TIA Exec Summary (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 47




5.A.e

TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

Executive Summary

South Mills Landing, LLC plans to construct a residential development east of US 17 in South
Mills, NC (Figure 1). The proposed development will be constructed on two different tracts of
land. The northern site can be accessed via Horseshoe Road and Main Street (US 17 Business)
and the southern site can only be accessed via Main Street (US 17 Business). In total, the
development will consist of 387 single-family homes and 194 multifamily housing units
(apartments or townhomes). The development is expected to be constructed by 2022.

|
Project Background

Based on the conceptual site plan (Figure 2), access to the development is proposed via four
(4) vehicular access points. The following are the proposed access points:

> Future Access #1: Full movement access on Horseshoe Road, approximately 400 feet east
of US 17.

> Future Access #2: Full movement access on Main Street (US 17 Business) via Halstead
Street.

> Future Access #3: Full movement access on Main Street (US 17 Business) at Horseshoe
Road.

> Future Access #4: Full movement access on Main Street (US 17 Business), approximately
1,600 feet northeast of US 17.

The following intersections are included in the study area and were analyzed, where applicable,
for existing and future conditions:

Attachment: 1a MP TIA Exec Summary (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Executive Summary Packet Pg. 48




5.A.e

TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

> US 17 at Main Street (US 17 Business)

> US 17 at Horseshoe Road

> Main Street (US 17 Business) at Horseshoe Road/Future Access #3
> Main Street (US 17 Business) at Halstead Street/Future Access #2
> US 17 Business at Main Street (SR 1241)

> Horseshoe Road at Future Access #1

> Main Street (US 17 Business) at Future Access #4

The analysis was performed under four (4) scenarios: Existing (2019), No-Build (2022), Build
(2022), and Build (2022) with Improvements. The Existing (2019) scenario includes typical
weekday AM and PM peak hour analysis based on turning movement count data collected in
April 2019. The No-Build (2022) scenario includes existing traffic with a one percent (1%)
annual growth rate applied between the base year (2019) and the build-out year (2022). The
Build (2022) scenario includes No-Build (2022) volumes with the addition of site trips
generated by the full build-out of the proposed development. Future conditions with the
recommended improvements in place were analyzed in the Build (2022) with Improvements
scenario.

Existing (2019) Conditions

Existing analyses were conducted based on current roadway geometrics and intersection
turning movement counts collected in April 2019.

As reported in the Summary Level of Service (LOS) table on page vi, all stop-controlled
approaches, except for one, operate at an acceptable level of service (i.e, LOS D or better)
during both peak hours. The westbound stop-controlled approach at the intersection of US
17 and Horseshoe Road operates at LOS E during the PM peak hour with 38.0 seconds of delay
per vehicle.

No-Build (2022) Conditions

An annual growth rate of one percent (1%) was applied to the existing traffic to account for
the normal growth between the base year (2019) and the build year (2022).

One background project was identified within the study area that will be constructed by the
build year (2022). The North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT) is developing
plans to install a two-phase signal at the intersection of US 17 and Main Street (US 17
Business). Multiple fatal crashes have taken place at this location over the previous six years,
and the signal is being installed to attempt to improve safety conditions at the intersection.

As reported in the Summary Level of Service (LOS) table on page vi, the new traffic signal at
the intersection of US 17 and Main Street (US 17 Business) operates at LOS A during both peak
hours. All stop-controlled approaches, except for one, operate at an acceptable level of service
during both peak hours. The westbound stop-controlled approach at the intersection of US

Attachment: 1a MP TIA Exec Summary (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Executive Summary Packet Pg. 49




5.A.e

TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

17 and Horseshoe Road maintains operations at LOS E during the PM peak hour with a
projected 40.9 seconds of delay per vehicle.

|
Trip Generation and Assignment

Trip generation was conducted based on the most appropriate corresponding trip generation
codes included in the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 10% Edition and the suggested method of
calculation in the NCDOT's “Rate vs. Equation” Spreadsheet. The proposed South Mills Landing
development is to consist of 387 single-family homes and 194 apartments/townhomes; ITE
LUC 210 (Single-Family Detached Housing) and LUC 220 (Multifamily Housing (Low Rise)) were
used based on the NCDOT guidance.

As a result, the proposed development is projected to generate 5,037 daily weekday site trips,
with 370 trips (91 entering, 279 exiting) occurring in the AM peak hour and 479 trips (301
entering, 178 exiting) occurring in the PM peak hour. The generated site trips were distributed
in accordance with the existing turning movement counts and land uses.

Build (2022) Conditions

The Build (2022) conditions account for both the No-Build (2022) traffic and the site traffic
generated by the proposed development after the completion.

As shown on the Summary LOS table on page vi, with the addition of site trips, both stop-
controlled approaches at the intersection of US 17 and Horseshoe Road deteriorate to LOS F
during the PM peak hour. The eastbound approach along Horseshoe Road at US 17
deteriorates to LOS E during the AM peak hour. All other stop-controlled approaches,
including the future access driveways, operate acceptably during both peak hours. The traffic
signal at the intersection of US 17 and Main Street (US 17 Business) is projected to maintain
operations at LOS A during both peak hours.

____________________________________________________________________|
Roadway Improvement Recommendations

The site generated trips from the proposed development are expected to impact at least one
of the study area intersections. Therefore, the following intersection improvements have been
identified for the build-out of the development.

US 17 and Horseshoe Road

The eastbound and westbound stop-controlled approaches at this intersection are projected
to operate at unacceptable levels of service during both peak hours with the development in
place. The following should be considered to improve overall operations at the intersection:

> Widen Horseshoe Road between US 17 and Future Access #1 to provide a new two-way
left-turn lane. Stripe out at least 100 feet of storage for a new westbound left-turn lane at
Us 17.

Attachment: 1a MP TIA Exec Summary (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Executive Summary Packet Pg. 50




v

5.A.e

TRAFFIC IMPACT ANALYSIS

> Construct a westbound right-turn lane with at least 100 feet of storage.

The generated trips from the development are not expected to negatively affect operations at
any of the four future access driveways. However, the following turn lane improvements at
the site driveways should be considered to efficiently move traffic into and out of the
development:

Horseshoe Road and Future Access #1

The stop-controlled approach along Future Access #1 is projected to operate at LOS A during
both peak hours. The following is recommended for the Future Access #1 connection:

> Construct Future Access #1 with a single ingress lane and single egress lane.

> Stripe out at least 100 feet of storage within the new two-way left-turn lane along
Horseshoe Road between US 17 and Future Access #1.

Main Street (US 17 Business) and Future Access #2/Halstead Street

The existing stop-controlled approach along Halstead Street is projected to maintain
operations at LOS B during both peak hours with the development in place. No additional
improvements are recommended at this location once Future Access #2 is connected to
Halstead Street.

Main Street (US 17 Business) and Future Access #3

The stop-controlled approach along Future Access #3 is projected to operate at LOS B during
both peak hours. The following is recommended for the Future Access #3 connection:

> Construct Future Access #3 with a single ingress lane and single egress lane at the
intersection of Main Street (US 17 Business) and Horseshoe Road.

Main Street (US 17 Business) and Future Access #4

The stop-controlled approach along Future Access #4 is projected to operate at LOS B during
both peak hours. The following is recommended for the Future Access #4 connection:
> Construct Future Access #4 with a single ingress lane and single egress lane.

> Construct an exclusive southbound left-turn lane with at least 100 feet of storage and
appropriate taper.

Attachment: 1a MP TIA Exec Summary (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Executive Summary Packet Pg. 51




5.A.e

(181104 ueQ - Buipue s||IA Yinos : G8/z) Arewwns 99x3 VIL N BT luswyoeny

Ke|ap abelane pue 507 yoeosddy = xX-X ‘(Aejap abeiane) SOT UOIIDISIaIUL [|RISAQ = (YIA/I3S X) X

Packet Pg. 52

6¢l-d S7clL-4 0€L-9 9¢l-4 - - - - punoqisspy
pazijeubisun
N N - - - - - - p# SS929Y 24nIn4 je (ssauisng /| SN) 192.1S UIe\
8'6-V 96V 8'6-V S6-V - - - - punogyinos
pazijeubisun
N N - - - - - - L# SS920Y 3n3n4 je peoy d0YsasaloH
o'LL-9 0oL-4 0’LL-4 00L-9 90L-9 L6V soL-9 16"V punoqyuoN
pazijeubisun
N N - - N - - - 123.41G Ule|\| e ssauisng /L SN
¥lL-9 LoL-4 ¥lL-9 L'oL-4 9'LL-4 L0L-9 S'LL-4 90L-4 punogyinos
vyl-g g'Ll-g vL-g 8'Ll-g LzL-g L0L-g 0cl-9 90L-9 pazieuBisun PUNOqUUON
- - - - . - - . Z# SS90y aininj/anuany Awapedy/19911S
peailsjeH 1e (ssauisng | SN) 32243S Ule|\
6°€L-d €ecl-4 6°€L-4 €¢l-d 70L-9 coL-4 ¥0L-9 LoL-4 punoquinos
€eL-g zLL-g €71-9 s - - - - pazieubisun punoqyuoN
€# SS9JJY aining/peoy
- - B B ) ° B ) 20YsasIoH 3e (ssauisng /| SN) 39343S Ulepy
1'0e-a 99L-D ¥'€5-4 1°02-D 6°0v-3 [ ra] 08€-3 ¥'02-D punogissp
00S-4 1'8€-3 0054 1'8€-3 ¥'s¢-a €0¢-2 L'¥2-D 8'6L-D pazijeubisun punogise3
- - - - - - - - peoy 20YysasioH 1e /| SN
9L~V 98-V 9L~V 98-V 1L9-V 19-Vv - - punoqyuoN
L'eL-4 osL-9 L'€L-9 0'GL-9 ccl-4 9€L-9 L'11-9 €ecl-9 pazijeuBisun punoqisspy
EXNEEEA EXVEEXY EXVEEXA EYNEEY EYNCEAR EV:ETN ' '
(4an/3s 7°6) | (Uan/ass 0'0L) [ (Yan/235 Z°6) | (Yan/3s 0°0L) | (Yan/3as 18) | (Yan/as L)) - i (ssouIsng 21 SN) 199435 WIS 3€ £ SN
v ] \4 q \4 v
INd NV INd v INd )\ INd '\
syuawanosdw) ( ) ( ) ( )6 [o43u0) diyjea] yoeo.ddy pue uoi3dasiaju|
n Ing-o uysi
YUM - (2202) pIng 2202) piing 22072) PIIng-oN 6102) bunysixg

a|qeL 9JIAISS jo [9Aa7 Alewwins

L-S3 9|qel

SISATVYNY LOVdINI DI44Vdl




(19110 ueq - BuipueT s||IIA Yinos : gg/z) Arewwns 99x3 VIL dIN BT ‘uswyoeny
o[ JE—
< ‘
< ON ‘sllIIN yinos |ospuoD diyyel] pue soueWOodN due] (ZZ0oz) piing n-—._>“r
V1L Buipue s|jiN yinos S3 ainbi4 foaer
SOL}BWOoaY) aueT uwwao‘_n_ —
Juawanop buiuing | — E

Juswanoidw [eubis punoibyoeg

Q)

uooss.aju| pazieubls Bunsixg

g
g
LTSN
yoeouddy pajjosuo) dojs pesodoid| € D
o]

yoeouddy pajjonuo) doig bunsixg
A V%
EMpeOY ainin4| - —. & moj4
Kempeoy Bunsixy| — ﬁ%@, 9014
aN3oal 00@/ Jo h
2 m JE—
b (ssauisng £T sN) ot
1925 Ul A“
(sewoH AwemnAl )
% S8WoH Ajiwe4-a|6ulS g6)
ceay it wwmuﬂ
wSusu_|_
(9T2T ¥S) A © ow ﬂ >
150135 UIRN anuany Awspeoy ! 09 M
Nvmwk LI 1]
€ SS220Y 40/ a3ads 3
1984 00/} Aj@rewixoiddy ainng f/%o«, 2
<
14 SV ®
LW N S
a3ads ./@9 IO:
A M s AN o \ g
OV 40
s | < e @ 5t
A @ AQ 6 AO @ a3ads
|
198} 006 Ajerewixoiddy 1991 005}, Ajerewixoiddy | 1984 00 Alejewixolddy
(91ZT ¥S)
199135 peassjeq (6TZT ¥S) -— 5S¢l 8.2 oy
peoy s0ysasioH ~ 1LIML+00) J h h % @ [+14 (612T ¥S)
A’ w 9 LIML00) \‘ @ 4/ # q \1 n_._mwﬁ._w peoy aoysasioH
]
m ~N —_— 144 081
| 000~
|
H
T# Ssa00y T# SS200y
ainin4 ainin4
1 1

LTSN

(sawoy Awemniy 05
% SoWOH Ajiwe4-8|6uIS 637)
] ealy

Packet Pg. 53




5A.f

Compatibility with Surrounding Area

The proposed use will not injure the value of adjoining or abutting lands and will be in harmony with the
area in which it is located. The northern tract is abounded by US 17 to the northwest, by Joy’s Creek
Canal to the east, and by the South Mills Village core district to the south. A 50’ vegetative buffer is
being provided to adjacent residential development to the south.

The south tract is bounded to the north and west by Main Street and Main Street extension (US 17
Business) with residential development beyond to the west. To the east is residential development and
farmland and to the south is undeveloped woodland and wetlands.

Compatible residential development is being proposed and there will be 50’ buffers adjacent to existing
residential development.

The applicant is not aware of any adverse impacts on land value in the surrounding area. The applicant
anticipates that the proposed stormwater improvements will benefit the property values of the nearby
community by improving existing drainage conditions.

The proposed use is compatible with the adjacent development and will further the county’s goal of
concentrating new residential development in the vicinity of existing development and where public

utilities are readily available.

Lot sizes appear to be compatible with existing lots in the adjoining and near-by South Mills Village area.

Attachment: 2 MP Compatibility with Surrounding Area (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 54




CONSISTENCY WITH ADOPTED POLICY GUIDANCE

The use is consistent with the Camden County 2035 Comprehensive Land Use Plan policies addressing
density, recreational and open space, transportation infrastructure, and utilities.

Community Vision Statement: The project is consistent with the following excerpt from the Camden
County Community Vision Statement:

o “New development will be focused within targeted core areas to bring new life into established
county villages and to efficiently use existing and plant infrastructure and public resources. New
housing choices will be made available to serve young families and professionals and retirees.”

Density: The project is located within Village Mixed Use and Village Rresidential land use designations
and proposes an overall density of 3.14 units per acre (2.53 dwelling units per acre including the
adjacent 44 acre tract that is not being developed). The Village Mixed Use designation provides for
between 3 and 14 dwelling units per acre, and the Village Residential envisions up to 3 dwelling units
per acre. The proposed use will include residential development and village like clusters and will include
open spaces surrounding the clusters, helping to prevent traditional suburban sprawl.

Stormwater: The applicant is placing significant stormwater management facilities on site to collect and
manage stormwater. The applicant plans to model the 100 year storm event and to manage stormwater
runoff from that event. This commitment will provide a public benefit by improving existing drainage
conditions using private funds, reducing runoff from the site and reducing impacts to offsite drainage
outlets.

The development is consistent with the following land use policies from the LUP:
Objective #1: Promote a Targeted Development Pattern: “Camden County will work with developers to

encourage new residential and non-residential in a manner that is consistent with the county’s Future
Land Use Plan,” including:

Action Strategy # 1: Promote Target Development through Rezoning.
“Promote targeted development, as identified by the Future Land Use map, through appropriate
rezoning and development approvals,” and:

Action Strategy #6: Provide Public Water and Sewer in Targeted Development Areas.
“Support the extension of public water and wastewater service within targeted development
Areas and discourage extension of these services outside of these areas.”

The development is consistent with LUP Objective #4: Ensure that New Development has a Positive
Impact on the County Budget including:

5.A.0

Attachment: 3 MP CONSISTENCY WITH ADOPTED POLICY GUIDANCE - Copy (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 55




5.A.0

Action Strategy #1: Promote Development Where Public Infrastructure Exists or Is Planned:

“Promote a targeted development pattern that focuses development in areas where public
infrastructure and facilities are existing or planned, and away from areas where new systems
would be needed to service new development.”

The proposal is consistent with Objective #5: Provide New Housing Choices including:

Action Strategy #2: New Zoning for Moderate and Higher Density Housing:

“Develop and adopt new housing districts to allow for moderate and higher density residential
residential development within the core village areas as identified on the Future Land Use Plan
map. Encourage the use of the Planned Unit Development zoning district for developments
proposing higher density mixed-use development.”

The development is consistent with the following specific language from the Village Mixed Use Land Use
Description:

e “This area includes new opportunities for moderate to higher density mixed use including
residential, commercial and recreational uses. It includes...a proposed planned unit
development north of Main Street in the South Mills core village area”, and:

e “Village Mixed-Use includes future areas for development of more dense residential
neighborhoods that provide a diversity of housing types and housing options. Areas included
single-family detached units, townhomes, duplexes, condominiums, apartments, senior housing,
and other multi-family dwelling units. Housing densities should range from 3-14 dwelling units
per acre. Development should fit the context of the most proximate core village area.
Appropriate zoning for village mixed-use development includes the Planned Unit Development
district.

The project is consistent with the following additional policies from the LUP:

1. The extension of public utilities within village residential areas in South Mills and
Courthouse/Camden is appropriate. The village mixed-use area located in Shiloh is more
appropriately serviced using a small package plant than public sanitary sewer.

2. Linkages should be made to provide vehicular, bicycle, and pedestrian access between
residential neighborhoods and proximate commercial and recreational centers (The
development is providing pedestrian connectivity to the South Mills Main Street area).

3. Recreational facilities provided in new residential developments should be designed to provide
maximum access to properties in the development and should include passive and active
recreational facilities, with emphasis on providing sidewalks and biking trails.

4. Stormwater management best practices should be used when designing residential
developments to minimize flows and maintain water quality.

Attachment: 3 MP CONSISTENCY WITH ADOPTED POLICY GUIDANCE - Copy (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

The development is consistent with_Objective #5: New Residential Development to Assist in
Development of Recreational Facilities. “Per the county’s zoning ordinance, new residential or mixed

Packet Pg. 56




use developments located in targeted areas should include recreational amenities. These standards
should be improved to require appropriate bicycle and walking paths, and link to adjacent pathways as
possible”, including:

Action Strategy #1: New Developments in Targeted Development Areas to Include Open Space
and Recreational Facilities:

“Continue to require open space and recreational facilities as part of residential and mixed use
Developments for developments within targeted development areas located in South Mills and
Camden core village areas,” and:

Action Strategy #2: Update County Development Standards to Require Bicycle and Pedestrian
Paths as Part of New Residential Development:

“Update the county’s Unified Development Ordinance to require the development of bicycle
and walking paths as part of residential and mixed use developments of a certain size.”

The project will provide for sidewalks, greenways, and will have walking trails to encourage mobility by
pedestrians and bicyclists. It also preserves a significant amount of open space and natural features
throughout the development to promote recreation and preserve natural areas.

The development will also provide linkage to the South Mills Village core area.

The development is consistent with Objective #3: Create Better Connectivity and Accessibility within
New Developments. “As new development occurs, the county should work with developers and
adjacent property owners to create connections to the development site and internal connections
within the site that are efficient and safe. Access to main roadways should be limited to reduce conflicts
associated with vehicular turning movements.”

The developer has completed a Traffic Impact Analysis that recommends safe and efficient
improvements to the limited roadway connections in a manner that is intended to reduce conflicts and
provide safe vehicular turning movements.

The project is consistent with Objective #3: Promote Land Use Patterns that Efficiently Use Public Water
and Sewer Services: “Camden County will promote a land development pattern that efficiently uses
existing and planned public water and sewer services and that capitalizes on economic opportunities.”

This includes_Action Strategy #1: Promote a Land Use Pattern that Utilizes Centralized Utility
Systems:

“Promote and facilitate forms of development that will allow for more centralized and
environmentally effective systems that will serve as the backbone for future growth.”

The project is also consistent with_Objective #6: Identify Opportunities to Implement the Camden
County Water and Sewer Master Plan: “Of particular consideration is the recommendation for provision
of wastewater treatment at the South Camden Wastewater Treatment Plant in South Mills.”

5.A.0

Attachment: 3 MP CONSISTENCY WITH ADOPTED POLICY GUIDANCE - Copy (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 57




5.A.0

In addition to the Camden County 2013 Comprehensive Land Use Plan, the project is consistent with
several provisions of the South Mills Small Area Plan, including the following:

e “From the overall provision, the plans main goal is to transform South Mills Village into its own
economically sustainable community, while also enticing families to pursue all of their daily
activities within the Township. A Planned Unit Development with mixed residential and
commercial uses should further the implantation of this goal.”

o “Densification via Sewer — Implications for Economy and Housing: With the construction of
sewer lines within the South Mills core, there will be a greater potential for higher density
commercial and multi-family residential developments. It is especially important to the South
Mills Village Core to take advantage of what a sanitary sewer system has to offer, namely, the
opportunity to bring in some density and place characteristics to the village and a more
compact, efficient, walkable village form.”

o “Some smaller-scale multi-family residential development like townhouses may be appropriate
within the community core, if appropriately designed and scaled to the village.”

The proposal is also consistent with the SAP goal of providing better street lighting. “Street lights will
not only bring character to the Village Core (if pedestrian-scale lighting is installed) but add Village Core
security at night.”

This development is also consistent with the following land use regulations identified in the Small Area
Plan: “Specifically, this plan proposes several of the following changes: ....higher density permissions
upon the extension of sewer.”

In summary, it appears the development proposal is consistent with many provision of both the Camden
County 2035 Comprehensive Land Use plan and the South Mills Small Area Plan.

Attachment: 3 MP CONSISTENCY WITH ADOPTED POLICY GUIDANCE - Copy (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 58




Date:

From: Technical Review Staft ﬁij rle E_C‘?,,S,C)'\_QQJ_IY‘&Y) $

(Organization)
To: Camden County Planning Department

RE:  South Mills Landing Planned Development Major Subdivision

Attached is a copy of the proposed Master/Preliminary Plan for South Mills Landing a 581 unit
Planned Development located off Main Street and adjacent to Horseshoe Road and U.S. 17 in
South Mills Township.

After you have reviewed the plans. please complete the section below and provide this memo
with your comuments to the Planning Department either at the meeting or prior to by cither email
(dparkst camdencountyne.gov) or fax (252) 338-1603.

~_Approved as is
~_ Reviewed with no comments.
Lx ~ Approved with the following comments/recommendations:

5.A.h

portation Dipl.

h
(CS Transpoddzbion facommends 2l L@usjb@ég’zyj _Sign o'mA 3 ,“Jlﬂn"on; (

S}“‘l&t[ .c.._..S.th_f ¢ Shg ” _E_)_.Q_QJ_JLA.,,,:*Q ,uijﬁ%._&uﬂ_sg J?/ah s,

Fuu i;uild owy W\ add %&t .5 %o 'éhﬂl‘uww

Sdnool buses e

Name: B.”'H'U‘OUWO)’I__ Signature:

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. If you Fave any questions. please call the
Planning Department at (252) 338-1919 c¢xt 232.

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 59




Date: c;) ]}, )Q;O
From: Technical Review Staft (gy\r{(ﬂ _(‘aagj'1_ 5},@915 _

(Organization)
To; Camden County Planning Department

RE: South Mills Landing Planned Development Major Subdivision

Attached 1s a copy of the proposed Master/Preliminary Plan for South Mills Landing a 581 unit
Planned Development located off Main Street and adjacent to Horseshoe Road and U.S. 17 in
South Mills Township.

After you have reviewed the plans. please complete the section below and provide this memo
with your comments to the Planning Departiment either at the meeting or prior to by cither email
(dparkst camdencountyne.gov) or fax (252) 338-1603.

Approved as is
Reviewed with no comments.
t—Approved with the following comments recommendations:

Wl Ht.‘.f._.ﬁe Neney ,Jm'(! Ja f eraun:/zt J:r mp{)an[ a“[ 56&00/5
[:We 4 %L( wse v .&mv!m t)Ln-L ior\ ?___I fﬂnj g“!),fuim‘of\ m(r/S

Disapproved with the following comments: (Provide factual evidence for denial)

Name: \_3_0_( I:rrrll Signatllrc:g“jw( -

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please call the
Planning Department at (232) 338-1919 ¢xt 232

mpprﬂ:‘w‘ilf v 544“74 CMW) IILC ﬂnfpf“')"’-’* ¢ rolow Lr/;au srmicle !
W ave lo‘o(iw) A‘l’ Jé’]ﬁ % CL%rooM(j NV 5% H{ 5(10,,-1 (Jfﬁ'lf'(—"/
ancj we ﬁf“fPI“/ __{"_’.ﬁ‘fi l\‘“’ ¢ st Spece s ool

5.A.h

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 60




5.A.h

Date: Z S —ooze

From: Technical Review Staff NEPER - PIVISioV OF c o4&STR L MANACEMET

(Organization)
To:  Camden County Planning Department

RE: South Mills Landing Planned Development Major Subdivision

Attached is a copy of the proposed Master/Preliminary Plan for South Mills Landing a 581 unit
Planned Development located off Main Street and adjacent to Horseshoe Road and U.S. 17 in
South Mills Township.

After you have reviewed the plans, please complete the section below and provide this memo
with your comments to the Planning Department either at the meeting or prior to by either email
(dparks(@camdencountyne.gov) or fax (252) 338-1603.

Approved as is 7
Reviewed with no comments.
Approved with the following comments/recommendations:

¥ PEVIEWED Wit conxAAENTS. (st‘.—:t-‘:‘ AT TR =D EAAA—IL—)

Disapproved with the following comments: (Provide factual evidence for denial)

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please call the
Planning Department at (252) 338-1919 ext 232.

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 61




5.A.h

Date: ¥ / 13 ( r- &g

From: Technical Review Staff S0t Lawmdlen (W € Distreet
(Organization)
To:  Camden County Planning Department

RE: South Mills Landing Planned Development Major Subdivision

Attached is a copy of the proposed Master/Preliminary Plan for South Mills Landing a 581 unit
Planned Development located off Main Street and adjacent to Horseshoe Road and U.S. 17 in
South Mills Township.

After you have reviewed the plans, please complete the section below and provide this memo
with your comments to the Planning Department either at the meeting or prior to by either email
(dparks@camdencountyne.gov) or fax (252) 338-1603.

Approved as is
Reviewed with no comments.
X Approved with the following comments/recommendations:

Le e g tached

Disapproved with the following comments: (Provide factual evidence for denial)

Name: David Credte Signature: W%LL‘“@E ( aedle

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please call the
Planning Department at (252) 338-1919 ext 232.

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 62




2/13/20
South Camden Water & Sewer District

Comments on South Mills Landing Subdivision

Sewer capacity, about 60,000 gallons per day, is available at this time. No
guarantee that sewer capacity will be available for this project until capacity has

5.A.h

been purchased. Mark Bissell said that he expected the connection fees to pay for

future capacity needs at the wastewater treatment plant and disposal.

I have reviewed the preliminary sewer plans and have the following concerns:
The elevation of this property causes flooding in heavy rain events. With the use
of gravity sewer this would mean the manholes, cleanouts and possible pump
stations could also be over whelmed with flood water.

The collection piping is shown in the middle of the road, Camden is not equipped

to work in the road or handle the removal and replacement of roadways. Some

collection piping is shown between the back yards of homes, this isn’t acceptable

because of fencing and storage building being installed that will block access for
maintenance and repair work.

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 63




Date: OJ\! [9‘{ AO30

From: Technical Review Staff O u( A/ UJGj\‘U/‘
(Organization)
To:  Camden County Planning Department

RE: South Mills Landing Planned Development Major Subdivision

Attached is a copy of the proposed Master/Preliminary Plan for South Mills Landing a 581 unit
Planned Development located off Main Street and adjacent to Horseshoe Road and U.S. 17 in
South Mills Township.

After you have reviewed the plans, please complete the section below and provide this memo
with your comments to the Planning Department either at the meeting or prior to by either email
(dparks@ocamdencountync.gov) or fax (252) 338-1603.

Approved as is
R_exjewed with no comments.
Approved-with the following comments/recommendations:

Disapproved with the following comments: (Provide factual evidence for denial)

Name: bt&f/\ LQr\vuy\ Signature: d : "'M‘_‘l—\_
]

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please call the
Planning Department at (252) 338-1919 ext 232.

5.A.h

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

L

Packet Pg. 64




5.A.h

South Mills Landing Planned Development Major Subdivision

Stormwater Management Master Plan —North Tract

Currently flooding occurs at the proposed entrance to the subdivision in the
curve of Horseshoe road. This is a low spot in the road with stormwater crossing
thru a culvert heading southwest toward the right-of-way underneath US 17. This
outlet and drainage way will need to be maintained during and after construction of
the proposed subdivision. The culvert going under US 17 needs to large enough to
handle run-off from the entire area of the subdivision due to the high density of the
units and infrastructure. There will be very little predicted infiltration on site.
Storage capacity of the many ponds needs to be of sufficient quantity to handle
regularly occurring rainfall events.

Water quality is also a concern. Aeration and water movement thru the pond
system needs to prevent anaerobic conditions and chemical and nutrient pollution.
Discharge and run-off from the subdivision should not contribute to the
degradation of the Pasquotank River,

Recommend planting some trees around ponds for control of geese and aquatic
weeds such as Alligatorweed.

South Tract

The proposed drainage outlet under Main St. and traveling to US17 right-of-way
then north to the same culvert outlet that drains the north tract looks like it will
need more capacity then there is currently. The drainage ditch on the east side of
the tract may be an option for some drainage.

Also have the same water quality concerns and planting of trees recommendation
for the south tract.

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 65




Date: 2_“ QC'&L

From: Technical Review Staff 5 G L\Tr'\ My .’ ’5 Z/ / TFe l‘r) D’
(Organization)
To:  Camden County Planning Department

RE: South Mills Landing Planned Development Major Subdivision

Attached is a copy of the proposed Master/Preliminary Plan for South Mills Landing a 581 unit
Planned Development located off Main Street and adjacent to Horseshoe Road and U.S. 17 in
South Mills Township.

After you have reviewed the plans, please complete the section below and provide this memo
with your comments to the Planning Department either at the meeting or prior to by cither email
(dparks@ecamdencountync.gov) or fax (252) 338-1603.

Approved as is
Reviewed with no comments.
Approved with the following comments/recommendations:

‘\/Disapproved with the following comments: (Provide factual evidence for denial)
l.ack of ‘Sbmpcrk 0 Toafvas tvuadlae

Sf—(_’ LE-{T+€\ @ ¢Slf:\+°a{5

—— P | 2 —_ - o
Name: 1’4;”'"’“7} P KS Signature: /-f/f// //4/ /’t

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please call the
Planning Department at (252) 338-1919 ext 232.

5.A.h

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 66




5.A.h

South Mills Volunteer Fire Department
127 Keeter Barn Road
PO Box 24
South Mills, NC 27976
(252) 771-2772

February 11, 2020

Camden County Planning Board & Camden County Commissioners:

Thank you for the opportunity to attend and provide feedback on the proposed South Mills Landing
Project during today’s meeting. As I shared during the technical review meeting, [ do have concerns
regarding my department’s ability to provide adequate fire protection for this development as it is
planned. [ take very seriously my roles and responsibilities involving protection of the public as well

as members of our department.

My primary concern is that of water supply needed to safely conduct fire ground operations during
structural fire-fighting activities. It is difficult to obtain the amount of fire flow through municipal
water sources for protection of our current residents. The plan for adding more than 500 additional
structures will only compound that issue. Our recent inspection by the North Carolina Office of State
Fire Marshal again highlighted the potential life safety and financial impacts this lack of reliable fire

flow poses to our jurisdiction.

[n addition, while the plan for construction includes high density developments, there is no plan to
address the needed water supply for fire flow in these types of buildings. Structure fires in high density
developments are known to spread rapidly from structure to structure and are very challenging, even

for full-time, career-level fire departments in established metropolitan areas. While we have a great

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 67




5.A.h

department, excellent, well-trained volunteers, and have demonstrated the ability to obtain good

insurance ratings, the lack of fire flow places our department’s members and the general public at risk.

A secondary concern we share is that of flooding in the “Village™, in particular along Horseshoe Road
adjacent to the planned development. Following Hurricane Matthew in the fall of 2016, the section of
this road between Main Street and Highway 17 remained impassible to most personal vehicles. We are
concerned that this development will create a situation similar to that which we have experienced in
other parts of our jurisdiction where the fire department spent several hours daily over the course of
multiple days providing assistance to isolated residents. As a volunteer department, it is very difficult

to provide manpower coverage to provide this level of service.

Finally, a related public safety concern we have is that of emergency medical services coverage.
Currently, paramedic-level medical assistance is only scheduled for 12 hours each day out of our
station. Often, the medic unit is directed to provide backup coverage to southern Camden County or in
neighboring Pasquotank County. We believe Camden County should work to further establish

consistent pre-hospital medical coverage to further support the existing residents.

The South Mills Volunteer Fire Department is asking that this development not be approved until the
concerns expressed above have been addressed. Again, thank you for the opportunity to provide this

feedback. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Tommy Banks, Chiel
South Mills Volunteer Fire Department
252-202-1027

2

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 68




5.A.h

5
23
e
S
=
Lmsﬂ
e
tafiss
|
=
e
W
TS
{
)
o
)
.

i
5

wlh |
el
o
o
E £}

]
[l

o
i lif&?
8 W

)

&
)
o
L
W
!
!._.i it

= !
v

¢
o
r
i 54«

Iy
e

il

€53

frd
4

March 4, 2020

Mzr. Herbert T. Mullen, Jr.
101 East Elizabeth St.
Elizabeth City, NC 27909

RE: South Mills Landing, LL.C
Dear Mr. Mullen:

This responds to your request for confirmation that South Mills Water Association
(Association) will allocate water to South Mills Landing (Development). The Board
of Directors has approved allocation of water to the Development subject to the
conditions set forth in this letter.

The Association is committed treating all of its members fairly in a manner
consistent with the Association's Water Line Construction Rules and Regulations
for Developer (the "Rules") and other applicable policies and regulations. Based on
our review of the Rules, the Development is subject to our developer Rules.

Therefore, the Association confirms allocation of water to 129 units of the
Development's Phase 1 with the following conditions:

1. The Association is able to provide the water to the Development from its
regular sources.

2. The connection tap fee for all 129 units is paid up front before any connection
to the Association's system will be allowed.

3. The Development will cover all expenses related to the Association's costs
associated with constructing a new water line across the Dismal Swamp
Canal. ‘

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 69




5.A.h

4. The Development provides the Association proof that the three wells located
within or adjacent to the Development have been properly abandoned and
recorded as abandoned.

5. Any relocation of the former Union Camp right-of-way within the
Development does not disrupt or otherwise interfere with the Association's
system. Any expenses incurred by the Association related to the relocation
will be paid by the Development and any relocated easements in favor of the
Association must be properly recorded to the satisfaction of the Association.

This allocation of water is effective March 4, 2020 and expires on March 3, 2021. If
the tap fees are not paid by the expiration date, the Association will not provide the
water. The Development may apply for an additional one-year term no earlier than
December 3, 2020. ' :

This allocation letter supersedes all prior discussions or documents related the
Development's water allocation.

Sincergly,
4 ki
if?{" —
L= S 4

Chdirman’

ND: 4851-2477-2278, v. 1

U.S. Postal Service.
CERTIFIED MAIL .. RECEIPT

{Pomestic Mail Only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Calied Feg “]t““

Retumn Recaipt
(Endorsement Rséﬁ:l::d?

Restricted Delive
{Endorsement :—‘ceqrgi%i
1

Total Postags & Fess

------------------ 1Ol . £1i2Chwd §?'

City, Stafe, ZiPrg o = -ty

{ Wil "'
- Vil / Packet Pg. 70




Date: February 4, 2020

From: Technical Review Staff Camden Sheriffs Office
(Organization)
To:  Camden County Planning Department

RE: South Mills Landing Planned Development Major Subdivision

Attached is a copy of the proposed Mastet/Preliminary Plan for South Mills Landing a 581 unit
Planned Development located off Main Street and adjacent to Horseshoe Road and U.S, 17 in
South Mills Township.

After you have reviewed the plans, please complete the section below and provide this memo
with your comments to the Planning Departinent either at the meeting or prior to by ecither email
(dparks@camdencountync.gov) or fax (252) 338-1603,

Approved as is
Reviewed with no cotmmnents,
Approved with the following comments/recommendations:

__ X Disapproved with the following comments: (Provide factual evidence for denial)

Without a guarantee from the Board of Commissioners to adequately fund this office with extra personnel

and equipment to meet the increased demands that this project will produce [ cannot approve this action at this time.

Name: __J. Kevin Jones Signahﬁ;//«/f'—:%f

‘ SN S

Thank you for your prompt attention to this malter, If you have any questions, please call the
Planning Departinent at (252) 338-1919 ext 232,

5.A.h

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 71




5.A.h

Amber Curlim‘;
. T
From: Dan Porter <dporter@camdencountync.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:41 PM
To: Dave Parks
Subject: FW: Technical Review Committee Meeting

Dan B. Porter, Planning Director

Camden County

Camden, NC 27921

Ph: 252338 1919 Ext. 263

Fax: 252 333 1603

Email: dporter@camdencountync.gov
dbp0124@hotmail.com

*DISCLAIMER: Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Privacy Acts (FOIPA) and North Carolina General Statutes
Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail
messages(s) sent in response to it may be considered public record and as such subject to request and review by

anyone.

From: Kevin Jones [mailto:kjones@camdencountync.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 3:13 PM

To: Dan Porter

Cc: Brandon Henderson

Subject: Technical Review Committee Meeting

Mr. Porter, | would like to apologize for not attending the meeting this morning, | had full intention of doing so, however
we had an incident at the Sheriff's office this morning between a landlord and a former tenant that took my full
attention and | completely forgot about the meeting. With that being said, | submitted the sheet you requested by
email to your office about an hour ago, | hope you received same. | oppose this subdivision, as well as any other
subdivision being planned until our county’s infrastructure is up to par to handle the increased demand that projects like
this will impose. Speaking just for the Sheriff’'s Office, | oppose this subdivision or others until this offices’ infrastructure
is adequate to handle the extra demand. We are at maximum capacity in terms of the call volume we now receive with
our existing personnel and the current population we serve. A 581 unit subdivision could be devastating to our
efficiency in providing adequate law enforcement response to our future citizens and current citizens. Please take my
concerns about our county’s safety when considering to go forward with this project. If you did not receive the sheet |
sent you, please let me know and | will hand deliver. Thank you for what you do and if you have any questions, don’t

hesitate to call me. Thanks...Kevin.

Attachment: 5 TRCinput (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 72




5.A.

Dan Porter

From: Cox <greg316@cox.net>

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2020 6:19 AM

To: Dan Porter

Subject: [External] Re: [External] Fwd: South Mills Landing - 10-yr Model Continuity Error

Good morning

Andy has a model of the existing conditions. He has not submitted anything else. The proposed conditions will
be challenging. I do not know how they proposed to show that development doesn’t increase runoff.

Greg

Sent from my iPad

On May 6, 2020, at 4:59 PM, Dan Porter <dporter@camdencountync.gov> wrote:

AND???
Do we have enough information to proceed to consider the preliminary plat so they can tackle the plan
and lost development conditions.

Dan B. Porter, Planning Director

Camden County

PO Box 74

117 NC Hwy 343 North

Camden, NC 27921

Ph: 252338 1919 Ext. 263

Fax: 252 333 1603

Email: dporter@camdencountync.gov
dbp0124@hotmail.com

*DISCLAIMER: Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Privacy Acts (FOIPA) and North Carolina General
Statutes Chapter 132, Public Records, this electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well
as any electronic mail messages(s) sent in response to it may be considered public record and as such
subject to request and review by anyone.

From: Cox [mailto:greg316@cox.net]

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 6:12 AM

To: Dan. 263 Porter

Subject: [External] Fwd: South Mills Landing - 10-yr Model Continuity Error

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Attachment: 5a Stormwater comments (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 73




From: David Deel <dadeeleng@gmail.com>
Date: May 4, 2020 at 7:58:32 PM EDT
To: Greg <greg316(@cox.net>

Subject: Re: South Mills Landing - 10-yr Model Continuity Error

Thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2020, at 3:36 PM, Greg <greg316(@cox.net> wrote:

Pack it in

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2020, at 2:34 PM, David Deel
<dadeeleng@gmail.com> wrote:

Greg;

I extended the time period so that the model would
run for three days after the end of the rainfall event
and my flow continuity error remains at 6.29% and
the peak flow at Outfall 1 remains at 41.78 cfs

Thanks,
Andy

On Mon, May 4, 2020 at 2:15 PM Greg
<greg316(@cox.net> wrote:

Okay. You’ve reported your efforts. One thing
just hit me....allow the model to run two days
beyond the the rain After that give up

Sent from my iPhone

> On May 4, 2020, at 1:28 PM, David Deel
<dadeeleng(@gmail.com> wrote:

>

>

> Greg;

>

> Well... I have gone through the nodes with high
instability indexes, modified inverts to maintain
positive slopes, removed culverts, reconnected
drainage areas downstream, replaced culverts with

2

5.A.

Attachment: 5a Stormwater comments (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 74




5.A.

open channels, replaced culverts with equivalent
pipes, reduced my time step down to 0.067
seconds, etc. etc., etc.... I can't come up with a set
of modifications that really moves that flow
continuity error (it has stayed in the 5.9% - 7.1%
range the entire time). My flow at the related
outfall (link E001-Outfalll) has barely moved as
I've made these changes (it has varied from 41.33
cfs to 41.78 cfs). I think I'm past that "spend a
couple of hours on it" plan to see if I could pull it
into the 1.0% range.

>

> -Andy

>

> -

> Deel Engineering, PLLC

>P.0. Box 3901

> Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948

> (252)202-3803

Deel Engineering, PLLC
P.O. Box 3901

Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948
(252)202-3803

Attachment: 5a Stormwater comments (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 75




pasHl

The CoastUEXY orve

February 24, 2020

Mr. Dave Parks, CFM

Zoning Officer & Certified Floodplain Manager
Camden County

117 N. NC 343

Camden, NC 27921

RE: South Mills Landing Review Comments

Dear Dave,

We are submitting revised plats and plans of the proposed South Mills Landing Planned Development
addressing TRC comments that we have received, as follows:

Planning Comments:

d.

The proposed open space has been labeled to designate active and passive recreational areas.
The timing of construction is included in the proposed phasing schedule, and preliminary plans
for the clubhouse and related amenity area are now included with the submittal.

Regarding solid waste, for both the single and multi-family dwelling units, roll-out trash cans will
be used with a private pick-up service. Tentative dumpster locations are being shown for the
commercial area only.

Development standards have been addressed as follows:

e Visitor parking has been added for the townhome areas.

* A combination of land dedication and fee in lieu for park and recreation improvements
has been proposed (please refer to Public Facilities section of the draft Development
Agreement).

e Aservice entrance has been added on McBride Street to add the required third access
point for the northern tract.

e Existing overhead utilities have been removed from pages other than the existing
conditions sheet.

d. Concerning Administrative Manual 3.1.1:

¢ The seal and signature will be provided once the plan has been approved and finalized.

e Copies of boundary surveys of the tracts are included with this submittal.

* We are providing a Development Impact Statement which includes the required physical
and fiscal analyses.

e The coversheet has been updated to eliminate North Carolina, LLC and to re-designate
street addresses in connection with the north and south tracts.

P.O. Box 1068 * 3512 N. Croatan Hwy.  Kitty Hawk, NC 27949

5.A,

Attachment: 6 Response Cover Letter (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

252-261-3266 < Fax: 252-261-1760 + E-mail:bpg@bissellprofessionalgroup.com

Packet Pg. 76




e Adevelopment summary chart and setback summary have been added to the cover
sheet.
e The total open space is being shown, easement notes have been added, and the Corp of
Engineers ownership has been added along the top of the bank of the canal.
e. An additional legend has been added to clarify all of the symbology that is being used on the
plans.

Soil and Water Comments:

a. Regarding the Stormwater Management Plan, the site is being modeled and stormwater
management facilities are being provided that will reduce the amount of water that is leaving
the site post-development, compared to its current pre-development condition. The site is also
being modeled for the 100 year storm event.

b. Regarding off-site drainage conditions, the developer will provide downstream clearing and
snagging to improve those drainageways where necessary to accommodate the site’s runoff,
subject to securing the right to access those areas.

Camden County School Transportation Department:

a. Three additional bus shelters have been provided as requested.
b. Twenty-six bus stop school signs are being provided as requested.

Camden Sheriff’s Office:

a. Asindicated in the Fiscal Impact Analysis, the development is expected to generate over one
million dollars in additional annual tax revenue and will generate over 2.7 million dollars in other
revenue to Camden County, which is expected to off-set the cost of additional personnel and
equipment that the Sheriff’s department indicates are needed.

South Mills Volunteer Fire Department:

a. To address the concern about available fire flow, the developer has agreed to construct a new
water main to run under the Dismal Swamp Canal to provide looping that will provide
redundancy, additional pressure and flow to improve the water system’s fire-fighting capability.
Additionally, the waterlines will be looped through the development, will be sized as required to
provide needed fire flows, and water system modeling will be performed and provided at the
Construction Drawing review stage for this development.

Camden County Schools:

a. Asindicated above, a fiscal impact analysis has been provided that shows significant revenues
that are expected to be generated from this development to the benefit of Camden County.

5.A,

Attachment: 6 Response Cover Letter (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 77




Street Names:

a. Asrequested, the name Cedar Lane has been changed to Spanish Cedar Lane. All other names
have been approved and this should satisfy the one outstanding concern.

We are also providing copies of a Preliminary Plat, which shows all of the details of the roadway
alignments and lot development in accordance with the Camden Unified Ordinance Development.

As suggested, we have prepared a draft of a proposed Development Agreement for review in connection
with the Master Plan and Preliminary Plat. The Development Agreement outlines the responsibilities of
the parties and is intended to govern the development over a ten year period.

We look forward to receiving your comments regarding the outline of the Development Agreement that
has been provided, and we can fine tune it as we receive your input as the review process continues.

Finally, a Development Impact Statement is included which covers the physical analysis, market analysis,
environment impact summary and fiscal analysis based on the final Master Plan.

We appreciate your assistance and look forward to continuing the review as we move toward the
upcoming Planning Board hearing.

IONAL GROUP

Cc: Mr. Reese Smith, Sr.
Mr. Reese Smith, Ir.

5.A,

Attachment: 6 Response Cover Letter (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 78




ORDINANCE NO. 2020-09-01
Adopted by the Camden County Board of Commissioners
September 8, 2020

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CAMDEN

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

THIS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this “Development Agreement”) is made this ___ day
of , 2020, by and between the County of Camden, a North Carolina County
possessing the powers of a Unified Government pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 153A-471 (2010) existing
under the laws of the State of North Carolina (the “County”), and South Mills Landing LLC, (SML) a
North Carolina LLC, as the owner of the property subject to this Development Agreement, and as the
developer of the property subject to this Development Agreement, (SML together with their
successors and assigns).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, SML owns a parcel of approximately three tracts totaling 233.68 acres (the
“Property”), and more than twenty-five (25) acres of the Property is developable within the jurisdiction
of the County. A legal description of the Property is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, SML intends to establish a large-scale mixed use community on the Property
known as “South Mills Landing,” which SML intends to be comprised of approximately 580 single
family and town home lots, 5 acres of commercial space, a clubhouse and pool. The Master Plan and
Preliminary Plat Cover Pages and representation of phasing schedule showing South Mills Landing is
attached hereto as Exhibit B; Typical building elevations including a preliminary building plan and
swimming pool for the proposed club house and recreation facility are included as Exhibit C. and the
Development Schedule for South Mills Landing (the “Development Schedule”) required by N.C.G.S. §
153A-349.6(b) is attached hereto as Exhibit D; and

WHEREAS, the County has rezoned the Property to a Planned Development (“PD”) and as
represented by Exhibit B has been submitted _for approval by the County as a Master Plan pursuant
to the County’s land development regulations. SML and the County anticipate that South Mills
Landing will be developed in multiple phases, extending over a period of years and requiring a long-
term commitment of SML'’s resources, and will require the careful integration between public capital
facilities planning, financing and construction schedules, as well as the phasing of South Mills
Landing, to be successful from the County’s and SML'’s standpoints; and

WHEREAS, South Mills Landing involves a substantial commitment of private capital by SML,
which SML is unwilling to risk without sufficient assurances that development standards will remain
stable through the extended phasing of South Mills Landing; and

WHEREAS, because of the type, size and location of South Mills Landing, the County and
SML believe that the orderly completion of South Mills Landing will be difficult to accommodate
through the County’s traditional zoning processes alone; and

1

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 79




WHEREAS, the County finds that South Mills Landing is a development suitable to be planned
and developed through a Development Agreement as permitted by Part 3A of Article 18 of Chapter
153A of the North Carolina General Statutes and that it is in the County’s interests to enter into this
Development Agreement because significant benefits to the County and its citizens will be realized as
a result of this Development Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the County has published notices of and has held a public hearing concerning this
Development Agreement as required by N.C.G.S. § 153A-349.5 (2010) and otherwise completed all
steps, conditions and requirements necessary for the County Board of Commissioners to consider the
adoption of this Development Agreement as permitted by law; and

WHEREAS, after holding the public hearing and carefully considering the terms and conditions
of this Development Agreement, the County Board of Commissioners duly adopted this Development
Agreement as an ordinance as required by N.C.G.S. § 153A-349.3 (2010) and directed its execution
by the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners and attestation by the Clerk to the Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained
herein and other good and valuable consideration, and pursuant to North Carolina law, including
N.C.G.S. § 153A-349.1 (2010) et seq., the County and SML agree as follows:

1. Effective Date.

The Effective Date is the date this Development Agreement is executed by both parties after the
adoption of this Development Agreement by the County Board of Commissioners as an
Ordinance. The County shall sign and deliver this Development Agreement to SML within five
(5) days of adopting the Ordinance.

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 80




Definitions.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

Certain terms having specific definitions are used in this Agreement, and these terms and
definitions, unless the context clearly indicates to the contrary, are set forth in Section 2.
Otherwise, the meaning shall be as used in the context of the sentence in which it
appears and not necessarily that as defined herein.

“South Mills Landing” — means the Property, as it is intended to be developed,
substantially in accordance with Exhibit B, as that may be amended from time to time in
accordance with applicable County ordinances.

“Development Permit” — means a building permit, zoning permit, subdivision approval, site
plan approval, special or conditional use permit, variance or any other official action by
the County having the effect of permitting the development of property.

“Land Development Regulations” — means ordinances and regulations enacted by the
County for the regulation of any aspect of development and includes zoning, subdivision
or any other land development ordinances.

“Laws” — means all ordinances, resolutions, regulations, comprehensive plans, land
development regulations, policies, and rules adopted by the County affecting the
development of property, and includes laws governing permitted uses of the property,
density, design and improvements.

“Property” — means all real property owned by SML and described on Exhibit A that is
subject to land-use regulation by the County and includes any improvements or structures
customarily regarded as a part of real property.

Background

3.1.

3.2.

South Mills Landing, LLC is the owner of 3 tracts of land as follows: The North Tract
consisting of 124.83 acres located off of Horseshoe Road, the South Tract consisting of
60.1 acres located off of Maple Street, and an undeveloped tract adjacent to the South
Tract consisting of 44.39 acres, referred to as the Environment Tract. Legal Descriptions
of these properties are attached as Exhibit A.

The North and South Tracts were rezoned to PUD (Planned Unit Development) in 2004,
now Planned Development (PD) under the current UDO. A Concept Plan for a Planned
Development of 581 units was reviewed and approved administratively in 2019, and a
Master Plan was submitted in January, 2020 for a 580 unit Planned Development, which
is in substantiated conformance with the approved Concept Plan. A Preliminary Plat for
the 580 units, approximately 5 acres, and clubhouse facilities has now also been
submitted.

Legal Description of Property

The Property that is the subject of the Agreement consists of 3 tracts totaling 233.68 acres, as
follows:

4.1.

The North Tract located off of Horseshoe Road, PIN #017989004312900000 with
acreage of 124.83 acres per plat, attached as Exhibit "A".
3

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 81




4.2.

4.3.

The South Tract located off Main Street, PIN #017988014928370000 consisting of 60.1
acres per plat, also attached as Exhibit "A".

The third undeveloped, or environmental tract located adjacent to the South Tract, PIN
#017988004738040000 consisting of 48.75 acres per plat, also attached as Exhibit "A".
(The third tract is not part of the PD-zoned property, but is included in what is being
offered as part of this Development Agreement

Description of Project

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

The Development is shown on the Master Plan and the Preliminary Plat, now referred to
as the "Plan". The Plan consists of the Master Plan prepared by Bissell Professional
Group and dated revised 6-10-20, and the Preliminary Plat also prepared by Bissell
Professional Group and dated revised 6-10-20. Typical building elevations including a
preliminary building plan and swimming pool for the proposed club house and recreation
facility are included as Exhibit C. These plans and elevations show the concept but are
subject to change during actual design based on market conditions.

The development is summarized in the following table:

DEVEL OPMENT SUMMARY
AREA  SF. LOT SIZE MultiF. TOTAL  OPEN SPACE

TRACT  (AC) LOTS RANGE UNITS UNITS (AC)

NORTH 12483 285 6.500-15978 50 335 40.64

SOUTH  60.10 98 6,500-11,783 147 245 23.31

TOTAL 18493 383 6,500-15978 197 580 63.95

The density/intensity standards, dimensional standards and development standards for
development of the Property shall be in accordance with the Master Plan and Schedule
B, subject to the degree of flexibility provided in these conditions.

Community form and design for development of the Property shall conform generally to
the sample building elevations attached in Exhibit C. Variations may be provided and
shall be permitted in colors, materials, and architectural detailing that are compatible with
the design concept. The elevations are similar to, but do not represent exactly, the actual
homes that will be constructed within South Mills Landing. The Developer reserves the
right to modify the final building plans to fit builder preferences and market conditions.

Dedication of Land for Public Use

6.1.

South Mills Landing proposes to dedicate the third tract (PIN #017988004738040000)
consisting of approximately 48.75 acres per plat, also known as the undeveloped,
environmentally sensitive area, for public use. SML shall retain the right to utilize this tract
for stormwater management purposes in connection with the planned community.

4

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 82




6.2.

South Mills Landing will also dedicate utility easements for the maintenance of the
wastewater collection system, including sewer lines and lift stations.

Public Facilities

7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

7.4.

Subject to the approval of the NC Department of Environmental Quality, a new public
waste water collection system including gravity lines, lift stations and force mains will be
constructed to serve South Mills Landing and will connect to the County wastewater
disposal system. All gravity sewer mains, force mains, pump stations and appurtenances
will be designed, permitted and constructed at the Developer's sole expense and then
conveyed in fee simple to Camden County for ownership and maintenance.

The Developer will also install a new water main (size to be determined based on
modeling) under the Dismal Swamp Canal from Mullen Street on the East side of the
canal for the purpose providing the public water supply system to serve South Mills
Landing only, including adequate fire flow for firefighting ability of the South Mills
Volunteer Fire Department. Individual lots and dwellings shall be metered. The Developer
shall model the water system and make any needed improvements (Specifics will be
agreed to following modeling) to demonstrate adequate water flow and pressure for
fighting fires, while meeting the maximum day domestic demand.

All water and sewer lines will be installed: 1) outside of the paved roadway; and 2) above
the 100 year flood elevation or be completely waterproofed.

The Developer will commit funds in the amount of $92,729 to be used by Camden County
in the following ways for Public Facilities:

A. Streetscape improvements along Main Street through the main business corridor of
South Mills sidewalks, street lights, landscape planting, and related
improvements in general conformance with the Concept Plan prepared by Bissell
Professional Group and attached hereto. South Mills Landing shall fele=atiend at
least one community meeting prior to approval of Phase 1 construction plans to
determine the types, locations, and details of improvements preferred by the current
South Mills community.

B. Install sidewalk on the south side of US 17 Business (Main St.) from Jones Ave. to
the entrance of the Southern Tract.

#%5South Mills Water Association, Inc. (Association), is a private North Carolina Non-Profit

Corporation. As such, County cannot compel performance, acceptance, agreement, or
cooperation with this corporation which will be necessary to carry out the terms of Section 7
and the following Section 8. The County does, however, commit to furnish Association, if it
will accept, at commercially reasonable rates, the water necessary to accomplish the terms
of this Agreement and to use its good offices and best efforts with Association to
accomplish terms of Section 7 and 8 herein. However, it the sole responsibility of
Developer to negotiate and contract with Association, assuming all costs therein, to satisfy

the terms of th|s Agreement Fa#u%e—ef—DeveLeger—ka—sueeess#uibﬁlmely—eenelude—sueh

Formatted: Strikethrough

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 83




Obligations of South Mills Landing LLC

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

8.6.

8.7.

Install a wastewater collection system as approved by Camden County and the NC
Department of Environmental Quality; pay for all normal costs associated with the
preparation of the Engineering Plans, DWR permitting, and the collection system
construction and dedication to Camden County. Upon completion and certification, the
Developer will deed the wastewater collection system to Camden County.

Purchase capacity for 580 sewer connections in the Camden County Wastewater
System, to serve phases 1 through 5, commercial development, and clubhouse facilities
through payment of a System Development Fee and Connection Fee for each of the
County Sewer Connections per Section 10 and Exhibit D of this agreement.

Install a water main under the Dismal Swamp Canal as described in Section 7.2, as
approved by the South Mills Water Association and the NC Public Water Supply Section,
and upon completion and certification, dedicate the water main for public use.

Pay water tap fees to South Mills Water Association in advance of development of each
phase as set forth in Development Schedule Exhibit D so that capacity fees can be paid by
SMWA to Camden County.

Adhere to conditions of the Master Plan and Preliminary Plat approvals as approved by the
Camden County Board of Commissioners.

Up to 50,000 square feet of commercial development will be constructed in the area set
aside for commercial development on the Master Plan. Water and sewer lines will be stubbed
to the commercial area property line simultaneous with Phase 1 of the residential
development.

Environmental Protection and Monitoring: Wetlands subject to the jurisdiction of the US Army
Corps of Engineers have been delineated and confirmed by the Corps of Engineers. The
Property Owners Association Documents (Declaration) will include provisions that prohibit the
filling of wetlands and prohibit the clearing of any vegetation other than incidental tree cutting
and vegetation removal, and for stormwater management.

Obligations of the County

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

Utilize funds provided by South Mills Landing, LLC for the construction of community
improvements as described in the Public Facilities section of this Agreement.

Make sewer taps available upon the payment of System Development Fees and
Connection Fees by the Developer in accordance with Section 10 of this agreement and
the phasing schedule Exhibit D provided and approved with the Master Plan and the
Preliminary Plat.

Furnish a supply of water from the South Camden Water and Sewer District to South Mills
Water Association as requested by South Mills Water Association.

A. The County will reserve water capacity for South Mills Landing based on providing
200 GPD per water connection for which the county has received the System Fee
payment from SMWA of per connection according to the Water Sales Agreement
between Camden County and South Mills Water Association.

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 84




10. Sewer System Development Fees

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

10.5.

10.6.

10.7.

In making plans for maintaining, upgrading and expanding the County's sewer systems
in order to provide sufficient sewage treatment capacity for citizens of the County, the
County shall take into account the homes and amenities planned for the South Mills
Landing Subdivision shown on the approved South Mills Landing Plan, and shall
allocate and reserve sufficient sewer treatment capacity within its sewer systems to
supply adequate quantities of sewer treatment services to the South Mills Landing
Subdivision to construct and obtain certificates of occupancy for each of the homes,
non-residential buildings and amenities planned for the South Mills Landing Subdivision.

SML shall pay sewer system development fees to the County based upon the actual
number of lots developed and permitted on the SML during each County fiscal year or
based upon Exhibit D per County fiscal year. During each County fiscal year, sewer
system development fees shall be fully paid on an approved lot basis at the time of the
issuance of a building permit for each lot.

The County's fiscal year runs from July 1 through June 30. Commencing with the
County's fiscal year in accordance with the schedule set out below. South Mills Landing
shall pay to the County the standard per lot Sewer System Development Fees charged
by the County for each of the 580 residential lots, clubhouse/pool and commercial lots
planned to be developed on the SML property as follows:

A. Allocation Payment- 25% per connection to be paid upon approval of Construction
Drawings for each development phase.

B. Reservation Payment- 25% per connection as a condition of recording the Final
Plat for each phase.

C. Residual Payment- 50% per connection to be paid at the application for a building
permit for each lot or unit. Connection to the system shall also require payment at
building permit application of the Connection Fee per lot tap fee.

Upon payment of the first 25% of the Sewer System Development Fee per lot, the county
will allocate 200 GPD of capacity per each lot. This allocation is for planning purposes
only and is not considered a reservation of capacity and is non-refundable.

Upon payment, an additional 25% of the sewer system development fee per lot, the
county will reserve 200 GPD sewer capacity per lot. Within fifteen (15) days of the end
of each County fiscal year, South Mills Landing and the County shall reconcile their
records to determine what, if any, shortfall actually exists between the number of units
required by Section 10.2 and actual building permits issued.

If South Mills Landing develops and permits more lots than required in Exhibit D in any
County fiscal year, then the number of developed and permitted lots in excess of the
number required shall be credited to the next County fiscal year lot requirements.

If South Mills Landing does not develop and obtain a building permit for at least the
number of lots set out in Exhibit D in any County fiscal year then South Mills Landing
shall pay to the County the shortfall in Sewer System Development Fees within thirty
(30) days after the end of the County fiscal year. Camden County will credit the amount

7

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 85




11.

10.8.

10.9.

10.10.

10.11.

paid due to the shortfall toward System Development Fees and Connection Fees for
future building permits requested by South Mills Landing; however the credit will not
reduce the number of lots required to be developed according to Exhibit D in the
following fiscal year. This obligation will terminate when South Mills Landing has paid
cumulative fees (reservations, system development fees, and connection fees) in the
amount of $3.5 million.

The initial per lot sewer capital fee shall be $7,400. Sewer capital fee rates shall be
subject to the sewer rate schedules adopted annually by the Board of Commissioners.

For the purposes of determining the amount of System Development Fee payments
only, building permit issuance prior to June 30th of the relevant County fiscal year shall
trigger the standard capital fee payments only if actual construction is begun within forty-
five (45) days. Requesting building permits for lots not ready for home construction for
the purpose of acquiring more favorable System Development Fee rates shall be
considered a material breach of this Agreement.

In the event that lots are developed within the South Mills Landing and homes are
constructed thereon and ready for occupancy per the Development Schedule but prior to
the Sewer Availability Date, then the County agrees, at its sole cost and expense, to
pump and haul excess sewage from the treatment plant in order to maintain compliance
with state and federal permits and continue serving the waste water needs of County
citizens including those in SML.

Until such time as public sewer is actually available, pump and haul arrangements shall
be subject to all superseding state and federal laws and regulations. All required permits
and approvals shall be the responsibility of the County to obtain and the County will
diligently pursue the issuance of all required permits and approvals.

Public Roads, Public Streets, and Private Streets to serve South Mills Landing.

11.1.

11.2.

Connection to Existing Public Roads. SML will be responsible for securing appropriate
permits from the North Carolina Department of Transportation (“NCDOT”) for connecting
South Mills Landing to the existing public road system maintained by NCDOT. To that
end, SML agrees to make all improvements to the public road system required by
NCDOT. SML and the County agree to cooperate and assist each other in connection
with the planning of connections to the public road system as well as improvements to the
public road system; however, the County shall have no duty to fund the construction of
improvements to the public road system required by NCDOT in connection with South
Mills Landing.

Public Streets within South Mills Landing. SML anticipates that there will be a number of

streets built to NCDOT standards for public residential streets. SML will be solely
responsible for the design and construction and cost of these streets. SML shall have a
continuing obligation to repair and maintain these streets until the public streets are
accepted by NCDOT for maintenance or SML transfers the obligations to repair and
maintain the streets to one or more property owners associations (POA) established as
part of South Mills Landing. SML may not transfer the duties to repair and maintain these
streets to the POA until the County has reviewed and approved the documents

8

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 86




establishing the POA, and SML has either provided an engineering certification that the
roads meet NCDOT standards or established a reserve account with sufficient funds to
cover any needed repairs.

12. Stormwater Management and Wetlands.

12.1.

12.2.

12.3.

Stormwater Management. SML will be solely responsible for the design, permitting,
construction, repair and maintenance of the stormwater management system to serve
South Mills Landing. SML'’s Stormwater Management Plan for South Mills Landing will
include stormwater management devices which meet or exceed the minimum criteria of
the North Carolina Department of Environmental and Natural Resources (DENR),
Camden County, and incorporate drainage ways, ponds and wetlands that treat and
control stormwater passively by taking advantage of naturally occurring processes.

On-site stormwater will be managed by construction of a series of stormwater
management ponds that will be interconnected and will retain and slow-release
stormwater to existing drainage outlets both directly and indirectly.

A. In addition to modeling and retaining stormwater to the UDO and Stormwater
Manual standard for the 10-year developed condition and runoff, stormwater will be
modeled for the 100-year storm event, and property line berms constructed as
necessary to manage the 100-year storm without adversely impacting neighboring
properties.

B. Stormwater will be conveyed to on-site retention ponds through a combination of
curbs with inlets, stormwater pipes, and open vegetated swales.

C. The Improvements set forth in this section shall be maintained by the Developer, or
a management association created by the Developer.

D. The Association, either itself or via a management entity, will assume responsibility
for ongoing operation and maintenance of all stormwater management facilities in
accordance with the Camden County UDO requirements and all NCDEQ permit
requirements. The Association dues will be structured in a way that funds are
provided for the upkeep of these facilities, as well as a contribution to off-site ditch
maintenance.

Improve off-site drainage ways downstream of the Development's stormwater drainage
outlets by clearing and snagging as necessary to remove obstructions to flow, subject to
gaining the right of access to make these improvements.

13. Self-Contained Development.

South Mills Landing will contain a network of pedestrian and bicycle paths according to the
approved Master Plan which connect all residential neighborhoods with the amenities within South
Mills Landing so that residents of South Mills Landing will have the option to walk or ride a bicycle
to the passive and active recreational opportunities located in South Mills Landing.

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 87




14. Phasing and Development Schedule.

15.

14.1. The proposed schedule for completing the Development that is the subject of this
Agreement is shown on Exhibit D:

Vested Rights to Complete South Mills Landing as Approved; Application of Laws and

Land Development Requlations.

15.1. South Mills Landing shall be subject only to the Laws and Land Development Regulations
enacted and applicable to South Mills Landing at the time of the County’s adoption of this
Development Agreement as an ordinance and in accordance with the provisions of the
Development Agreement (the “Existing South Mills Landing Development Law”). The
parties agree that SML needs to obtain the following permits or approvals:

15.2.

FrXC-"IEMTMOO®»

Master Plan approval

Preliminary Plat approval

South Mills Water Association water system plans
State Erosion and Control Permit

County Sewer System approval

County Stormwater Plan approval

State Stormwater Plan Permit

Construction Plans

Commercial Site Plan for Clubhouse and Pool
Final Plat approval

Building Permits for all structures pursuant to the North Carolina State Building Code

Comply with the Existing South Mills Landing Development Law in order to complete
the development of South Mills Landing under local law. Except for changes in the
County’s System Development Fee schedule.

Laws, rules, regulations or policies adopted by the County or any of its boards,
officials or staff enacted, adopted, formed or administered after the adoption of this
Development Agreement, including but not limited to land use, streets, buffers, the
division of land, grading, landscaping, water, sewer, stormwater, setbacks and
signage, shall not directly or indirectly be applicable to any aspect of South Mills
Landing, the development of South Mills Landing as approved, the Existing South
Mills Landing Development Law or the Property for a period of ten (10) years after
the Effective Date.

The failure of this Development Agreement to identify a particular permit, condition, term
or restriction does not relieve SML of the necessity of complying with the law governing
the permitting requirements, conditions, terms or restrictions of local development
permits. However, the County represents to SML that the above paragraph identifies all
permits or approvals which are required by the County prior to the County issuing
certificates of occupancy for uses and improvements at South Mills Landing.

10

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 88




16.

17.

15.3. In the event that State or federal law is changed after the Effective Date in such a way
that prevents compliance with this Development Agreement by SML, the County and SML
will review the terms of the aforementioned agreement, and will work together in good
faith to modify the affected provisions to the extent reasonable to accomplish both the
intended purpose of said agreement and the theretofore associated economic benefits
foreseen by the parties

Review to Assess Compliance with this Development Agreement.

From time to time, SML and the County may review the good faith execution of the provisions of
this Development Agreement by the parties to assure compliance with this Development
Agreement and the accomplishment of the purposes originally intended by the parties. The
failure of SML to complete any phases of South Mills Landing within the times set forth in this
Development Agreement shall not, in and of itself, constitute a material breach of said
agreement and whether a material breach exists must be judged based on the totality of the
circumstances. The County and SML agree that the development schedule may be influenced
by changing market conditions and that once the initial obligation outlined in paragraph 10.7 has
been satisfied by SML, a modified development schedule may be proposed that reflects then
current market conditions. A County officer designated by the Chairman of the County
Commissioners shall conduct a progress review (‘Review”) every twelve (12) months to
determine whether SML remains in good faith compliance with this Development Agreement
based upon the totality of the circumstances.-

Default.

17.1. In the event the County determines in the course of a Review that SML is in material
breach of this Development Agreement, the County shall, within a reasonable time after
the Review, send notice to SML setting forth (a) with reasonable particularity the nature of
the breach and evidence supporting the County’s findings and determination, and (b) a
reasonable time in which SML may cure the breach. If SML fails to cure the breach within
the time provided, the County may unilaterally terminate this Development Agreement by
sending a termination notice to SML; provided the termination notice may be appealed to
the County’s Board of Adjustment in the manner provided in N.C.G.S. § 153A-345(b)
(2010).

17.2. For all other defaults and breaches of this Development Agreement by either the County
or SML, the non-defaulting Party shall notify the defaulting Party of the default, specifying
the nature of the default and providing at least thirty (30) days for the defaulting Party to
cure the default. If the default at issue cannot be cured by the defaulting Party within
thirty (30) days, then the notice shall specify a reasonable cure period in excess of thirty
(30) days, but in no event more than ninety (90) days. If the defaulting Party fails to cure
the default within the cure period provided in the notice, then the non-defaulting Party
may terminate this Development Agreement or, in the alternative, seek to enforce this
Development Agreement through any and all remedies available at law or in equity.

11

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 89




18.

19.

20.

Recordation of Agreement.

Pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 153A-349.11 (2010), within fourteen (14) days after the Effective Date,
SML shall record this Development Agreement with the register of deeds in Camden County,
North Carolina.

Term.

Pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 153A-349.4 (2010), the term of this Development Agreement shall be a
period of ten (10) years from the Effective Date.

Miscellaneous.

20-1-20.2. Force Majeure. The parties hereto shall not be liable for any failure to perform
hereunder as a result of an external event or events beyond their respective control,
including, without limitation, acts of the United States of America, acts of the State of
North Carolina, embargos, fire, flood, drought, hurricanes, tornadoes, explosions, acts of
God or a public enemy, strikes, labor disputes, vandalism or civil riots. However, if any
such event interferes with the performance by a party hereunder, such party shall
diligently and in good faith act to the extent within its power to remedy the circumstances
affecting its performance or to complete performance in as timely a manner as is
reasonably possible.

20-2.20.3. Amendment and Cancellation. This Development Agreement may be amended
or canceled by mutual consent of the County and SML, and their successors or assigns.
Minor amendments will be processed administratively. Major amendments will require
Public Hearing. No amendment to this Development Agreement shall be effective, unless
such amendment is reduced to a written agreement signed by the parties hereto.

20-3-20.4. Recitals. The recitals of this Development Agreement are material terms of this
Development Agreement and shall be binding upon the parties.

20:4-20.5. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of
this Development Agreement is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by a non-
appealable, final decision from any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be
deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall not affect
the validity of the remaining portions hereof.

26-5-20.6. Notice. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be served
hereunder shall be deemed served in accordance with this Development Agreement if the
notice is (a) mailed in a sealed wrapper and deposited in the United States mail, certified
mail, return receipt request, postage prepaid; or (b) deposited with a national overnight
courier service that retains receipts of its deliveries. Notices or other communications
shall be properly addressed as follows:

12

Formatted: Strikethrough

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 90




The County: County of Camden
P.O. Box 190
117 North NC 343
Camden, NC 27921
Attn: County Manager

SML: South Mills Landing LLC
PO Box 9636
Chesapeake, VA 23321
Attn: Reese Smith

The parties may, by written notice given to the other, designate any further
or different addresses to which all notices or other communications shall be
sent.

20-6-20.7. Run with the Land. This Development Agreement shall run with the Property and
any portion thereof as it may be subdivided or recombined.

20-7-20.8. Entire Agreement. This Development Agreement contains the entire agreement
between the parties. Any prior or contemporaneous oral or written agreements are
merged into this Development Agreement.

20-8-20.9. Multiple Counterparts. This Development Agreement may be executed in any
number of counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed
an original, and it shall not be necessary in making proof of this Development Agreement
to produce or account for more than one such fully executed counterpart.

20.9:20.10.  Applicable Law. This Development Agreement is governed by, and shall be
construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of North Carolina.

20-10.20.11. Representations and Warranties of the Parties. The County and SML, and the
persons executing this Development Agreement on their behalf, represent and warrant,
as applicable, that: (1) such party or person has the full power and authority to enter into
this Development Agreement, to execute it on behalf of the party indicated on the
signature page, and to perform the obligations hereunder; (2) such party is acting on its
own behalf and on behalf of its members, successors and assigns; (3) this Development
Agreement is a valid and binding obligation, enforceable against the parties in
accordance with its terms; (4) entering into this Development Agreement does not conflict
with any other agreements entered into by either party; and (5) the execution, delivery
and performance of this Development Agreement has been duly and validly authorized by
all necessary corporate or governmental action on its part. Specifically (and not as a
limitation), the County represents and warrants to SML that this Development Agreement
has been pre-audited to ensure compliance with the applicable budgetary accounting
requirements (if any). In the event that any of the obligations of the County in this
Development Agreement constitute debt, the County has complied, at the time of the
obligation to incur the debt and before the debt becomes enforceable against the County,
with any applicable constitutional and statutory procedures for the approval of the debt.

13

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 91




This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget

and Fiscal Control Act.

By:

Stephanie Jackson

Finance Officer

Camden County, North Carolina

14

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 92




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused these presents to be executed on
the day and year indicated below:

ATTEST: COUNTY OF CAMDEN

By: By:

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF

This is to certify that on the ____ day of in the year 2020, before me
personally came , who, being by me duly sworn, has affirmed that she
is the Clerk to the Camden County Board of Commissioners and that is

the Chairman of the Camden County Board of Commissioners, and that said county is a North
Carolina County possessing powers of a Unified Government pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 153A-471,
described in and which executed the foregoing; that she knows the Corporate Seal of said County,
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is said Corporate Seal, and the name of the Unified
Government was subscribed thereto by the said and that the said corporate seal was
affixed by order of the governing body of said County, and that the said instrument is the act and
deed of said County.

WITNESS my hand and official seal or stamp, this the day of ,
2020.
Printed Name Signature
Notary Public Notary Public
My Commission Expires: Official Seal or Stamp
15

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 93




ATTEST: SOUTH MILLS LANDING, LLC.

By: By:
Managing Member

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF

I, a Notary Public of County, North Carolina, do hereby certify that

personally came before me this day and acknowledged that

he/she is the of South Mills Landing LLC., a North Carolina LLC, and that by
authority duly given and as the act of the corporation, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name
by its , sealed with its corporate seal, and attested by (her/him) self as its

WITNESS my hand and official seal or stamp, this the day of ,
2020.
Printed Name Signature
Notary Public Notary Public
My Commission Expires: Official Seal or Stamp

16

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 94




ATTEST: SOUTH MILLS LANDING LLC.

By: By:

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF

I, a Notary Public of County, North Carolina, do hereby certify that

personally came before me this day and acknowledged that

he/she is the of South Mills Landing LLC., a North Carolina, LLC and that by
authority duly given and as the act of the corporation, the foregoing instrument was signed in its name
by its , sealed with its corporate seal, and attested by (her/him) self as its

WITNESS my hand and official seal or stamp, this the day of ,
2020.
Printed Name Signature
Notary Public Notary Public
My Commission Expires: Official Seal or Stamp

17

WCSR 3669741v11

5.Ak

Attachment: 8-26-20 Draft SML Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting (2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter)

Packet Pg. 95




5.A.

EXHIBIT D -

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE - Fiscal Years and Capacities %

2020/21 Phase [2021/22| Phase [2022/23| Phase [2023/24| Phase [2024/25| Phase [2025/26] Phase |Total T

Construction Plan Approval 129 1 178 2 233 3&4 40 5 58( S
Final Plat Recorded 129 1 178 2 134 3 9 4 40 5 580 &,
Houses Completed per year 11 216 180 130 43 58( %
c

@©

Fee Breakdown 25/25/50 z
Cumulative Sewer Fees ( $1,000) $ 239 $ 1,755 | $ 398 $ 5360 6,322 | 6,322 | =
<

Cumulative Water Fees to County $ 323| $ 768| $ 1,350| $ 1,350| 1,450| 1,450| Ug,
t

[2020/21 Phase J2021/22| Phase [2022/23| Phase |2023/24| Phase [2024/25] Phase [2025/26] Phase |Total =

Water Capacity \U')’
50,000 =

200 - S

360 50,000 46,040 (31,720) (96,520) (143,320) (158,800) :{(

©)

Sewer Capacity 2
60000 <

200 k3

360 60,000 56,040 (21,720) (86,520) (133,320) (148,800) 5

(&)

2

4

2

£

E

=

5

=

(i

€

()

=

<

Q

8

<

Packet Pg. 96




New Business

Item Number:
Meeting Date:

Submitted By:

Item Title

Attachments:

Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

6.A
September 08, 2020

Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator

Taxes
Prepared by: Lisa Anderson

June Monthly Report

June 2020 report (PDF)

Summary: June Monthly Report

Recommendation: Review and approve

6.A

Packet Pg. 97




YEAR

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

6.A.a

MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TAX ADMINISTRATOR TO THE
CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

OUTSTANDING TAX DELINQUENCIES BY YEAR

REAL PROPERTY PERSONAL PROPERTY
172,256.57 7,577.98
53,084.40 2,544.01
23,294.78 | 2,372.70
12,411.52 1,548.60

7,086.62 767.95

11,028.92 1,095.92

7,447115 4,765.52

5,778.79 7,485.57

466714 6,296.77 |
4,149.58 4,642.02

Attachment: June 2020 report (2786 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson)

Packet Pg. 98




TOTAL REAL PROPERTY TAX UNCOLLECTED
TOTAL PERSONAL PROPERTY UNCOLLECTED
TEN YEAR PERCENTAGE COLLECTION RATE

COLLECTION FOR 2020 vs. 2019

LAST 3 YEARS PERCENTAGE COLLECTION RATE

2019 97.66%
2018 99.26%
2017 99.64%

THIRTY LARGEST UNPAID ACCOUNTS

SEE ATTACHMENT "A"

THIRTY OLDEST UNPAID ACCOUNTS

SEE ATTACHMENT "B"

302,105.47

39,097.04

99.54%

19,290.95 vs.9,449.69

6.A.a

Attachment: June 2020 report (2786 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson)

Packet Pg. 99




22

15

EFFORTS AT COLLECTION IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
ENDING  June 2020
BY TAX ADMINISTRATOR

NUMBER DELINQUENCY NOTICES SENT

FOLLOWUP REQUESTS FOR PAYMENT SENT
NUMBER OF WAGE GARNISHMENTS ISSUED
NUMBER OF BANK GARNISHMENTS ISSUED

NUMBER OF PERSONAL PHONE CALLS MADE BY TAX ADMINISTRATOR
TO DELINQUENT TAXPAYER

NUMBER OF PERSONAL VISITS CONDUCTED (COUNTY OFFICES)

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS PREPARED UNDER AUTHORITY OF
TAX ADMINISTRATOR

NUMBER OF PAYMENT AGREEMENTS RECOMMENDED TO
COUNTY ATTORNEY

NUMBER OF CASES TURNED OVER TO COUNTY ATTORNEY FOR
COLLECTION (I.D. AND STATUS)

REQUEST FOR EXECUTION FILES WITH CLERK OF COURTS

NUMBER OF JUDGMENTS FILED

6.A.a

Attachment: June 2020 report (2786 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson)

Packet Pg. 100




Id SYHLLO LTT

¥ MOOH AANVYS ZS¢€
dy¥ SNIANYI SM00D STT
ad dWYMS dT10  90%

M Sf 85T OTT

gy JMOHEN CLT

gy €010 AYINNOD  S6T
gy LYOdTIIVS ¢€0S§

dd SIHDIHEH AUNIM

0¥ WYHXDIM

g dW¥MS d7T0 ¥ LST
ad HOIH CIT

Q3 AHNNIMORW

M S0 8ST Tt¥

g gH44HEg1ND 9SZ

dad ¥OINOYL TOE

ad TTHHSQd 89T

M 8N 85T <ZCTIT

a4 MOTIOH A4EHTS £S<
M SN 8ST 9%1

N d4 W¥d TIIW OTT

S AMH €%€ O0€ET
ad JADEN AATI  SOT
gy XATTIOH

¥ S50 8ST

Jd JEIYMEDAE TP
M S0 88T 0ST
M SN 8ST 24T

ad HOHSHSYOH

ssaappy Aixsdoxg

(uositepuy esiT - 11oday xe] :98/2) 1odal 0Zoz aunr :luawyoeny

STIIKW HLNOS
HOTIIHS
HOIIHS

STIIW HLOOS
NHANYD
HOTTIHS
NEJWED
HOTIIHS
NHANYD
HOTIHS

STIIW HLOOS
HOIIHS
NHANYD
NIEGWTD

STITIW HLAOS
NITWED
NHAWNYD
NHANYD
NHARWYD
NHEAWYD
NAJRWYD
HOTIHS
NHAWTD
HOTIHS
NHANWYD
HOIIHS
NIARWYD
NHANYD

STIIW HLAOS

STIIW HINOS

predun og-dor setousnburrad

0D NEOWYD 40 DNISSOUD SYHANYS
SHHIOA SNYAH YI0d

dL HOIYd W TITYYHHS
AJODEYD JHHSIA OZNOT

YL SONILSYH TTHSSOE "D
SYTHH NVYITIIWOW dNVId
TAINYIOW NATOUYD

AGYI M HENED

LYO4NIAYA "H TIMAL

SYIHH AIYNIYE TIDHD

MHEMSY THYHDINW

WNYAd QIAYA WYITIIM

SYIHH JEOIHW HINNHOL

o1 S3ILIId0Ed RN

¥NNOTOD "M WYITIIM

HSHHY SYWOHL

SUTEH "¥S HDAIYHIHIA HTIHSYL
TYLIH YOOWAHS "€ SHNWYL
AJODHEID UTOOMNI'T

"ONI ‘AEINJOHL ONV TIONIY
YHAMYS WIX

% NOLIHAO INAVM IAHLTID
SYTHH HAGHIHA HOITY ¥s0d
TONI MUYWYES

SYTEH ADCIYHHLE "4 ~d

OTT SALOT DNIJLS

NOLNIH gWYT HOS YAONIT

IS WY "D AdEVYI

HDONUNTIA TYIDIYHWAOD JAVIFGINOLS
SYIHH YHTIIN SHTIYHD

sweN JXodiedxe]

—

8E VE0’CT
Y0 660°C
9L°C¥1LT
62°602°2
It ¥vee’e
6T SEE‘T
ST SYE‘Z
ZLTTIOY T
ZE6SYV’T
I$°60S5°T
59°896°‘C
ZETE9’T
T6°9TIL T
9L°02L'Z
86°508°C
Z1°606°C
z5°226°2
A AR RAREA
0T°0%6°C
YLTPETE
€6°9L€°€
S5 %9L’€
88°9T8'¢€
66°6€£8°¢€
08 STV'%
90°9€Y ‘¥
8T 90S’'%
¥0°%60°S
80°99T°L
0T S9°ITV L

AN A AN A AT A A A AANH AN AAAAAANNO
I

bragsazzx 3unowy predun

60:65:°0T 02/T€/80

0000 "LL6T-C9-00-080L~-T0
0000°C%PZ¥-L€-00-5968-€0
0000 96T¥P~SL~-C0~-E¥68-€0
0000°TZZE~0L~-00-060L~-T0
€685 9LLY-6C-T0-%€68~-C0
0000°CL¥0-50-00-2968~-¢E0
0000°08L6-TE-€0-%£68~-C0
0000°9¢€Z8-%C~00-6086-¢€0
0000°€T06-90-T0-€¥68-C0
0000 " TZO0T~L9-00-2968-€0
0000°868€-C9-00-666L-T0
0000°8€88-€C-00-6086-¢20
0000°LZ20T-66-00-7¥68~-C0
0700 ¥LLE-6T-00-€£268~C0
0000°CTE€L-25-00-T80L~TO
0000°88E¥~LT-T0~-E¥68-C0
0000°090Z-T%~-00-5%68~-C0
0000 LT9%-6C-T0-%£68-Z0
0000°98L8-80-T0~-5€68-20
0000°2L08-8T~T0-¥£68-20
0000 " CLTL-SL-00-%%68-20
0000 " CEEP-P5-00-2L68-£0
0000 LTIPT~9€~-00~-7%68~-20
0000°2892-9%-00-6688-¢0
0000°€60L~-99~20-5€68-C0
GZTHT"TL9CT-9T-00-6688-¢€0
0000 "T009-8T-T0-%£68-Z0
0000 " 8LLYP~-LT-TO-%£68~-20
0000°€05C-%€-00-6268~-T0
0000 "PTLT~-T0-00-686L-T0

IoqUnN TedIed

M (Y Y 4 G Y (% A (G Y

Packet Pg. 101




6.A.a

Peod

qd SNOSIEIH

a¥ MOEN  LSY

NT ADNILS

ay JOOH AONYS <S¢t
I WYHADIM

N AMH €¥€ <TGl

¥ WYHMDIM

ad MOTIOH A4JHHTS LZC
ad AEEEO HTLLIT

ay ADAN

ay MHEEED HTLLIT
SNOSIHIH

09 INIOdIHLNHD

qd MHEHYD avodd 8TIZ
ad JWYMs dIO

a3 INIOd NHAWVYD

ad JOEN AAT

I IYOHIIVS 667

IS NOdgJdNod €TT

¥ NIJATYED LIT

ay TIEIACO0TE SOT
qd qIEI4a00IdE  9TT
ad TIIH d3dNQd  S9T
ad TIIH d@INNE  S6T

HAY NHAWNYD 80T
a¥g JdOHEN  TLT

1d SYELLO LTT
qd ATIOH

0¥ HOHSHSAUOH

ssaappy Ajxadoad

(uositepuy esiT - 11oday xe] :98/2) 1odal 0Zoz aunr :luawyoeny

HOTIIHS
HOTIHS
STIIN HINOS
HOTIHS
HO'IIHS
STIIK HLOOS
HOTIHS
NETNYD
HOTIIHS
HO'IIHS
HOIIHS
HOTIHS
HOTIIHS
HOIIHS
STIIW HILNOS
HOTIHS
NEATNTD
HOIIHS
NIAWTD
STIIN HLAOOS
STIIW HILNOS
STIIW HLNOS
STIIW HLQOS
STIIW HLOOS
STIIW HLNOS
HOTIHS
HOTIHS
STIIW HLAOS
HOTIHS
STIIW HLNOS

1s39pTO 0¢-dol seTousnburlsd

IOVAYSLAE dHLHd

SYIEHE JNYITHd0D YIAVIOO
AL YENIAL Cd HONHIYIO
SHEIOHA SNVAH YI0d

TYLE IHDIIM ANTdEA

NOSYE SIJ0d

NHIMONS AIYIN

WYIHDNI JTHOEHW VYLLISOH
NOSNHOL-LSO¥d JIFHJOLSIYHD
SYTHH CYYNIVd TIDED
SOOIY NIETIY ddO.L

DNOT HLIGYZITH

JHEO TIEVHOINW

FHHOSAHL TIVD

SYTHH dHAMVS "4 NHOL
NOILVOVA DINISWYITIIM
HOTHEN HIIVR

AGdIY "9 dIAVd

HONd HOINIEL

SYTHH NIAATID HOL
ADIAATYE ENILSIUHD

SYIHH BLIdd YRWNH

SYTHH TTHHOLIW SHSONW
0D¥Vd HYET

SYTHH SYAHLOIL "1 SYWOHL
SYTHH NYQIor "d "1
LLETIIL Addd0Y

0D NHUWYD A0 DNISSO¥D SYHANVS
TONI MAVNVHES

SYTHH VHTTIIW SHTAVHO

sweN Jolkedxe]

ZS°00%
1€ LT
29 68€’T
¥0°660°2
TIT T8¢
SL°€29
85 ¥%L9
£6°9%8
LG°880°T
I%°605°C
2L 8ET
€T°2ST
€% 102
98°25¢
ZT €52
€6 €T€
Z8 €8S
£€°9¢€9
€5°0L9
16 LLL
9T1°226
00°5%6
GG L8L'T
$.°9G68°T
$9°6T6 1T
8L°L86°T
0E"2E0‘T
8¢ %02
66°6€8°€E
SS9 ITV L

aunowy predun

Y OV OY Y OY OY 00 00 00 0O

brasax

0T:SS:0T 0Z/TE/80

0000°89GT~-9€~00-6688~-¢20
0000°00€5-55-00-2968-€0
0000°6959-%9-00-T60L-TO
0000 °2Z%Z¥~L€-00-5968-2€0
0000°8%9L-09-00-2968-¢£0
0000°8€60~-06-%0-686L~-T0
0000°6CGL-0L~-00-2968-¢0
00007 9T60-L0-T0~-9€68~20
0000°6LE8-79-00~-0668-€0
0000°L606-%0-00-2968-¢€0
0000 °Z29%Z-LT-00-6086~€0
0000°9%00-L€-00-6688-£0
0000°L60T-9%-00-6086-£0
0000°"T€60-%8-00-0868~-€0
0000°2925-56-00-060L-TO
0000°896T-T9-00-0868-€0
0000 "9¥%8L~E€T-00-5568~-20
0000°22€9-%2-00-6086-€0
0000°9C%L~-$Z-00-9€68-20
0000°2505-09-00-060L-T0
0000 " ¥56T-09-%0-686L~-T0
0000°899T-09-%0-686L-10
0000°96498~-CT-00-666L-10
0000°01TS€-2€-00-666L~-T0
TO00 6LTO0-T6-00-886L~T0
0000 "71Z8-€6-%0-€¥68-20
0000°L€L8-96-00-C568-£0
0000°"LL6T-29-00-080L~T0
0000°289C~-5%-00-6688-£0
0000 "PTLT-T0-00~-686L~T0

IaCunN Taoxed

0 04 4 P Y O G Y Y g 0 Y G G Y Y

Packet Pg. 102




6.A.a

°4£¥{:tzii;£L*Vk&/klt e

rSened

\

NT SYd4¥SSYS 80T

S 09 WY TIIW O0€T
a3 MOTIOH AJHITS 6¢C
a¥ STIIHANYS €91

M AMH 85T

LHIYLS NIVWN <ZTI9
AYM SYIFHAOLSIYHD 9OTT
Jd NOIWY OTT

g3 ¥YSOdHaNOd 671¢

ay TTIN 3INO 08¢

LS NIVW <CT9

S ¥ MOOH AUNYS 67¥8
ad WYHDNIE $T1T

M AMH 89T 0ST

¥ ¥dddE3dT0D <81
ad IYOdIIVS 6<ZC

M LD NIFOd TOT

M AMH 8ST 06T

NI SYd4YSS¥sS 80T

M 80 8ST TE¥

TAL JTETAYHIAT 90T
NI NOLSTYM €€T

¥A NOIVYY SOT

M 800 85T Te¥

M 801 85T TEd

dAd JHIYMEDCH €€T
avoy #DATId LOT

3 AMH 8ST 0¢t¢

¥ g9ar¥dd SLLAETIIL
AMH 8ST OST

ssaxppy Aaxedoxd

(uositepuy esiT - 11oday xe] :98/2) 1odal 0Zoz aunr :luawyoeny

HO'TIHS
NIHTRYD
NHAWNTD
NATWYD
NHTWYD
STIIW HLAOS
STIIW HLNOS
HOTIIHS
STTIN HLAOS
HOTIHS
STIIN HLAOOS
HOTIHS
STIIW HLINOS
NATWTD
STIIK HLOOS
HOTTIHS
STIIW HLNOS
NHANWTD
HOIIHS
NHAWYED
OYOLIMYHS
NHAWYD
HO'ITHS
NHIWYD
NHAWTD
HOTIHS
NHEATWED
NEJRNTD
NIHARWYD
NIHAWTD

TONI

ptedun o¢-dol sarousnbuITsa

TEIVE ¥ NHOL
ANOLS TEVHOIW WYITIIM
TIAMAZYL ~d ¥NOWYY

L JAIFOd SNOWKWIS aTYNOU
NYSSIN HONVITIY

NOWWY EIJVYW ATTAHS

IL STIVLS IFLIHM TIVIED
ZAJOT ZANIIYYW YIDITY ¥YNY
ONI‘STYINHLYW WOILLOY AUNYS
NATAVYD LNHONIA HAHSOL
NJOBNVA HLEGYZITH IWYL
HILIEM TAEVHOIW NOXVY

JHANYLE AESOD

SYIHH SYWOHIL € SYWOHL
YOVZIIY OANVWIY HWIVL
HNIJL NVOL

HAN SHWYL
SWYITTIIM HAZLS
‘ONINONNL S, ¥ENIYE
AQNQY NAEIWI
INOWNYHEI TNYd
SENOL "M 0L ADVEL 3 “d WYAY
AANAE WYE

AL EOAIYHHIE HITSHET
STAVA NIMJE AHIALHL
NEXNON NYA NHIHL

ANOLS FTTIHOINW % THYHOIW
‘SOIYIANOIANY NOSYHANEH
WO¥AYS HAT LIHEGYFH

FINYD MEHLIVW NHOL

ONT

sweN xaliedxe]

ot

]

HHAMOOoONOMNOHDDHHARNNOAHONMNOANM
o o

brasax

<L 9CtT
Sy 9¢cT
8T S%T
£€8°8%1
9% "T9T
ze g6l
LE€700Z
£0°50¢
T6°8¢C
70°6¢€C
Y6 C¥C
65°G8¢C
98°88¢
66°88¢
L8°20¢
S8 E0¥
TT TIT%
CL YTV
06" €S¥
8C £8%
LL™L6Y
S6°LTS
0¥ 698
22819
ST €S9
§9°€99
69°€LY
60°¢C6L
£6°658
8€ FE6'T

Junouwy prtedun

FE€:595:0T 0C/TI€/80

S0¥%€000
0STTOCO
G%60000
668T000
£691000
80%T000
Z¥HZ000
SL6T0O00
ZS6T000
§252000
S0TT000
612000
CLL0O000
$69T000
66€££000
9%80000
0€ZT000
T89T000
T¥62000
LZBTO00
262000
£L620000
C¢LOTO000
8€L0000
8£ST000
9%0T000
$0TTO000
5620000
T6ST000
60LTO00

IaqunN Ta0aed

[sT¥a P a TRy P atYa Ty T atRatyat alyatyatyatyatyatystyaigatystyatpatyatyatpatyaty s g oyt

1
1
1
1

—
—
¢}
[+

Packet Pg. 103




TIL dTHIAYEET

g¥ HOIH

¥d NIF0d

S I WYd TIIW

a¥y MOTICOH AJHHATIS
LEFILS NIV

A¥M SYHHJOLSI¥HD
Jd NOIVY

NI NOLSTYM

ayod HDAIA

a3 dW¥MS dTI0

ad sSs0¥0THE

dOOT DNIUNYI AD0d
ANYIST NOLDNIYIVD
ay LYOHgTIVS

4 AMH 8ST

ad WYHONId

qd ¥50dHANOd

M AMH 8ST

M LD NIFOA

M AMH 88T

HOYNHD NOYVHS
M AMH

LS NIVKH

M S0 88T

da NOIYY

M SQ 88T

M si1 8ST

AAd JHLYMEDATH
AMH 8ST

90T
70T
LOT
0€T
6€Z
19
STT
0TT
el
LOT
[4°x4
9Le
zCl1
9TT
62T
oeg
YIT
6T¢E
0s1
TOT
0&T
c0¢Z
85T
C19
TEY
SOT
TEY
TEY
€eT
0sT

ssoappy Ajxadoxd

(uositepuy esiT - 11oday xe] :98/2) 1odal 0Zoz aunr :luawyoeny

OYOdMVYHS
HOTIHS
STIIW HLNOS
NHAWTD
NIGWTD
STIIW HLOOS
STIIW HLAOS
HOTIHS
NHETWTD
NHEANTD
STTIW HLAOS
NITWTD
STIIN HLNOS
OYOEMYHS
HOTIHS
NHEHTWYD
STIIW HLAOOS
STTIIW HLAOS
NIAWYD
STIIN HLOOS
NHAWTD
STTIW HLOOS
NHETWYD
STIIKN HLAOS
NHTNYD
HOTIHS
NHEAWNYD
NHIWNED
HOTIHS
NHETNTD

189pT0 0g-dol satousnburlad

INOWNYHE TOVd

STTHM ZHEANYNIEH YANYM
SYHAW HNAVM TEVHOIN

HNOLS THYHOIW WVYITIIM
TTAMHZYL "4 YNOWVA

NOWKWY HIYYW ATTEHS

dL STIVLS dLIHM TIVEED
ZHAOT ZANILAVW YIDITY W¥NY
SENOL "M'[ ADVAL ¥ "d WYAY
EINOLS HTITEHOIW 3 TEVHOIN
ITT SYMNVE SIAVIDO

SENDOY TIVD VHSYVRH

NIVTIE HYW YIHLNAD
NYWIHAO SYHANYS MATKW
HNI¥L NYOL

TONI “SOIUIHWOIANY NOSYHANHH

JEIYE AdS0D
ONI‘STIVIVEIVA WOLLOYE AQNYS
SYTHH SYWOHL 9 SVWOHL

HAN SHRWYL

SWYITIIM HAHLS
QHIVIOJUOONI ' SWI¥S AHIYD
NYSSIN HONVITIVY

NIOHNYA HIHEYZITE IWVLD
AONONE NHIVA

AONNE WY

AL HDATYHHLE HITSHET

STAYA NIMJH AHJIAHL
NEANDON NVYA NHIHL

HI¥YD MEHLIYW NHOL

sweN xehAedxel

LL" L6V
L 90T
8C°SCT
gy 9¢eT
81 S¥1
e €671
LE"00¢C
€0°50¢
S6°LTS
69°€LY
S€°90T
00°80T
89°0CT
LT TCT
G8°¢0¥%
60°¢C6L
98°88¢C
T6 8¢€C
66°88C
TT TITV
L YTV
6C°¢CT
9% "I91
¥6°C¥Z
8T €8%
0% "69%
T 819
ST €S9
G9°€99
8€E V€6 T

junowy predun

AOWEOSHIHIIHHINMMNOMMOIOMN

bragsax

Packet Pg. 104

$€:59G9:0T 02/I€/80

¥262000
89%Z000
6891000
0STT000
S¥60000
80¥TCOQQ
Z¥¥Z000
9L6T000
£L620000
YOTTO00
6L02000
0LL00090
TZ6Z000
G8€0000
9%80000
S620000
ZLL0000
Z96T000
$69T000
0€ZT000
T891000
6€9T000
£€69T000
S0TT000
LT8TO00
ZLOTOO0O
8€L0000
8€ST000
9%0T000
6C0LTO0O

[0 o P P o Y VY P P« Vo Y T o Vo TR a VR a P a T a P PR TR TR a Vi s T a TR a TR a R aTR Y SR o0

JodunN Tsoxed 1143




New Business

Item Number:
Meeting Date:

Submitted By:

Item Title

Attachments:

Summary:

6.B

Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

6.B
September 08, 2020

Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board
Board of Commissioners
Prepared by: Karen Davis

Golf Cart Ordinance - Danson's Grant HOA

Chapter 70 - Golf Carts (PDF)
Ordinance 2020-09-01 Golf Cart Ordinance
(DOCX)

A representative from the Danson's Grant Homeowner's Association will be present to request
that the neighborhood be added to the Golf Cart Ordinance.

Packet Pg. 105




Camden County, NC Code of Ordinances

CHAPTER 70: REGULATING THE USE OF GOLF CARTS ON
PUBLIC STREETS

6.B.a

Section

70.01 Purpose, intent and findings

70.02 Definitions

70.03 Policy statement and liability disclaimer
70.04 Rules and regulations

70.05 Permit required

70.99 Penalty

§ 70.01 PURPOSE, INTENT AND FINDINGS.

(A)  Pursuantto G.S. § 153A-245, Camden County may by ordinance regulate
the operation of golf carts as defined in G.S. § 20-4.01(12a) on any public street, road
or highway where the speed limit is 35 miles per hour or less within the county that is
located in any unincorporated areas of the county or on any property owned or leased
by the county.

(B)  Further pursuant to G.S. § 1563A-245, Camden County may by ordinance
require the registration of golf carts, charge a fee for the registration, specify who is
authorized to operate golf carts, and specify the required equipment, load limits, and
the hours and methods of operation of golf carts.

(C) The Camden County Board of Commissioners desires to allow the use of
golf carts within the county in accordance with state law and local law while at the same
time preserve and address the interest of public safety associated with such use.

(D) Camden County finds that unregulated use of golf carts on public streets
and roads is detrimental to the safety of the citizens of Camden County. This chapter is
intended to apply only to the Taylor's Beach and Eddie's Acres Area of Camden. The
chapter may be expanded to other areas of the county at a later date or to the entire
county.

(Ord. 2009-11-01, passed 12-7-09; Am. Ord. 2018-07-01, passed 7-9-18)

American Legal Publishing Corp. 1

Attachment: Chapter 70 - Golf Carts (2784 : Golf Cart Ordinance - Danson's Grant HOA)

Packet Pg. 106




of § 70.99 or, in egregious cases, may constitute reckless driving as defined in the
North Carolina General Statutes.

(B)  All carts operated on the streets must have a valid permit sticker from the
Camden County Tax Office. A yearly fee as established by the Camden County Fee
Schedule on a per cart basis will be charged by the Camden County Tax Office for a
permit sticker. There will be no prorated registrations nor will there be any refunds
issued. A 31-day re-registration period for all previously registered golf carts will be
permitted during the month of January each year for an annual registration charge per
the Camden Fee Schedule. Owners re-registering after January 31 of each year will be
considered expired until re-registered and not permitted to use the golf carts in the
associated areas. Driving a golf cart without a current registration will result in a fine as
determined by the Camden County Fee Schedule. A list of all registrations will be
maintained by the Camden County Sheriffs Office. The golf cart owner is responsible
for maintaining their registration, no notices will be mailed. If a golf cart is purchased
during the calendar year, the fee will not be prorated and would be the amount
established as per the Camden Fee Schedule.

(C)  Any person who operates a cart on a street in Camden County must
adhere to all applicable state laws concerning the possession and use of alcoholic
beverages and all illegal drugs, as well as all other state traffic laws.

(D)  Any person who operates a cart in Camden County and fails to receive or
properly display a Camden County permit sticker will be subject to state law requiring
registration and any other applicable laws, in addition to the requirements of this
chapter.

(E)  Any person who operates a cart in Camden County takes full
responsibility for all liability associated with operating the cart.

(F)  Carts may not be operated on or alongside a public road or street with a
posted speed limit greater than 35 miles per hour.

(G) Drivers of carts shall not drive on Highway 343 or Highway 158. except
when crossing Highway 343 or Highway 158. This chapter is intended to apply to the
Taylor's Beach Section of Camden. They shall not be permitted on Highway 343.

(H) Drivers of carts shall stay to the far right of the traveled portion of the road
and yield to the right-of-way to overtakins motor vehicles.

) Any cart operating between the time of one-half hour after sunset and
one-half hour before sunrise shall be equipped with and have in use headlights.

(J) Carts shall be equipped with at least one operational rear-view mirror and
at least two rear reflectors. Red rear reflectors must be at least three inches in width.

(K)  Persons are prohibited from standing on a cart while the cart is in

6.B.a

Attachment: Chapter 70 - Golf Carts (2784 : Golf Cart Ordinance - Danson's Grant HOA)

Packet Pg. 107




county's ordinance on cart usage as set forth in this chapter.

(Ord. 2009-11-01, passed 12-7-11)

§ 70.99 PENALTY.

(A) A violation and/or repeated violations of this chapter may result in any
combination of the following: a fine, loss of privileges (loss of permit sticker) for up to
one year and/or revocation of said permit, and/or prosecution in a court of law.

(B)  Violation of this chapter shall be a misdemeanor and punished with a fine
as published by the Camden County Fee Schedule for each violation, provided,
however, that operating a cart under the influence of an impairing substance, alcohol or
drugs, on a public road or highway is not a violation of this chapter, but a violation of
state law, and is publishable as provided in G.S. Chapter 20.

(C)  The Camden County Sheriff and the Camden County Tax Office retains
the right to refuse to issue any permit. The Camden County Sheriff retains the right to
revoke any permit for up to 12 months in the event of repeated violations of this chapter
or conviction of driving while impaired and/or reckless driving.

(Ord. 2009-11-01, passed 12-7-11)

6.B.a

Attachment: Chapter 70 - Golf Carts (2784 : Golf Cart Ordinance - Danson's Grant HOA)

Packet Pg. 108




Ordinance No. 2020-09-01

An Ordinance
Amending the Camden County
Code of Ordinances

Camden County, North Carolina

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS as
follows:

Article I: Purpose

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend Chapter 70 of the Camden County Code of
Ordinances of Camden County, North Carolina, which was originally adopted by the County
Commissioners on December 7, 2009, and subsequently amended and as otherwise incorporated
into the Camden County Code.

Article 11. Construction

For purposes of this Ordinance, underlined words (underline) shall be considered as
additions to existing Ordinance language and strikethrough words (strikethreugh) shall be
considered deletions to existing language. New language of proposed ordinance shall be
shown in italics (italics) and underlined.

Article I11.  Amend Chapter 70 as amended of the Camden County Code
which shall read as follows:

CHAPTER 70: REGULATING THE USE OF GOLF CARTS ON PUBLIC STREETS

§70.01 PURPOSE, INTENT AND FINDINGS.

(A)  Pursuant to G.S. 8 153A-245. Camden County may by ordinance regulate the
operation of golf carts as defined in G.S. § 20-4.01(12a) on any public street, road or highway
where the speed limit is 35 miles per hour or less within the county that is located in any
unincorporated areas of the county or on any property owned or leased by the county.

(B)  Further pursuant to G.S. § 153A-245, Camden County may by ordinance require
the registration of golf carts, charge a fee for the registration, specify who is authorized to
operate golf carts, and specify the required equipment, load limits, and the hours and methods of
operation of golf carts.

(C)  The Camden County Board of Commissioners desires to allow the use of golf
carts within the county in accordance with state law and local law while at the same time
preserve and address the interest of public safety associated with such use.

6.B.b

Attachment: Ordinance 2020-09-01 Golf Cart Ordinance (2784 : Golf Cart Ordinance - Danson's Grant HOA)

Packet Pg. 109




(D)  Camden County finds that unregulated use of golf carts on public streets and

6.B.b

roads is detrimental to the safety of the citizens of Camden County. This chapter is intended to

apply only to the Taylor's Beach, Eddie’s Acres, and Danson’s Grant Subdivision Area of

Camden. The chapter may be expanded to other areas of the county at a later date or to the entire

county.

Adopted by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden this 8th day of September,

2020.

ATTEST:

Karen Davis
Clerk to the Board

County of Camden

Tom White, Chairman
Board of Commissioners

Attachment: Ordinance 2020-09-01 Golf Cart Ordinance (2784 : Golf Cart Ordinance - Danson's Grant HOA)

Packet Pg. 110




Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

New Business
Item Number: 6.C
Meeting Date: September 08, 2020
Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director
Planning & Zoning
Prepared by: Karen Davis
Item Title Appeal of Demolition Orders
Attachments: Overton Hearing_summary (DOCX)

Demolition Orders_Overton (PDF)

Resolution 2020-09-01 Overton 165_167 (DOCX)
Resolution 2020-09-02 Overton1275 (DOCX)
Resolution 2020-09-03 Overton 1330 (DOCX)

Summary, supporting documentation and recommendation attached.

6.C

Packet Pg. 111




6.C.a

Camden County Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

Meeting Date: September 8, 2020
Attachments: 3
Submitted By: Code Enforcement

Item Title:  Appeal of Demolition Orders
e Abode of Camden, Inc.
Property Location: 1275 NC Hwy 343 S (Shiloh)
o Geraldine Overton
Property Location: 1330 NC Hwy 343 S (Shiloh)
o Geraldine Overton
Property Location: 165 & 167 Alder Branch Rd. (Shiloh)
Summary:

On Monday June 1 a hearing was held with Geraldine and Gary Overton regarding the deteriorated and
dilapidated condition of the structures located at the addresses indicated on the attached Orders. The
Overton’s are appealing the Code Enforcement Officer’s decisions.

Prior to this hearing the Overton’s had been notified by mail and posted notice as required by the
minimum housing code, and in person that the properties in question needed to be repaired or
demolished. No action was taken to bring the properties into compliance and thus the hearing of June 1
was scheduled and the attached Orders were issued.

Recommendation

Motion: Hold Quasi- Judicial Hearings for consideration of the appeal
Motion: Affirm/Deny/or Modify the Code enforcement Officer’s Orders for each
property

Attachment: Overton Hearing_summary (2771 : Appeal of Demolition Orders - Keith Truman)

Packet Pg. 112




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA BEFORE THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
COUNTY OF CAMDEN

In the Matter of

Geraldine Overton :ORDER — Demolition & proper disposal of
Property location: ' 2 single family dwellings located at

165 & 167 Alder Branch Rd. 165 & 167 Alder Branch Rd.

Shiloh, NC 27974

This matter was heard before the undersigned Building Inspector Keith Truman for

Camden County upon ten days written notice by Camden County to Geraldine Overton, the
owner of the buildings, 2 single family dwellings located at 165 & 167 Alder Branch Rd. Shiloh,
NC 27974 pursuant to Section 150.22 of the Camden County Code of Ordinances, for unsafe
buildings. The Inspector, after inspecting the Buildings and hearing evidence of the homeowner
or counsel for the homeowner, makes the following:

FINDINGS OF FACT

Geraldine Overton owns the 2 single family dwellings located at 165 & 167 Alder Branch
Rd Shiloh, NC 27974, the undersigned inspector inspected the buildings and determined
them to be unsafe.

The Inspector determined the unsafe nature of the buildings is as follows: decay, bad
conditions of walls, is likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, or
danger to children.

On or about April 21, the Camden County Inspector affixed a notice to the exterior of the
Buildings stating the dangerous character of the Buildings and immediately sent written
notice to Geraldine Overton of the unsafe character of the structures and requested
Geraldine Overton to take prompt corrective action to repair, alter and improve the
dwellings within thirty (30) days.

Geraldine Overton failed to take prompt corrective action and the Inspector sent another
written notice of this hearing.

The unsafe nature of the Buildings constitutes a fire or safety hazard or renders it
dangerous to life, health, or other property because of decay, bad conditions of walls, is
likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, or danger to children.

It is therefore ORDERED:

1.

Geraldine Overton shall remedy the defective conditions of the Buildings by demolishing
the Buildings and properly disposing of said building debris by July 30, 2020.

Keith Truman
Camden County, NC

6.C.b

(2771 : Appeal of Demolition Orders - Keith Truman)

Attachment: Demolition Orders Overton

Packet Pg. 113




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA BEFORE THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
COUNTY OF CAMDEN

In the Matter of

Abode of Camden Inc. :ORDER — Demolition & proper disposal of a

Property location: single family dwelling, located at 1275 NC Hwy 343 S

1275 NC Hwy 343 S
Shiloh, NC 27974

This matter was heard before the undersigned Building Inspector Keith Truman for
Camden County upon ten days written notice by Camden County to Abode of Camden Inc, the
owner of the building, single family dwelling located at 1275 NC Hwy 343 S, Shiloh, NC 27974
pursuant to Section 150.22 of the Camden County Code of Ordinances, for an unsafe building.

The Inspector, after inspecting the Building and hearing evidence of the homeowner or counsel

for the home owner, makes the following:
FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Abode of Camden Inc owns the single family dwelling located at 1275 NC Hwy 343 S,
Shiloh, NC 27974 undersigned inspector inspected the building and determined them-to
be unsafe.

2. The Inspector determined the unsafe nature of the building is as follows: decay, bad
conditions of walls, is likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, or
danger to children.

3. On or about April 21, the Camden County Inspector affixed a notice to the exterior of the
Building stating the dangerous character of the Building and immediately sent written
notice to Abode of Camden of the unsafe character of the structure and requested Abode
of Camden to take prompt corrective action to repair, alter and improve the dwellings
within thirty (30) days.

4. Abode of Camden Inc failed to take prompt corrective action and the Inspector sent
another written notice of this hearing.

5. The unsafe nature of the Building constitutes a fire or safety hazard or renders it
dangerous to life, health, or other property because of decay, bad conditions of walls, is
likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, or danger to children.

It is therefore ORDERED:
1. Abode of Camden Inc shall remedy the defective conditions of the Building by

demolishing the Building and properly disposing of said building debris by July 30, 2020.

":-:/' 7 YTy €L e
LNV e
Keith Truman

Camden County, NC

6.C.b

(2771 : Appeal of Demolition Orders - Keith Truman)

Attachment: Demolition Orders Overton

Packet Pg. 114




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA BEFORE THE BUILDING INSPECTOR
COUNTY OF CAMDEN

In the Matter of

Geraldine Overton :ORDER — Demolition & proper disposal of
Property location: 3 beach cottages located at 1330 NC Hwy 343 S

1330 NC Hwy 343 S
Shiloh, NC 27974

This matter was heard before the undersigned Building Inspector Keith Truman for
Camden County upon ten days written notice by Camden County to Geraldine Overton, the
owner of the buildings, 3 beach cottages located at 1330 NC Hwy 343 S, Shiloh, NC 27974
pursuant to Section 150.22 of the Camden County Code of Ordinances, for an unsafe building,
The Inspector, after inspecting the Building and hearing evidence of the homeowner or counsel
for the homeowner, makes the following:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. Geraldine Overton owns the 3 beach cottages located at 1330 NC Hwy 343 S, Shiloh, NC
27974 undersigned inspector inspected the buildings and determined them to be unsafe.

2. The Inspector determined the unsafe nature of the building is as follows: decay, bad
conditions of walls, is likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy,
danger to surrounding property, or danger to children.

3. On or about April 21, the Camden County Inspector affixed a notice to the exterior of the
Building stating the dangerous character of the Building and immediately sent written
notice to Geraldine Overton of the unsafe character of the structures and requested
Geraldine Overton to take prompt corrective action to repair, alter and improve the
dwellings within thirty (30) days. :

4. Geraldine Overton failed to take prompt corrective action and the Inspector sent another
written notice of this hearing,

5. The unsafe nature of the Building constitutes a fire or safety hazard or renders it

~ dangerous to life, health, or other property because of decay, bad conditions of walls, is
likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, danger to surrounding
property, the state road right of way of Rt 343 S, or danger to children.

It is therefore ORDERED:
1. Geraldine Overton shall remedy the defective conditions of the Buildings by demolishing
the Buildings and properly disposing of said building debris by July 30, 2020.

Keith Truman
Camden County, NC

6.C.b

(2771 : Appeal of Demolition Orders - Keith Truman)

Attachment: Demolition Orders Overton

Packet Pg. 115




2020-09-01

Resolution Affirming Demolition Order

WHEREAS, Section 150.22 of the Camden County Code of Ordinances sets out a procedure for
violations of the State of North Carolina and County of Camden Building Code;

WHEREAS, Camden County Building Inspector (hereinafter “Inspector”) properly inspected the
Buildings located at 165 & 167 Alder Branch Road Shiloh, NC 27974 on the 17 day of April, 2020
owned by Geraldine Overton and upon that inspection determined the Building to be unsafe. The
unsafe character of the building was such that decay, bad condition of walls, unsecure building, is
likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, or danger to children;

WHEREAS, Inspector sent proper written notice to Geraldine Overton 187 Thomas Point Road Shiloh,
NC 27974 describing the unsafe nature of the building and requesting prompt corrective action be
taken within thirty (30) days;

WHEREAS, Geraldine Overton failed to take prompt corrective action and Inspector held a hearing
after due notice was given to Geraldine Overton on the 1st day of June, 2020 and ordered to demolish
the building or take other necessary steps;

WHEREAS, Geraldine Overton timely appealed the Inspector’s order before this Board pursuant to
Section 150.22 (G)-(H);

WHEREAS, the Board has conducted a quasi-judicial hearing on whether the Building at issue is
unsafe and whether the Inspector’s order should be affirmed, modified and affirmed, or revoked.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Buildings located at 165 & 167 Alder Branch Road
Shiloh, NC 27974 in Camden County, North Carolina is unsafe in that it constitutes a fire or safety
hazard, is dangerous to life, health or property, is likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease,
vagrancy, or danger to children.

WHEREAS, the Board has concluded by clear and convincing evidence, and due deliberation, after
the evidentiary portion of the quasi-judicial hearing, the Building at issue is unsafe and the Inspector’s
Order should be affirmed.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the order of the Inspector is hereby AFFIRMED.

Adopted this the 8" day of September, 2020.

ATTEST:
Tom White, Chairman Karen M. Davis
Camden County Board of Commissioners Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

6.C.c

(2771 : Appeal of Demolition Orders - Keith Truman)

Attachment: Resolution 2020-09-01 Overton 165 167

Packet Pg. 116




2020-09-02

Resolution Affirming Demolition Order

WHEREAS, Section 150.22 of the Camden County Code of Ordinances sets out a procedure for
violations of the State of North Carolina and County of Camden Building Code;

WHEREAS, Camden County Building Inspector (hereinafter “Inspector”) properly inspected the
Building located at 1275 NC Hwy 343 S Shiloh, NC 27974 on the 17 day of April, 2020 owned by
Abode of Camden Inc. and upon that inspection determined the Building to be unsafe. The unsafe
character of the building was such that decay, bad condition of walls, is likely to cause or contribute to
blight, disease, vagrancy, or danger to children;

WHEREAS, Inspector sent proper written notice to Abode of Camden Inc. 187 Thomas Point Road
Shiloh, NC 27974 describing the unsafe nature of the building and requesting prompt corrective action
be taken within thirty (30) days;

WHEREAS, Abode of Camden Inc. failed to take prompt corrective action and Inspector held a hearing
after due notice was given to Abode of Camden Inc. on the 1st day of June, 2020 and ordered to
demolish the building or take other necessary steps;

WHEREAS, Abode of Camden Inc. timely appealed the Inspector’s order before this Board pursuant
to Section 150.22 (G)-(H);

WHEREAS, the Board has conducted a quasi-judicial hearing on whether the Building at issue is
unsafe and whether the Inspector’s order should be affirmed, modified and affirmed, or revoked.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Building located at 1275 NC Hwy 343 S Shiloh, NC
27974 in Camden County, North Carolina is unsafe in that it constitutes a fire or safety hazard, is
dangerous to life, health or property, is likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, or
danger to children.

WHEREAS, the Board has concluded by clear and convincing evidence, and due deliberation, after
the evidentiary portion of the quasi-judicial hearing, the Building at issue is unsafe and the Inspector’s
Order should be affirmed.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the order of the Inspector is hereby AFFIRMED.

Adopted this the 8" day of September, 2020.

ATTEST:
Tom White, Chairman Karen M. Davis
Camden County Board of Commissioners Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

6.C.d

Attachment: Resolution 2020-09-02 Overton1275 (2771 : Appeal of Demolition Orders - Keith Truman)

Packet Pg. 117




2020-09-03

Resolution Affirming Demolition Order

WHEREAS, Section 150.22 of the Camden County Code of Ordinances sets out a procedure for
violations of the State of North Carolina and County of Camden Building Code;

WHEREAS, Camden County Building Inspector (hereinafter “Inspector”) properly inspected the
Buildings located at 1330 NC Hwy 343 S Shiloh, NC 27974 on the 17 day of April, 2020 owned by
Geraldine Overton and upon that inspection determined the Building to be unsafe. The unsafe character
of the building was such that decay, bad condition of walls, unsafely supported structure, is likely to
cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, or danger to children;

WHEREAS, Inspector sent proper written notice to Geraldine Overton 187 Thomas Point Road Shiloh,
NC 27974 describing the unsafe nature of the building and requesting prompt corrective action be
taken within thirty (30) days;

WHEREAS, Geraldine Overton failed to take prompt corrective action and Inspector held a hearing
after due notice was given to Geraldine Overton on the 1st day of June, 2020 and ordered to demolish
the buildings or take other necessary steps;

WHEREAS, Geraldine Overton timely appealed the Inspector’s order before this Board pursuant to
Section 150.22 (G)-(H);

WHEREAS, the Board has conducted a quasi-judicial hearing on whether the Building at issue is
unsafe and whether the Inspector’s order should be affirmed, modified and affirmed, or revoked.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Buildings located at 1330 NC Hwy 343 S Shiloh, NC
27974 in Camden County, North Carolina is unsafe in that it constitutes a fire or safety hazard, is
dangerous to life, health or property, is likely to cause or contribute to blight, disease, vagrancy, or
danger to children.

WHEREAS, the Board has concluded by clear and convincing evidence, and due deliberation, after
the evidentiary portion of the quasi-judicial hearing, the Building at issue is unsafe and the Inspector’s
Order should be affirmed.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the order of the Inspector is hereby AFFIRMED.

Adopted this the 8" day of September, 2020.

ATTEST:
Tom White, Chairman Karen M. Davis
Camden County Board of Commissioners Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

6.C.e

Attachment: Resolution 2020-09-03 Overton 1330 (2771 : Appeal of Demolition Orders - Keith Truman)

Packet Pg. 118




Consent Agenda

Item Number:
Meeting Date:

Submitted By:

Item Title

Attachments:

Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

7A
September 08, 2020

Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board

Board of Commissioners
Prepared by: Karen Davis

BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020

bocminutes_080320 (DOCX)

7.A

Packet Pg. 119




Camden County Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting
August 3, 2020; 7:00 PM
Historic Courtroom
Camden, North Carolina

MINUTES

7.A.a

The regular meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on August 3, 2020 in the Historic

Courtroom, Camden, North Carolina.

WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom White at 7:00 PM. Also Present: Vice Chairman Clayton Riggs,
Commissioners Randy Krainiak and Ross Munro. Commissioner Garry Meiggs was absent.

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Tom White gave the invocation and led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ITEM 1. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement.

ITEM 3. CONSIDERATION OF THE AGENDA

The agenda was amended as follows:

Removal of New Business Item 5.C. — Appeal of Demolition Orders Hearing was continued to September 8" at the

request of the involved parties and the request was accepted by the County.

Motion to approve the agenda as amended.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Clayton Riggs

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

Added as New Business Item 5.C. — Resolution Exempting Commerce Park Berm

Motion to add Resolution Exempting Commerce Park Berm.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Clayton Riggs

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 120




7.A.a

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors

Chairman White recessed the meeting of the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water
& Sewer District Board of Directors Meeting.

Public Comments — None
Consideration of the Agenda

Motion to approve the agenda as presented.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Randy Krainiak

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

New Business

A. Monthly Report — Ken Bowman

South Camden Water & Sewer Board
Monthly Work Order Statistics Report

Period: June 2020

Water/Distribution 9 69 10% 0

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Sewer/Collection | 2 2 100% 0 B
Locates:

Water Line: 55

Sewer Line: 7

Water & Sewer, same ticket: 2
Public Works Director Notes/Comments: Ten work orders have been reviewed for accuracy.
Water treated at the water treatment plant in June: 15,584,070 gallons

Daily average water usage for June: 519,469 gallons

Current treatment capacity at the water treatment plant: 720,000 gallons per day

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

SOUTH CAMDEN WATER & SEWER BOARD
MONTHLY WATER STATISTICS REPORT
Date Work Orders Submitted} Percentage Complete |L d_|Water/Distribution _|Sewer/Collection |Water Locates [Sewer Locates |Water/Sewer Locate |Hydrant Flow Test
2019
June 75 100%) 0% 75 0 58 £l 6 9
July 112 100% 0% 109 3 63 5 0 57
August 104 100%| 0% 102 2 131 21 1 27
Sept 82 100%| 0%, 80| 2 131 20 4 0
Oct 99 100%, 0% 97 2 257 10 5 0
Nov 144 100%| 0%: 143 1 275 6 2 0|
Dec 80 100%: 0% 80; 0| 106 7 1 0|
2020
Jan 111 100% 0% 110 1 47 8 9 0|
Feb 48 100% 0% 47 1 92 0|
March 41 100% 0% 39 2! 51 18 0|
April 51 100% 0%) 49 2 89 17 0|
May 48 100% 0% 46 2 88 15 2]0 flow/15 (painted)
June 71 100% 0%, 69 2 55 7 1 0|

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 121




Motion to approve the Monthly Report as presented.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]
MOVER: Clayton Riggs
AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs
Adjourn

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Ross Munro

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

Chairman White adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of
Commissioners.

ITEM 4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

7.A.a

A. Camden County Library Financing
The Chairman announced the following:

This is the hour and day of the public hearing on a proposed installment financing agreement to be entered into by
the County of Camden, NC pursuant to Section 160A-20 of the General Statutes of North Carolina in an amount not
to exceed $3,600,000 for the purpose of providing funds, together with any other available funds, to pay the costs of
acquiring, constructing and equipping a new public library and administrative complex for the County. To secure
its obligations under the Agreement, the County will grant a lien on all or a portion of the site of the Project,
together with any improvements or fixtures located or to be located thereon. This hearing has been duly publicized
in accordance with the General Statues of North Carolina and the Clerk is directed to attach the affidavit showing
its publication on a date at least ten days prior to the date hereof.

Motion to open the Public Hearing on a proposed installment financing agreement to be entered into by the
County of Camden, NC pursuant to Section 160A-20 of the General Statues of North Carolina in an amount
not to exceed $3,600,000 for the purpose of providing funds, together with any other available funds, to pay
the costs of acquiring, constructing and equipping a new Public Library and Administrative Complex for the
County.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Ross Munro

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

The Chairman introduced the Resolution by reading the title as follows:

The Board of Commissioners will now hear public comments concerning a Resolution making certain findings and
determinations regarding the financing of a new Public Library and Administrative Complex for the County of

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Packet Pg. 122




Camden, NC pursuant to an installment financing agreement and requesting the Local Government Commission to
approve the financing arrangement.

Public Comments — None.

Motion to close the Public Hearing.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Clayton Riggs

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

Motion to add to New Business as Item 5.D. the Resolution making certain findings and determinations
regarding the financing of a new Public Library and Administrative Complex for the County of Camden, NC
pursuant to an installment financing agreement and requesting the Local Government Commission to
approve the financing arrangement.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Ross Munro

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

B. Camden County School Bond Referendum
The Chairman announced the following:
This is the hour and day fixed by the Board of Commissioners for a public hearing upon the order entitled “Order
Authorizing $33,000,000 School Bonds ™ and the Board of Commissioners will immediately hear anyone who might

wish to be heard on the questions of the validity of said order or the advisability of issuing said bonds.

Motion to open the Public Hearing for the Order Authorizing $33,000,000 School Bonds.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Clayton Riggs

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

Public Comments

Mr. Chris Whitehurst spoke in favor of the School Bond Referendum and expressed appreciation to the Board of
Commissioners for its efforts in getting the Referendum to this point in the process.

Commissioner Randy Krainiak explained that he is not against a new school. His concern is that the voters have all
the details needed to make an informed decision. He encouraged the citizens to ask questions and be involved in the
process. Commissioner Krainiak also explained that the County still owes $9 million on previous school facility
renovations. It is his suggestion that alternatives be considered that will require less of a burden on the taxpayers.
He also expressed concern that if the school is built as to current plans, the project will ‘tax out’ other county
services that will be needed in the future.

7.A.a

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Packet Pg. 123




7.A.a

Motion to close the Public Hearing.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Ross Munro

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

Motion to add the Order Authorizing $33,000,000 School Bonds and Resolution Calling for a Bond
Referendum to New Business as Item 5.E.

RESULT: PASSED [3-1]
MOVER: Ross Munro

AYES: White, Riggs, Munro
NOES: Krainiak

ABSENT: Meiggs

C. Rezoning Request Tonter Investments, Inc. — Amber Curling

Tonter Investments, Inc. has requested to rezone approximately 3 acres from Rural Residential to Neighborhood
Residential. The property is located on Country Club Road directly across from 267 Country Club Road. A
neighborhood meeting was held on June 8, 2020. The Planning Board on June 17, 2020 voted to approve the
rezoning request on a 6-0 vote.

Motion to open the Public Hearing for Rezoning Request of Tonter Investments, Inc.

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Clayton Riggs

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

Permit Office Amber Curling presented the Staff Findings Report.

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 124




OFFICIAL USE ONLY:
UDO Number: 2030 -05-33_
Date Filed:__ 2 [20[2020
Amount paid: ¥ & SO

CAMDEN Zoning Map
COUNTY Amendment

NORTH CAROLINA PR
Brwidli Oppir Application
Received By:__AAY &
Contact Information
APPLICANT PROPERTY OWNER
Name: Timmons Group Name: Tonter Investments, Inc.

Address: 1805 W City Dr,, UnitE
Elizabeth City, NC 27909

Address; PO Box 66
Currituck, NC 27929

Telephone: 252-621-5030 Telephone: 252-207-8483
e 252-562-6974 e N/A
Email: eddie.hyman@timmons.com Email: N/A

LEGAL RELATIONSHIP OF APPLICANT TO PROPERTY OWNER:  Client/Surveyor

Property Information

Physical Street Address Lies between 258 and 281 Country Club Road on the North side
Location: of Country Club Road; 0.75 miles east of Seymour Drive.
Parcel ID 028934048117270000

Total Parcel(s) Acreage: 3.00 Acres

Existing Land Use of Property: Agriculture

Request

Rural Residential Neghbornood Residental

Current Zoning of Property:
Total Acreage for Rezoning: 3-00 Are you rezoning the entire parcel(s): ® Yes I No

Proposed Zoning District

Metes and Bounds Description Provided: M Yes OJ No

[ ity Meeting, if appli Date Held ; Location:

1, the undersigned, do certify that all of the information presented in this application is accurate to the
best of my knowledge, information, and belief. Further, | hereby authorize county officials to enter
my property for purposes of zoning Al submitted and required

Zoning Change Application Questions

The UDO requires the Board to consider principal issues when considering an application
for a zoning change. Please respond to each issue in the space provided below or on a
separate sheet.

{A) How will the proposed zoning change enhance the public health, safety, or welfare?

A [avorable rezoning decision will encourage residential development within an area already
established as a higher density neighberhood. The proposed 40,000 Sq. FI, lots

will be of similar size as the lots across the street. For the majority of home owners,

a 3 acre lot is too large and becomes a burden to mainiain.

(B) 15 the entire range of permitted uses in the requested classification more appropriate than the
range of uses in the existing classification?

Yes, since this parcel is contiguons (o the requested zone, the allowable uses will match those in the

neighborhood.

(€} For proposals to re-zane to non-residential districts along major arterial roads:

(1) s this an expansion of an adjacent zoning district of the same classification?

(2) What extraordinary showing of public need or demand is met by this application?

as part of this application process$Kall become public record. NiA
5-/8-2>
foperty Owner(s)/Applicant o Date
Note: Form must be signed by the owner(s) of record, contract purchaser(s), or other person(s) having a recognized
property interest. If there are multiple property owners/applicants, a signature is required for each.
Trom Rural Residentiul (RR) Arficle 151.3.5.3 (Pumpose Statement)

STAFF REPORT

UDO 2020-05-32
Zoning Map Amendment

PROJECT INFORMATION

File Reference: U0 2020-05-32
Project Name:

Application Received 52012020
N By:  Amber Curling, Pluning
B2-R9H-04-81-1727

Application Fee paid: $630.00 Ck# 3222

Applicant: “Tomter Investments. Inc.
Address: PO, Box 66 C of Application: Appli i
Currimek, NC 27929 senerally complete
Phone: NA
Emuil; NA Documents received upon filing of application
or otherwise includes
Agont for Applicant: “Timmens Group A Rezoning Application
ddress 1805 W City D Unit i | B Deed

Flizaheth City. NC 27909 [ €. GIS Aerial, Current 7oning, Comprehensive

Phone: 252-621=5030 Plan Future Land Use and CAMA Land Use
Fax: 252 5626974 Plan Suitability Mups
Email: wddi 2 2 Veighborbood Mesting Comuments

Zoming Comparison RR and NR
Current Ovener of Reeovd: Applicant

Meeting Dates

G08:2020 Neighborhood
GAT2020 Planning Board
REQUEST: Rezonc <ly 3 aere from Ruoral (RR) Lo N

(NI ou Parcel £2-8934-04-81-1727. The property is located dircetly across frem 267 Country Club
Road in Courthouse Townshin.

“Mhe Rural Residential (RR ) district is established to fow: density residential neighborhoods
and supporting uses on lots near bona fide farms and agricultural areas in the rural portion of the

County. The distriet it intendod 1o sceommodate Tesidemial development in ways that will not interfere
with agricultural aetivity or negatively impact the rural eharacter of the County. On of the primary tools
Lor eharacter proteetion is the requirement 1o conligur: residential subdivisions ol more than live Tots as
CoMtservat . The o suldivision approach seeks o minfimize the visibility of
new residential development frem adis dways thraugh proper placement and screening. The
district dates several differing, Itwal uses. and single-family detached homes. It also
allows supporting uscs like educational Lacililics, parks, public safely Fucilitics, and utilitics. District
regulations discourage uscs that intorfere with the development of residential dwellings or that are
detrimental 10 the rural pature of the district.

Z

Neighborhood Residentinl (NR) — Are 1.3.3.3 (Purpose Statement)
srict sorves as a transition distriet from the rural and suburban
portions of the County to areas proximate to village centers and major commercial corridors. The
district is intendud (0 awommodate single-Lamily detachod homes in 4 neighborhood selling al moderate
demsities. Mohile and i fatured homes an individual lots, conservation subdivisions, md
agrieulturl uses ane Limited in ordsr to preserve the distriet’s neighborhood charaeter, Manufacturcd
homes are not allowed on lots within 5,280 lnear fect of a village center houndary. “The district’s
40.000-square-Foot minimun lot arca nay be reduced when lots are within one mile of a designated
village center boundary and served by public sewer. District regulations discourage uses that interfere
with the of rosidential o that arc (@ the disirivt’s single-lamil
detached nei ghborhoad charster.

7.A.a

tes - August 3, 2020)

inu

: BOC Meeting M

(2769

tes_080320

inu

bocm

Attachment

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 125




SITE DATA

INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES

Water Water Tines are located adjacent to praperty along Cauntey Club R
Sewer Not available.
Fire District South Ceanden Tire Distriut.

Propased zoning will have minimal impact en Schaols,

Proposed zoniug will hive minimal impsct on Trallic

Lot size: Approsimately 3 acres.
Flood Zune: X
Zoning District(s): Rural Residential (RRY
ixisting Land Uses: Vawant-Farmland
Cenit Zan
South Tasi West
Zoming TRural Residential | Neighborhood | Rural-Neighborhood | Rural Neighborhoed
(RR} Residential (NR) | Residential Residential
RRNR) (RRNR)
Use & size Farmland Residential Lots | Residential Lots Rusidential Lots.
Farmland Farmland

Proposed Usefs - Residential Lots

Description/History of property: Property is localed adjacent 1o Courthouse Core Village on Counlry
Club Reud. Propery hus ed.

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

Streams, Creeks, Major Ditches:
Distance & description of ncarest outfall: [t appears the property drains to an easement on the narth
side in farm field. The flow continues behind 221 Country Club Rd, then crossing Country Club east of
Sharon Lane flowing south to Pasguctank River.

PLANS CONSISTENCY
CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objes 2

Consistent & Inconsistent O

The CAMA Land Use Plan was adapted by the Camden County Board of Comimissioners on April 4.
2005, The proposed zoning chang is cousistent in that (he Fulure Land Use Maps bas proporty
identificd as Law Density Residential on 1-2 acres or greater:

2035 Comprehensive Plan
Consdstent & Inconsistent O

While the current Rural Residential Zoning requires o minimunm of two acres, the proposed zoning

change is vonsistent as the Countys Comprehensive Pl {Adopled 2012) as the Future Lind Use Map

shawes the property 1o he Rural Residential of 1-2 acres.

Comprehensive Tiansportation Plan

Consistent B Inconsistent O]

Property abuts Country Club Road,

FINDINGS REGARDING ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS:

Yes [ No O Will the proposc
welfare?

Reasoning: The proposed zoning change will allow moderats density

Yes ® Yo [0 lstheentire range of permitted uses in the requested chussification

more. than the range of uses in the existing
Reasoning: The prapesed zoning will allow for moderate density
resids uses.

Yee O Yo O For propesals to re-zone to non-residential districts along major

Is this an expansion of an adjacent zoning district of the same
dlassification? N/A

Re

What eximondinary showing of public need ov demand fs et by this
application? N/A

Reasoning:

rosidential uses near the Core Village (o support commereial development.

Yes O No & Will the nequest, us prop

or unusual disturbances?

Reisonin: L uses permilied in e requesled zoning classilicaion
should nol sauss any serious noise, odars, light aclivity, or unucual
disturbances,

Yes O No [E  Doesthe request impactany CAMA Avens of Envivonmental
Congcern?

Reason
Ca

Property is outside any CAMA Areas af Favironmental

Y @ N O Dots the county need more land in the zoning class requested

Rersonin
buffer adj
Courthouse

I the appropiate location, this would include the 1 mile
cent to the Core Village. 'This parcel is just outside the
Core Village Area

Is there other | ¥ that would b

the proposed u:

Yes O Ne =

Mnderate density residential development areas would
enluance the arca adjacent to all Care Villages within Canden County

7.A.a

Minutes - August 3, 2020)

: BOC Meeting

(2769

tes_080320

inu

bocm

Attachment

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 126




7.A.a

Yes O No H®

“The reguested zoning change is consistent with both the € AM A and Comprehensive Futurs Land Use
Maps that reflect allowing an increased density in residential development in targeted areas of the
County.

I'he prapesed 7ening will have minot impact an all pablic
anly 3 acres

Schools Projected students maximum 1956 (3 x 0.6521) and minimum Recommendation:
student. 1.304 (2 x 0.6521)
Planming $taff reconmmends approval of the Rezoning, Appheation (U130 202- 03-32)10 repone three
Firc anil Rescue — Viiimal fimpact acres from Rural Residennial (RR) 10 Neigh i Residential (NR),

Law Enforcement  Minimal impacl.
Parks & Reereation — Minimal impact.
Trafic Civeulation or Parking — Minimal impact

Other County Facilities Minimal impact,

Is This A Smiall Seale “Spot” Rezoning Request Requiring Evalustion
OF Comnimity Benefits?

Tf Yes (regarding small scale spot 1ezoning) — Applicants Reasoning:

Personal Benefits/Impact Community Benefits/Tmpact

With rezoning

Without rezoning

STAFF COMMENTARY:

The applicant secks to subdivide the three acre parcel thus providing moderate density residential
development area adjacent o Core Village. The property is bovated in an «rea that is supported by botl
the CAMA wnd Comprehiensive PLums Future Land Use Maps 4 neighborhood residential development,

Consistency statement:

Eddie Hyman, applicant’s representative, briefly described the project and made himself available to answer
questions.

Public Comments — None.

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Motion to close the Public Hearing.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Clayton Riggs

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

Motion to add Rezoning Request of Tonter Investments, Inc. to New Business as Item 5.F.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Clayton Riggs

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

ITEM 5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Tax Report — Ken Bowman

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 127




MONTHLY REPORT OF THE TAX ADMINISTRATOR TO THE
CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

OUTSTANDING TAX DELINQUENCIES BY YEAR

YEAR REAL PROPERTY PERSONAL PROPERTY

2019 191,181.71 8,079.61

2018 59,174.36 2,647.13

2017 24,269.97 2,376.77

2016 12,411.52 1,647.25

2015 7,986.62 796.79

2014 11,028.92 1,095.92

2013 7,447.15 4,765.52

2012 5,778.79 7,485.57

2011 4,672.66 ! 6,296.77

2010 4,149.58 4,642.02
TOTAL REAL PROPERTY TAX UNCOLLECTED 328,101.28
TOTAL PERSONAL PROPERTY UNCOLLECTED 39,833.35
TEN YEAR PERCENTAGE COLLECTION RATE 99.51%
COLLECTION FOR 2020 vs. 2018 37,690.05 vs. 24,521.73

LAST 3 YEARS PERCENTAGE COLLECTION RATE

2019 97.41%
2018 99.18%
2017 99.62%

EFFORTS AT COLLECTION IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
ENDING  may 2020
BY TAX ADMINISTRATOR

40 NUMBER DELINQUENCY NOTICES SENT

10 FOLLOWUP REQUESTS FOR PAYMENT SENT
0 NUMBER OF WAGE GARNISHMENTS ISSUED
0 NUMBER OF BANK GARNISHMENTS ISSUED

10  NUMBER OF PERSONAL PHONE CALLS MADE BY TAX ADMINISTRATOR
TO DELINQUENT TAXPAYER

0 NUMBER OF PERSONAL VISITS CONDUCTED (COUNTY OFFICES)

0 PAYMENT AGREEMENTS PREPARED UNDER AUTHORITY OF
TAX ADMINISTRATOR

0 NUMBER OF PAYMENT AGREEMENTS RECOMMENDED TO
COUNTY ATTORNEY

0 NUMBER OF CASES TURNED OVER TO COUNTY ATTORNEY FOR
COLLECTION (1.D. AND STATUS)

0 REQUEST FOR EXECUTION FILES WITH CLERK OF COURTS

0 NUMBER OF JUDGMENTS FILED

7.A.a

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Camden County Board of Commissioners

August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 128




30 Largest Unpaid - Real

7.A.a

10

Roll Parcel Number Unpaid Amount YrsDlg Taxpayer Name City Property Address

R 02-8944-00-02-2843.0000 8,694.44 2 JAMES L. CARTWRIGHT CAMDEN 299 343 HWY S

R 02-8944-00-12-6886.0000 7,951.16 2 DOUGLAS V CARTWRIGHT CAMDE:. 345 343 HWY S

R 01-7989-00~01-1714.0000 7,411.65 10 CHARLES MILLER HEIRS SOUTH MILLS HORSESHOE RD

R 01-8929-00-34-2503.0000 7,166.08 1 STONEBRIAR COMMERCIAL FINANCE SOUTH MILLS

R 02-8934-01-17-4778.0000 5,094.04 3 LARRY G. R CAMDEN 152 158 US W

R 02-8934-01-18-6001.0000 4,970.13 1 LINDA SUE LAMB HINTON CAMDEN 150 158 US W

R 02-8935-02~66-7093.0000 4,508.36 2 B. F. ETHERIDGE HEIRS CAMDEN 158 US E

R 03-8899-00-16-2671.2425 4,436.06 1 SPRING LOTUS LLC SHILOH 141 EDGEWATER DR

R 03-8899-00-45-2682.0000 3,839.99 10 SEAMARK INC. SHILOH HOLLY RD

R 02-8944-00-36-1417.0000 3,816.88 1 ROSA ALICE FEREBEE HEIRS CAMDEN 165 IVY NECK RD

R 03-8972-00-54-4332.0000 3,764.55 1 GILBERT WAYNE OVERTON & SHILOH 1330 343 HWY S

R 02-8944-00-75-7172.0000 3,376.93 1 KIM SAWYER CAMDEN 110 MILL DAM RD N

R 02-8934-01-18-8072.0000 3,234.74 1 ARNOLD AND THORNLEY, INC. CAMDEN 146 158 US W

R 01-7090-00-64-6040.0000 2,949.86 1 LINTON RIDDICK SOUTH MILLS 129 LILLY RD

R 02-8935-01-08-8786.0000 2,940.10 1 LINWOOD GREGORY CAMDEN 253 SLEEPY HOLLOW R

R 02-8934-01-29-4617.0000 2,923.24 1 JAMES B. SEYMOUR ETAL CAMDEN 112 158 US W

R 02-8945-00-41-2060.0000 2,922.52 1 LASELLE ETHERIDGE SR. HEIRS CAMDEN 168 BUSHELL RD

R 02-8943-01-17-4388.0000 2,909.12 1 THOMAS REESE CAMDEN 301 JAPONICA DR

R 01-7081-00-52-7312.0000 2,805.98 1 WILLIAM K. COLONNA SOUTH MILLS 256 CULPEPPER RD

R 02-8923-00-19-3774.0040 2,720.76 1 NMJ PROPERTIES LLC CAMDEN 431 158 US W

R 02-8944-00~-99-1027.0000 2,716.91 2 JOHNNIE MERCER HEIRS CAMDEN MCKIMMEY RD ]

R 03-8973-00-22-3033.0000 2,660.14 1 TAYLOR LEIGH PROPERTIES LLC SHILOH 899 SANDY HOOK RD o

R 03-9809-00-23-8838.0000 2,631.32 1 WILLIAM DAVID BYRUM SHILOE 112 HIGH RD N

R 01-7090-00-64-4058.0000 2,572.41 1 GODFREY RIDDICK SOUTH MILLS 131 LILLY RD o

R 01-7999-00-62-3898.0000 2,568.65 1 MICHAEL ASKEW SOUTH MILLS 257 A OLD SWAMP RD N

R 03-8962-00-67-1021.0000 2,509.41 3 CECIL BARNARD HEIRS SHILOH WICKHAM RD -

R 02~8943-01-06-9013.0000 2,459.32 1 JEWEL H. DAVENPORT CAMDEN WINDY HEIGHTS DR ™

R 02-8934-03~31-9750.0000 2,440.10 1 CAROLYN MCDANIEL CAMDEN 195 COUNTRY CLUB RD 4o

R 03-9809-00~24-8236.0000 2,401.72 1 GENE W IRBY SHILOH 503 SAILBOAT RD (7]

R 02-8926-00-23-2073.0000 2,386.40 1 ARCENIA B STUMM CAMDEN 211 HOLLAND DR >
o
=}
<

30 Oldest Unpaid - Real o

[}

Roll Parcel Number YrsDlg Unpaid Amount Taxpayer Name City Property Address "5

R 01-7989-00-01-1714.0000 10 7,411.65 CHARLES MILLER HEIRS SOU’I‘h MILLS HORSESHOE RD E

R 03-8899-00-45-2682.0000 10 3,839.99 SEAMARK INC. HILOH HOLLY RD E

R 01-7080-00-62-1977.0000 10 2,034.38 SANDERS CROSSING OF CAMDEN CO SOU‘I‘H MILLS 117 OTTERS PL

R 03-8952-00-95-8737.0000 10 2,032.30 AUDREY TILLETT SHI 171 NECK RD [@))

R 03-8943-04-93-8214.0000 10 1,987.78 L. P. JORDAN HEIRS S{ILOH 108 CAMDEN AVE c

R 01-7988-00-91~-0179.0001 10 1,929.64 THOMAS L. BROTHERS HEIRS SOUTH MILLS —_

R 01-7999-00-32-3510.0000 10 1,856.74 LEAH BARCO SOUTH MILLS 195 BUNKER HILL RD =

R 01-7999-00-12-8596.0000 10 1,787.55 MOSES MITCHELL HEIRS SOUTH MILLS 165 BUNKER HILL RD @

R 01-7989-04-60~-1568.0000 10 945.00 EMMA BRITE HEIRS SOUTH MILLS 116 BLOODFIELD RD )

R 01-7989-04-60-1954.0000 10 922.16 CHRISTINE RIDDICK SOUTH MILLS 105 BLOODFIELD RD E

R 01-7090-00-60-5052.0000 10 777.91 JOE GRIFFIN HEIRS SOUTH MILLS 117 GRIFFIN RD

R 02-8936-00-24-7426.0000 10 670.53 BERNICE PUGH CAMDEN 113 BOURBON ST (@]

R 03-9809-00-24-6322.0000 10 636.33 DAVID B. KIRBY SHILOH 499 SAILBOAT RD O

R 02-8955~00-13-7846.0000 10 583.82 MARIE MERCER CAMDEN IVY NECK RD

R 03-8980-00-61-1968.0000 10 313.93 WILLIAMSBURG VACATION SHILOH CAMDEN POINT RD m

R 01-7090-00-95-5262.0000 10 253.12 JOHN F. SAWYER HEIRS SOUTH MILLS OLD SWAMP RD .

R 03-8980-00~-84~-0931.0000 10 252.86 CARL TEUSCHER SHILOH 218 BROAD CREEK RD

R 03-9809-00-45-1097.0000 10 201.43 MICHAEL OBER SHILOH CENTERPOINT RD D

R 03-8899-00-37-0046.0000 10 152.13 ELIZABETH LONG SHILOH HIBISCUS ©

R 03-9809-00-17-2462.0000 10 138.72 TODD ALLEN RIGGS SHILOH LITTLE CREEK RD ~

R 03-8962~00~04-9097.0000 9 2,509.41 CECIL BARNARD HEIRS SHILOH NECK RD \(EI/

R 03-8990-00-64-8379.0000 9 1,088.57 CHRISTOPHER FROST-JOHNSON SHILOH LITTLE CREEK RD

R 02-8935-01-07-0916.0000 9 846.93 ROSETTA MERCER INGRAM CAMDEN 227 SLEEPY HOLLOW R o

R 03-8962-00-70-7529.0000 9 674.58 MARY SNOWDEN SHILOH WICKHAM ~

R 01-7989-04-90-0938.0000 9 623.75 DORIS EASON SOUTH MILLS 1352 343 HWY N ™

R 03-8962-00-60-7648.0000 9 281.11 FRANK WRIGHT ETAL SHILOH WICKHAM RD o

R 03-8965-00-37-4242.0000 8 2,099.04 DORA EVANS FORBES SHILOH 352 SANDY HOOK RD Ise)

R 01-7091-00-64-65692.0000 8 1,385.62 CLARENCE D. TURNER JR. SOUTH MILLS STINGY LN o

R 03-8962-00-55-5300.0000 8 427.31 OCTAVIA COPELAND HEIRS SHILOH 457 NECK RD |

R 03-8899-00-36-1568.0000 8 400.52 PETER BUTSAVAGE SHILOH HIBISCUS RD 1)
(]
—
>
c

30 Largest Unpaid — Personal =

o

Roll Parcel Number Unpaid Amount YrsDlg Taxpayer Name Ccity Property Address 8

P 0001709 2,183.53 10 JOHN MATTHEW CARTER CAMDEN 150 158 HWY i

P 0001591 859.53 1 HERBERT LEE BYRUM CAMDEN BILLETTS BRIDGE RD c

P 0000295 792.09 1 HENDERSON AUDIOMETRICS, INC. CAMDEN 330 158 HWY E o

P 0001104 673.59 3 MICHAEL & MICHELLE STONE CAMDEN 107 RIDGE ROAD

P 0001046 663.65 8 THIEN VAN NGUYEN SHILOH 133 EDGEWATER DR E

P 0001538 653.15 10 JEFFREY EDWIN DAVIS CAMDEN 431 158 US W N

P 0000738 618.22 LESLIE ETHERIDGE JR CAMDEN 431 158 US W [E)

P 0001072 569.40 10 PAM BUNDY SHILOH 105 AARON DR ©

P 0000297 517.95 3 ADAM D. & TRACY J.W. JONES CAMDEN 133 WALSTON LN +—

P 0002924 497.77 2 PAUL BEAUMONT SHAWBORO 106 DEERFIELD TRL =

P 0001827 483.28 8 KAREN BUNDY CAMDEN 431 158 US W <

P 0002941 453.90 1 BARKER'S TRUCKING, INC SHILOH 108 SASSAFRAS LN

P 0001681 414.72 8 STEVE WILLIAMS CAMDEN 150 158 HWY W

P 0001230 411.11 8 JAMES NYE SOUTH MILLS 101 ROBIN CT W

P 0000846 403.85 1 TOAN TRINH SHILOH 229 SAILBOAT RD

P 0001546 343.89 2 GEORGE ROWLAND CAMDEN 431 158 US W

P 0003399 302.87 1 JAIME ARMANDO ARIZAGA SOUTH MILLS 182 CULPEPPER RD

P 0001694 288.99 8 THOMAS B.THOMAS HEIRS CAMDEN 150 158 HEWY W

P 0000772 288.86 5 COSBY BAKER SOUTH MILLS 114 BINGHAM RD

P 0002194 285.59 2 AARON MICHAEL WHITE SHILOH 849 SANDY HOOK RD

P 0001106 242.94 10 JAMI ELIZABETH VANHORN SOUTH MILLS 612 MAIN ST

P 0002525 239.04 1 JOSEPH VINCENT CARDYN SHILOH 260 ONE MILL RD

P 0001952 238.91 8 SANDY BOTTOM MATERIALS,INC SOUTH MILLS 319 PONDEROSA RD

P 0001976 205.03 2 ANA ALICIA MARTINEZ LOPEZ SHILOH 110 AARON DR

P 0002442 200.37 3 GERALD WHITE STALLS JR SOUTH MILLS 116 CHRISTOPHERS W

P 0001408 193.32 2 SHELLY MARIE AMMON SOUTH MILLS 612 MAIN STREET

P 0001693 161.46 10 ALLIANCE NISSAN CAMDEN 158 HWY W

P 0002182 160.72 1 ACADEMI TRAINING CENTER LLC MOYOCK 850 PUDDIN RIDGE R

P 0001899 148.83 1 DONALD SIMMONS PORTER JR CAMDEN 163 SANDHILLS RD

P 0000945 145.18 2 RAMONA F. TAZEWELL CAMDEN 239 SLEEPY HOLLOW

Camden County Board of Commissioners

August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 129




30 Oldest Unpaid — Personal

7.A.a

11

Roll Parcel Number

0001709
0001046
0001538
0000738
0001072
0001827
0001106
0001693
0001639
0001681
0001230
0001694
0001952
0000772
0000295
0000846
0000385
0002921
0000770
0002079
0001104
0000297
0001976
0002442
0001408
0000945
0001150
0001689
0002468
0002924

g g i 1 g RO O HD O O PO HO O O O v D D v RO O RO YD O P O RO RO

YrsDlg Unpaid Amount Taxpayer Name
10 2,183.53 JOHEN MATTHEW CARTER
10 663.65 THIEN VAN NGUYEN
10 653.15 JEFFREY EDWIN DAVIS
10 618.22 LESLIE ETHERIDGE JR
10 569.40 PAM BUNDY
10 483.28 KAREN BUNDY
10 242.94 JAMI ELIZABETH VANHORN
10 161.46 ALLIANCE NISSAN
9 123.29 CAREY FARMS, INCORPORATED
8 414.72 STEVE WILLIAMS
8 411.11 JAMES NYE
8 288.99 THOMAS B.THOMAS HEIRS
8 238.91 SANDY BOTTOM MATERIALS, INC
7 288.86 COSBY BAKER
4 792.09 HENDERSON AUDIOMETRICS, INC.
4 403.85 TOAN TRINH
4 121.17 MARK SANDERS OVERMAN
4 120.68 CYNTHIA MAE BLAIN
4 108.00 MARSHA GAIL BOGUES
4 106.35 OCTAVIS BANKS III
3 673.59 MICHAEL & MICHELLE STONE
3 517.95 ADAM D. & TRACY J.W. JONES
3 205.03 ANA ALICIA MARTINEZ LOPEZ
3 200.37 GERALD WHITE STALLS JR
3 193.32 SHELLY MARIE AMMON
3 145.18 RAMONA F. TAZEWELL
3 136.45 WILLIAM MICHAEL STONE
3 125.28 MICHAEL WAYNE MYERS
3 106.72 WANDA HERNANDEZ WELLS
2 497.77 PAUL BEAUMONT

CAMDEN
SOUTH MILLS
CAMDEN
SOUTH MILLS
CAMDE.

SOUTH MILLS
CAMDEN
SOUTH MILLS
SOUTH MILLS
CAMDEN
SHILOH

SHAWBORO
SOUTH MILLS
CAM]

DEN
SOUTH MILLS
CAMDEN

SOUTH MILLS
CAMDEN
CAMDEN
SOUTH MILLS
SHILOH
SHAWBORO

Property Address

158 HWY
EDGEWATER DR
158 US W

PONDEROSA RD
BINGHAM RD

158 HWY E
SAILBOAT RD
GARRINGTON ISLANL
DOCK LANDING LOOE
BELCROSS RD

OLD SWAMP RD
RIDGE ROAD
WALSTON LN

AARON DR
CHRISTOPHERS WAY
MAIN STREET
SLEEPY HOLLOW RD
MILL DAM RD S
ROBIN DR

HIGH RD
DEERFIELD TRL

Motion to approve the tax report as presented.

RESULT:
MOVER:
AYES:

ABSENT:

PASSED [4-0]

Ross Munro

White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
Meiggs

B. Lawn & Grounds Maintenance Services Contract — Ken Bowman

Accepting the bid from Sunshine Contracting and Construction, LLC for Professional Lawn & Grounds

Maintenance of right-of-way areas inclusive of NC Hwy 158, intersection of NC Hwy 158 & NC Hwy 343 and
intersection of NC Hwy 158 & NC 34. Sunshine Contracting was the lowest of the three bids received for this

service.

sunshine Contracting and Consiruction LLC

2020 Mowing Services Contract
Camden County, North Carolina

Mowing and Maintenance of plant beds and tree rings along the right of way on NC 158

In Camden County, inclusive of all items listed in the RFP Contract.
Amount of bid: $7,800.00= ($650.00 monthly)
Price per Additional Mowing= $450.00
Approximately 240 Cubic Yards of mulch will be purchased and applied at $45.00/ cubic yard.

240 x $45.00= $10,800.00

Sunshine Contracting and Construction LLC

Camden County Manager
Date: (LAY & 20

1041 HAM OVERMAN ROAD, ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27909
PIL: (252) 333-8276 FAX: (252) 621-1921
LMAIL: SUNSIIINECANDC@OUTLOOK.COM

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Camden County Board of Commissioners

August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 130




Motion to approve the contract with Sunshine Contracting and Construction for lawns and grounds
maintenance service.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Clayton Riggs

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

C. Resolution Exempting Commerce Park Berm — Ken Bowman

RESOLUTION EXEMPTING COMMERCE PARK BERM
FROM G5, #43-64.31

WHEREAS, G.8. 113-64.31 requires the initial solicitation and evelustion of fimis to perform
architecturel, engineering,
biild services (eolleciively
fiee:

g, ¢ sk services, wnd dosign-
sign serviees™ o be besed on gualilications snd withoul regand 1o

WHEREAS, the County proposes to crter iita ane ar mare cantracts for engineering services for
work to spread and level the dirt berm in the Camden County Commer and

WHLERLAS, G5, 143-64.32 suthorizes unils ol local government o cxempl conlracts for design
services from the g tions-based selection requirements of G.5. 143-64.31 il the estimated
fee is less than $30,000: and

WHEREAS, the cstimated fec for engincering services for the abose-deseribed project is less
thim $50.000.

NOW,THEREFORE, THE CAMDEN COUNTY BOARL OF
COMMISSIONTRS RESOLYES:

Scction |, The ahove-described project is herchy made exampt from the provisions of
G.8. [43-64.31.

Section 2, This exemption shall be effective upan adoption.

Adopted this the 3 day of August, 2020,

ATTEST: .
Tam White, Chairman Karen M. Davis
Camden County Board of Commissioners Clerk w the Board of Commissiongss

Motion to adopt the Resolution Exempting Commerce Park Berm.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Ross Munro

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs

7.A.a

12

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 131




D. Camden County Library Financing

The Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden, Noith Caralina met in a regular
meeting at the Upstairs Tlistorlc Conrtroam lacated at 117 North 343 in Catnden, Norlh Carolina,
at 700 pun. on Avgust 3, 2020

Present: Chair Tom White, presiding, and C Clayton Rigps,

Rundy Krainiak and Ross Munro

Abscenl:_Commissioner Gany Meiggs _

Alsa Present: County Manager Ken Bosyman, County Atierney Jobn Morrison and

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis

R

‘e Cheir anmounced (hat this was the hour and day of the public hearing on a proposed
installment financing arcement to be entered into by the County of Camden, North Carolina (the
“Cotmy™) pursuant to Section 160A-20 of the General Statutes of Nerth Caroling in an amount
not to exceed $1L,600,000 far the purpose of providing funds, wgether with any olher available
Tunds, 1o pay the cosls ol sequiring, construcling and equipping a new public library and
sdministralive comples [or he County (the “Project”).  To sceurc its obligations under the
sgreement, the County will grant a lien on all or a portion of the site of the Project, together with
any improvements or fixtures located or 0 be located thereon,

The Chair aclcnosledged due publication of a notive of public hearing in « newspaper
with general eireulation in snid County us requized by Sevtion 160A-20 of the Generel Statutcs of
Norlh Carolina and direeted the Clerk to (be Bourd of Commissioners {0 altach the affidavit
showing publication in said newspaper on a date at least ten (1) days prinr o the date hereaf as
Exchibit A hereto

The Chair then announced that the Hoard of Commissioners would immediately hear
anyone who might wish o be heard on the advisability ol the proposed Project or linineing as
wil wbove,

Alist of any persons making comments and a sunmary of such comments are attached as
Exchibit B hercto

All starements and camments were duly considered by the 1oard of Commissioners,
Thersupan,  Chairman Tom White introduced the following

resolution the title of which way rewd and a copy of which hud been distribuied (o cach
Commissioner:

RESOLUTION MAKING CERTA] FINDINGS AND
DETERMINATIONS REGARDING THE VINANCING OF A NEW
PUBLIC LIBRARY AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX FOR THE
COUNTY 0N MDEN, NORTH CAROLINA PURSUANT TO AN
INSTALLMENT FINAN 1 AGREEMENT AND REQUESTING THI
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE
FINANCING ARRANGEMENT

RE 1T RESOLVED by (o Bouwrd of Comsnissioners (the “Board”) for the County of
Camdsn, North Caralina (the “County”) as lollows:

Section 1. The Board does hereby find and determine as lollows:

(a) The Bourd has delermined l proveed with the acquisition, construction and cquipping
af anew public library and administztive conplex for the County (the “Project”)

() After a public hearing and duc consideration, the County has determined to consider
cnlering into an installment financing agreement (the “Agreement™) in Lhe nggregate principal
amount not 1© exeecd $3,600,000 for the urpose of financing the cost of the Projoct and the fees
and expenses associated with (he Agreement,

(c) The County will entor into the Agreement with a finanial instintion t be selooted by
the County with the advice of the County’s financial udvisor (ihe “Lendsr), pursuant to which
the Lender vill advance to the County amounts sullicical o pay the cests of financing the
. and (he County will repay the advancement in installments (the “Installment Payinents™).

() Tn order Lo seure the Insiallment Payments, the County will grant & Fen on ull or
portion of the site of the Projeel, (ogether wilh any improvements or fixtures located or to be
Logated therson.

fe) It is in the hest interest of the Counly Lo emler info the Agreement in that such
twansaction will result in previding financing for such Projeet in un ellicient and cost effective
manner.

() Entering into the Agreement is preferable 1o a general obligation bond and revenus
bond issue in that (i) the County dogs nol bave (he canstinitonal autharity to is
pencral obligation bonds pursuzat to Arficle V, Seetion 4 ol the North Caraling Canstitution
beeause (he Counly has not retired a sufficient amount of debl in the preveding fscal o
issne a sufficient umount ol general obligation honds for the Project without am clection; (i) the
nature of the finaneing docs not allaw for the issuance of revenue bonds; (i) the cost ol he
Project exceeds the amount to be prudently provided from currently available appropriations and
umpproprinted fund balances; (iv) the circumstimees exisling require that funds be available to
commence conslrugtion of the Project as soon as practieable and the lime requize [or holding an
election for the issuance of voled general ahligation bonds pursuant Lo Article V, Section 4 of Lhe
North Carolina Constitution and (e Lucal Gaverniment Band set will delay the commencement
ol eonstruerion of the Projeet by several months; und (v) there can he no asswances that the

Project will be approved by the volers and the necessity of such Project dictates that the Project
be financed hy a method that assures that such Project will be constructed in an expedient
manncr.

(&) 1 bus been determined by the Board that the cost of finneing the Project through an
installment financing sgrecment is reasonahly camparable to the costs of issuing pencral
obligatian honds or ofher available metkods of linancing and is acceptable to the Board.

(h) Counsel to the County will render an opinion to the effect that the proposed
undertuking as described above is authorized by law and is a purpose for which public fands may
be expended pursuant to the Cansitution and laws of the State of North Carolina.

() The debt mumagement policies af the County have been caried oul in sirict
compliance with law, and the County is nol in default under any abligation for repayment of
borrowed maney.

(i) Any increase in taxes necessary to meet (he sums o full due with respect ta the
Agreement will nol be

Section 2. The Bourd hereby authorizes, ratifies and approves the filing of an wpplication
with the 1.ocal Government Comumission for approval of the Agreement and requests the Local
Government Cammission to approve of the Agreement und the proposed financing in connection
(herewith.

Caunty are
each hereby authorized wnd direvted 10 nke <uch action as mch o necessury
and appropriate to solicit proposals lor the [inancing, negotiate the mmw of any such proposal
am select the financial institution to provide the finsnving,

tion 4. “This resolution shall take cffect immediately upon its adoption.

Upon molion of Commissioner _Ross Munro » the forcgoing resolution was
adapred by the following vols

Ayes: Commissioners Tom While, Clavlon Riggs. Randy Krainiak and Ross Munro

Noes:_None.

P

1, Karen M. Davis, Clerl to the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden,
North Caroling, DO HURLIDY CLRTIFY that the foregoing s a true copy of such much of the
id Board ol Commissioners lor said County ata regular mesting held on August
), a3 it relates in any way to the holding of u public hearing and the adoption of the
foreguing resolution relating 1o an installment financing by said County and (il said proceedings
are recorded in the minutes of said Hoard of Commissicners,

T DO HEREBY FURTHLR
given as required by North Carolin law.

R

Y that praper nofice of such regular mecting was

WITNESS my hand and official seal of ssid Counly this 3*° day of Avgusl, 2020,

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

7.A.a

13

tes - August 3, 2020)

inu

: BOC Meeting M

(2769

tes_080320

inu

bocm

Attachment

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 132




7.A.a

14

EXHIBIT & EXUIBIT B

JAttach publisher’s sllidavil evidencing poblication of Netles of 1blic earing] 1A list of sy persons making comments and a summary of such comments to be attwched. I o
comments are made, please insert “None™ |
None,

PUBLISHER'S AFFIDAVIT
NORTH GAROLINA
Pasquotank County

o e of T
2 a et Caralig obl-
< Cour i st

ol

id newspapar in which such netico,
iehed, t

waa at s fima of e

Yoce. ek .
loary Pubic Friied Hara]

My wommission cxpircs A\%aq,acaa .

A-1 B-1

Motion to adopt the Resolution Making Certain Findings and Determinations Regarding the Financing of a
new Public Library and Administrative Complex for the County of Camden, North Carolina pursuant to an
installment financing agreement and requesting the Local Government Commission to approve the financing
arrangement.

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]

MOVER: Ross Munro

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro

ABSENT: Meiggs '

E. Camden County School Bond Referendum

Motion to read the Order Authorizing $33,000,000 School bonds and place upon its final adoption.

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

RESULT: PASSED [3-1]
MOVER: Ross Munro

AYES: White, Riggs, Munro
NOES: Krainiak

ABSENT: Meiggs

The County Manager read the Order Authorizing $33,000,000 School Bonds as follows:
BE IT ORDERED by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden, North Carolina:
1. That, pursuant to The Local Government Bond Act, as amended, the County of Camden, North Carolina is

hereby authorized to contract a debt, in addition to any and all other debt which said County may now or
hereafter have power or authority to contract, and in evidence thereof to issue School Bonds in an

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 133




7.A.a

15

aggregate principal amount not exceeding $33,000,000 for the purpose of providing funds, together with
any other available funds, for acquiring, constructing, expanding and renovating school buildings and
other school facilities in said County, and the acquisition of related land, rights of way and equipment.

2. That taxes shall be levied in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and the interest on said bonds.

3. That a sworn statement of the debt of said County has been filed with the Clerk to said Board of
Commissioners and is open to public inspection.

4. That this order shall take effect when approved by the voters of said County at a referendum as provided in
said Act.

The Chairman then issued the following statement:

The Board will now consider a Resolution Calling for a Bond Referendum, a copy of which has been previously
distributed to each Commissioner.

Motion to adopt the Resolution Calling for a Bond Referendum.

RESULT: PASSED [3-1]
MOVER: Ross Munro

AYES: White, Riggs, Munro
NOES: Krainiak

ABSENT: Meiggs

The Buard of Commissioners [or the County of Camden, North Careling mel in a regular
meeting at the Upstairs Historic Countroom located at 117 North 343 in Camden. Nonth Caroling,

at 700 pun. on August 3, 2020,

Present:_Chair Tom White. presiding, and Con Clavton Rigps,

_ Tandy Krainiak and Ross Munro

Absent: Camnissioner Garry Meiges

Also Present:_Connty Manager Ken Bowman, County Attorney Iohn Morrison and

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis
e e .
The Chair smnounced that this was the hour and day fixed by the Board of

Commissiol for a public hearing upon the order entitled “ORDER AUTHORIZING

F33.000,800 SC1OOL BONDS and that the Hoard of Commissioners would immediately hear
anyone whe ight wish 10 be henrd on the questions of the validity ol said arder or the
advisabilily ol dssuing suid bonds.

Mo one appeared, cifher in person or by atlomey, (o be heard on the questions of e
validity of saidl order or the advisability of issuing said bonds and the Clerk to the Board of
Commissioners annaunced that ne writien stateiment relating w said guestions had heen recelved,
caxvept as sel forth in Exbibil A aftached hercta,

Thereupon, upon motion of Commissioner  Ross Munro ., the order

intradneed and adopted on first reading on July 6, 2020 cntitled “ORDER AUTHORIZING
33,000,000 SCHOOL BONDS? was read a second time and placed npon its final adoption. The

vote upon e Final adoption of saitf order was us follws:

Ayes;_Cominissioners Tom White, Claytan Riggs and Ross Munro

Noes: ( sl Teandy Krainiak

“I'he Board of Commissioners was (hereupon directl o publish said order, together with
the appended statement as required by The Tocal Government Bond Act, as amended, ones in
The Daily Advance,

Iherenpon, _Chairman Tom White infmodused the follawing resohuion
the tile of which was read and a copy of which had heen previously distribuled o cach
Commissioncr:

RESOLATTON CALLING FOR A BOND REFERENDUM.

BE IT RESOLVED by the oard of Cammissianers for the Couny of Camden, North
Carolina (the “County™ as follows

Section 1, A bond referendum is hereby called lo be held between 6:30 am, and 7:30
pne. on Tuesduy, November 3, 2020, al which there shall be sabmitted to the qualified votvrs of
the Comnty the question stated in the form of ballut sel forth in Section 4 of this resalatian.

Seution 2. Vor sald referendum, (a) the registration records for cleetions in the County

shall be uscd, and the regisiralion recurds shall be open far the registration of qualificd persens
and for public inspeetion in the manner, wnder the condilions and ul the fimes and places
provided by the Camden Cannty Board of Flections, (b) the chicf judges, judyes and assistanis
appointed by e Camden County Boare of Flections far the several precinets and voting places
in the County shall be the precinet officers lor such previngts and vating places and (¢} the
procinets and valing, places shall be that fixed by the Camden Counly Bourd of Llvetivns, subjest

ta change us provided by law, The Camden County Board of Elestions is hereby roguested fu

2

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 134




conduet said referendum in fhe County and 1o take all necessary steps to that end in sccordunce
wilh the provisions of this section.

Sectian 3. The Clerk to the Board ol Commissioners shall cause a natice of bond

referendum to be published in The Daily Advance once at least fourteen days before October 9,
2020 (being Lhe 25U day prior to said band referendum), and once again not loss than seven days

before said day, such notice to read substantially as lollows:

NOTICE OF BOND REFE]
COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NORTH CAROLINA

A bomd referendum will be held in the County of Camden, North Carolina on Tuesday,
November 3, 2020 regarding the approval ol nol © excesd $33,000,000 SCIHOOT, BONDS of
said County. The proceeds ol suid sehool bonds would be used to acquire, construct, cxpand and
renovute sehool buildings and ather school facilitics in said County, including the acquisition of
related land, rights of way and equipment, sl us set forth in the bond order adopted by the Board
of Commissioners for said County on August 3, 2020. Tf said school bonds arc issucd, taxes in
an amount suflicient to pay the principal and interest thereol' may be levied upon all taxable
property in the County of Cnden, North Curolini,

The referendum will be conducted by the Camden County Board of Elections. The last
day for new registration of thase not now registered (o vole is Vriday, October 9, 2020, For
fucther information and questions regaling suld referendum, vater registration, procedures for
those residents who have changed residences from the date of the last election, voting by

absentee ballot, one stop voting and polling places, please contact the Camden County Board of

Elections, 117 NC Hwy 343 N, Camden, North Carolina 8-5530. The Camden

f-

ctions® wehsite is https:/fwaw

County Board of

elections

William M. Sawyer
Chairman,
Camden County Bourd of Llections

Karen M. Davis
Clerk  the Benrd of Commissioners,
Camden Coey. North Caroling

Suction 4, The farm af the ballot question to be vsed al said relizendum. shall be
substantially as follaws:

Shall the order wlopled on August 3, 2020, authorizing not cxecoding
$33,000,000 SCHOOL BONDS of the County of Camden, Morth Carolina, plus
interest, lor the purpose of providing funds, wpether with my other available
Lumls, ot acquiring, constructing, expanding and renovating school builidings and
ather schonl facilities in said County, and tho noquisition ol related land, rights of
way and equipmert, and providing that wdditional tuxes may be levied in an
amonnt sufficient to pay the principal ol and interest on said bands, he approved?

[RRE]
[1NO
Section 5. The Clerk to the Board of Commissioners is hereby directed to mail ar deliver
a certified copy of (his resolulion 1o the Camden County Board of Elections wilbin thres duys

aller Lhe adoption hereof,

Section 6. This resolution shall ke effect upon its adoption.
Thereupen, upun mtion of Commissianer _Ross Munre . the
Toregoing resolution entitled “RESOLUTION CALLING A BOND REFERENDIM was

adopted by the following voe

Commissioners Tom White, Clayon Riggs and Ross Munro

Ay

L, Karen M, Davis, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners for the Connty of Camden,
North Carolina, DO TIEREBY CERTIFY (hat the foregoing is a true copy of so much of the
proceedings of said Board for said County at o regular meeting held on August 3, 2020, as it
relales in any way (o the holding of a public hearing, the sduption of a band order authorizing
general obligation bonds of said County and the culling of a hond referendum upon such order

and that said praceedings arc Lo be revorded in the minutes of said Board of Commissioners,

1 DO HEREBY

RY1IER CHRRTIFY that proper nofice of such regular meeting was
wiven as required by Narth Carolina law,
1 DO TTEREBY FURTHER CERTIVY that | will mail or deliver a certified copy ol the

resolution adopled on August 3 20 entitied “RESOLUTION CALLING A BOND

REFERINDUM? to the Camden County Board ol Llsctions an or hefare the third day following
the adoption of said resolution,

WITNESS my hand and official seal of said County this 3' day ol August, 2020,

Konaa M 6 nue

Clerk to the Board of Comumissioners

EXHIBIT A

[A list of any persens making comments and u summary of such comments o be attached. Tf no
comments are made, please insert “Nene™ |

L. Mr. Chris Whitehusst spoke in favor of the School Bond Relerendum and expressed
inn to the Board of C: i for its ellorls in petting the Referendum to
this point in the process.

e

. Commissioner Rendy Kroiniak explained that he is not against @ new school. His
voncern is hat the vaters have all the details needed to make an informed decision. 11
cncouragsd the citizens to ask questions and he mvelved in (he provess. Cammissianer
Krainiak als explained that the County still owes $2 million on previens schaal facllity
renovations. T is his sugestion (hat ullernalives be considered tha will require less of u
furden on the taxpayers, He also expressed conceen that if the sehool is built as to
current plans, (he projeet will “fax out’ other county services that will be needed in the
Luture,

7.A.a

16

tes - August 3, 2020)

inu

: BOC Meeting M

(2769

tes_080320

inu

bocm

Attachment

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 135




TO THE PUBLISHER OF THL DAILY ADVANCE;

Please prblish
Ihe dae of publication
final paragraph.

sHowing once fu The Daily Adveace o Friday, dugust 7. 2020, I
e Augurst 7, 2020, then hange the dute of publication in the

ORDER AUTHORIZING
33,000,000 SCHOOL BONDS

DL LI ORDIERED by the Board of Commissioners for the Coumty of Camden, North
Carolina:

1. That, pursuant to The Local Government Bond Act, as amended, the County of
Camden, Narth Caroling is hereby authorized 10 wontract 2 debt, in addition to any and all other
debt which said Counly may now or herealier have power or authority 1o contract, amd in
cvidenee thereol’ o issue School Bonds in an apgregate principal any
$33,000,000 for the purpose of providing funds, together with any other avidlable . o
aequiring, constructing, expanding and renovating school buildings and uther sehool facilities in
said County, and the acquisition of velated land, rights of way ancl equipment

2. That texcs shall be levied dn an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and the
interest on suid bonds,

3. “I'at o swarn statement of the debt of said County hiss been iled with the Clerk 1 said
Board of Commissioners and is open to publie inspection,

4. That this order shall ke ellecl when approved by the vorers of said County at &
reforendumy a provided in suid Act,

adopted on the 3™ day of Augusl, 2020, amd is herohy publis
s T day of August, 2020, Any action or proceeding guestioning the validity of the order mus
b began within 30 days after the date of publivation of this notice. “Ihe linance Officer of said
Clounty has filed a statement estimaling that the tofal amount of interest that will be paid on the
proposed bonds ever L | term of the hands, If issued. is §18,334.067. The cstimate is
preliminzry, is Lor general informational purpases only, and may differ from the aclual intarest
paid on such bonds. Sueh statement of estimated interest el rlgin assumplions upon
which such estimate is based, and there is no assurnce thal (he vircumstances included in such
assumptions will ocenr. The validity of the proposed bonds is not subject 10 challenge on the
grounds that the actual interest cost on the bends when issued is different than the estimated
interest amount set forlh sbuove,

Lo loregoing order wa

By:  Karen M. Davis
Clerk w the Board of Commissioners

Caunty of Camden, Narth Caalina

TO THE PUBLISHER OF T1IE DALY ADVANCE:

Please publish the following wice in The Daily Advance on lviday, August 7, 2020 and
Priday, August 14, 2020,

NOTICE OF ROND REFERENDUM
COUNTY OF CAM » NORTH CAROLINA

ferendum will be held in the County of Camden, North Carolina on Tucsday,
regarding the approval of nol (o vxveed $33,000,000 SCHOOL BONDS ol said
County. The pro of said school bonds would be used to acquire, construct, cxpand and
renovate schaol buildings and olher school facilities in said County, including the acquisition of
related land, rights of way und cquipment, all as set farth in the bond order adupted by the Board of
Commissioners for suid County on Augnst 3, 2020. Tf said school bonds are issued, taxes in an
amount nt (o pay the principal and interest thereol may be levied upon all taxable properly in
1he County of Camden, North Carolina

A bond
Novewber 3,

The referendum will be condueted by the Camden County Board of Elections. The last day
for new registration of thosc nol now ;cgnmm to vore is F Oclober 9, 2020. Vor further
information and questions tion, plnu:l]u for those
residents who c chunge ntee ballot,
one slup\ulmg and polling p lease contact the Camden County Board of Flections, 117 NC
Hyw amden, Narth Cmnm 27921, {252) 338-S ll\e Camden County Bourd of
d vne.gov/dep clions.

Lilections w\rhme is hetps://vw

William M. Sawyer
Chairman
Camden County Board of Flections

Karen M, Davis
Clerl to the Board of Commissioners,
Camden County, North Caroling

F. Rezoning Application of Tonter Investments, Inc.

Motion that the requested zoning change is consistent with both the CAMA and Comprehensive Future Land
Use Maps that reflect allowing an increased density in residential development in targeted areas of the

county.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]
MOVER: Clayton Riggs

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro

ABSENT: Meiggs

Motion to approve Ordinance 2020-08-01 Zoning Map Amendment (UDO 2020-05-32) to rezone the 3-acre
parcel directly across from 265 Country Club Road from Rural Residential to Neighborhood Residential.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]
MOVER: Clayton Riggs

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro

ABSENT: Meiggs

7.A.a

17

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 136




Ovdinance No. 2020-08-01

An Ordinance
Amending the Camden County
Zoning Map
Camden County, North Carolina

Articlel:  Purpose

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the Zoning Map of Camden County, North
Carolina, which was originally adopted by the County Cammissioners on December 20,
1993, and su y amended.

Article 11, Amcendment (v Zoning Map

The Official Zoning Map of Camden Caunty, Narch Carolina, which was adopted on
December 20, 1993, and subsequently amended, is herehy amended as follow

The properly currently shown in the Camden County Tax Assessor’s Ollice as
PIN 02-8934-04-81-1727, the three acres is hereby rezoned from Rural
idential (RR) to idential (NR).

Article TIT.  Penalty

1. Violations of e provision of this Ordinance ur fiilure lo comply with uny of its
Requirements, including violations of any conditions and safcguards csublished
in cannection with grants of va ar Special Use or Cane
shall constitute a misdemeanar, punishable by a fine of up to five-hundred ($3010)
dollars or 2 maximunn thirty (30) days imprisonment as provided in G, §. 14-4.

2. Any uct vonstituting 1 violation of the provisions of (his Odinance or « lilure (o
comply with any of its requirements, including violations of any condifions und
safeguards established in connection with the grants af v
or Conditional Use Permits, shall alsa subject the offender to
onc-hundred ($100) dollars for cach day the violati i
Ll to pay the penalty within ten (10) days alier being eited lor w violation, the

al Lise Permits,

penalry may ke recavered by the county in a civil sction in the nature ol debt, A
civil penalty may not be appeuled 1o the Board of Adjustment iMhe offender was
sent a final nolice of violulion in sceordance with Article 131,568 and did not take
ribed time.

an appeal o the Buard of Adjustment within the pr

3. “This Ondinance may also be enforced by any appropriaie equiteble clion.

4. liach day that any violation eontinues afler noliliealion by the administiator that
such violation exists shall be considered & separate olTense for purposes of the
penaltics and remedics specilicd in this

5. Any unc, all vr any combinatian of the faregoing penalties and vemedics may be

wsed (o enforce this Ordinance.

Artiele TV.  Severability

Tf uny languags: in (his Ordinance is ound to be invalid by 2 court of competent
jurisdiction or other entity having such legal authority, then only the speeilic lanyuage
held 10 bs invalid shall be affected and all other langusge shill be in full loree and ellect,

Article V. Effective Date
This Ordinunee is ellective upan adaption.

Adopted by the Board of Cammissionets for he County of Camden this 3 day of’
August, 2020

ATTEST:

[{aren M. Davis
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners.

ITEM 6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS

7.A.a

18

A. Library Board of Trustees

Motion to reappoint Sandra Duckwall to the Library Board of Trustees for an additional term.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]
MOVER: Ross Munro

AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro

ABSENT: Meiggs

ITEM 7. CONSENT AGENDA

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

A. BOC Meeting Minutes — June 16, 2020

B. BOC Meeting Minutes — July 6, 2020

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 137




C. DMV Monthly Report

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CAMDEN
TO: The Tax Administrator of Camden County September Renewals Due 10/15/20

You are hereby authorized, empowered, and commanded to collect the taxes sct
forth in the tax records filed in the office of the Tax Administrator and in the tax receipts
herewith delivered to you, in the amounts and from the taxpayers likewise therein set
forth. Such taxes are hereby declared to be a first lien upon personal property of the
respective taxpayers in the County of Camden, and this order shall be a full and sufficient
authority to direct, require, and enable you to levy on and sell personal property of such
taxpayers for and on account thereof, in accordance with the law.

SOUTH MILLS COURTIIOUSE SHILOH TOTAL
24,42523 25,892.81 13,996.28 64,756.76

Witncss my hand and official seal this (p*” day OIAM 2040
.

r/

Chairman, Camden County Board of Commissioners

Attest:

“This is to certify that I have received the tax receipts and duplicates for collection
in the amounts as listed herein.

Tax Administrator of Camden Couu{f

D. Tax Collection Report

‘T'ax Collection Report

JUNE 2020
Day Awmount Amount Naumc of Account Depuosits Internet
- s
1 7 BN
2z D) AL
T,
3 4275,
) [P
5 4440,
5 6,034,
9 5,537.19
0 542650
1 4,524,60
2 5,693.44
B 445,00
16 2,390.30 2,390.50
It 3,850.00 385000
[ 38787 3,357.87
1 T295 86 729586
o 404400 404400
3 seraen| | 53,6240
45054 Over— s 486545
A 310150
466593 4,668.93
1,0 e v 1,060.7
9,26 9,260.00
2 8279, E2T9E
230, 230.00

o3

$ 121,006,383 $ 11265684 | § §,349.54

Total Deposits | § 12100638 S 121,006.38
and PSN

[PSN Cheslec 3200 furinfi only, fess wers puil i SN

(105.63)]
(0.50)

[Grand Total |5 12000025 |

submitted by: rfﬁlﬁch) Qndegor pue - —202s
Approved by: / frn V7 pue 60

7.A.a

19

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 138




E. Vehicle Refunds Over $100

20

REFUNDS OVER $100.00
North Carolina Vehicle Tax System

NCVTS Pending Refund report

Refund Descriplion | Refund [Create Date|
Reason

AUTHORIZED ‘ 127239460 |Refund Generated due to|  Tag | 06/18/2020

JUNE, 2020 REFUNDS OVER $100.00
Plale Stais | Transaction

Owner Type Numbs .2

HARRISS, | HARRISS, 181 LAMBS | CAMDEN, NC  Proraticn | 0050792909 | HEA7622
PATRICIA | PATRICIA | RD 27921 |

HOBBS HOBBS | ‘
- el

‘Authofizalion Date

62212020 111333 AM 1843

prorationon B | Sumrender ==

#0050792909-2018-2018:
0000-00

Lisa S. Anderson, Tax Administrator Camden County

Submitted by Date (o-171-4030

e

Approved by Date % = tb "a 0

/
ite, Chairman Camden County Board of Commissioners

T m

F. Refunds Over $100

REFUNDS OVER $100.00

Refunds to be Issued by Finance Office

Tax sSyst

AC: en CAMDEN COUNTY
7/21/20 15:36:48

Page 1

Refund$ Remit To:
197.53 BOYD OF NORTH CAROLINA
544 NEWTOWN RD,SUITE 128

ReLerenca Drawer/Transaction Info:
081-00-03-6230.0000 20200716 99 253336

01-7
R116538/2015 STORM WATER CORR

VIRGINIA BEACH VA 23462

100.00 BRANDON MARRA 2015 R 03-8370-00-29-5452.0000 20200630 69 253244
109 AVERY DRIVE OVERPAYMENT R122299/19
SHILOH NC 27974

162.04 LEARY,KATHRYN WILLIAMS 2019 R 02-8917-00-83-3224.9420 20200716 99 253341
112 SEYMOUR DRIVE R119805/2013 STORM WATER CORR
CAMDEN NC 27921

179.05 LERETA LLC ATTN: REFUND DEPT. 2019 R 03-8962-00-56-7699.0000 20200526 1 2529%6
PO BOX 35605 overpayment 241 Wickham Road
DALLAS, TX 75239788

251.40 MULLEN,HERBERT TAYLOR 2019 R 01-7989-00-54-8891.0000 20200716 99 253333
101 E ELIZABETH STREET R117609/2012 STORM WATER CORR
ELIZABETH CITY NC 273909

402.19% CLD MILL FARMS 2019 R 01-8000-00-44-0052.0000 20200716 99 253362
1000 RIVERSHORE RD R117699/2019 STORM WATER CORR
ELIZABETH CTY NC 27909

281.49 SAWYER,ALICE B. 2019 R 02-8927-00-12-5422.0000 20200716 99 253340
645 NORTH 343 R120361/2019 STORM WATER CORR
CAMDEN NC 27921

239.73 SAWYER, WAVERLY MEIGGS 2019 R 01-8917-00-45-3242.0000 20200716 99 253343
117 HAVENWOOD R118039/2019 STORM WATER CORR
CAMDEN NC 27921

1,813.53 Total Refunds
e
E 2 - é
Submitted by -a“dﬂ«-h- Date 1-Q1- 30860

Lisa S. Anderson, Tax Administrator Camden County

.

Approved b 5 77% / ,ﬁ/

¢Tom &hite, Ch#irman Camden County BOard of Commissioners

Date 0-lb-a 0

7.A.a

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Camden County Board of Commissioners

August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 139




7.A.a

21

G. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

NAME REASON NO.
\Waverly Meiggs Sawyer Storm Water Fee Correction - Refund Pick-up/21802
$239.73 R-~118039-2019
Katryn Williams Leary Storm Water Fee Correction - Refund Pick-up/21800
$162.04 R-119805-2019
Alice B. Sawyer Storm Water Fee Correctlon - Refund 'rlsick-liRIZ'l 799
$281.49 R-120361-2019
Camden Plantation Properties Storm Water Fee Correction - Refund Pick-up/21796
$$197.63 R-116538-2019
Herbert Tayior Mullen, Jr. Storm Water Fee Correction - Refund Pick-up/21793
$251.40 R-117608-2019
Douglas V., Cartwright Roll back taxes - pick-up Pick-up/21781
$9,173.91 R-118932-2019

R-111581-2018
R-104295-2017

James L. Cartwright Roll back taxes - pick-up Pick-up/21782
$10,031.52 R-118937-2019
R-111586-2018
R-104300-2017
Josiah James Menki Turned in plates - Refund Pick-up/21777
$229.14 52158874
Old Mill Faarms Storm Water Fee Correction - Refund Pick-up/21820

$402.19 R-117699-2019
|
HPick-lM21827

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Donald ray James Turned in plates - Refund
$145.64 51916086
Max Loraine Hartung, Jr. Turned in plates - Refund Pick-up/21826
$135.26 51436178
James R. Williams Roll back taxes - pick-up _ Pick-up/21829
$1,246.04 R-106221-2017
R-113500-2018 (
R-120840-2019
Edgar Norman Decoteau Turned in plates Pick-up/21831
L $118.65 51849892

H. Annual Senior Nutrition Contract — On file in the Finance Office.

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]
MOVER: Clayton Riggs
AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs
ITEM 8. COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT

County Manager Ken Bowman included the following in his report:
e Camden County, Elizabeth City and Pasquotank County are currently under a State of Emergency as of
10:00 AM, August 3, 2020 due to Tropical Storm Isaias.
e The Emergency Operations Center will be open with full Emergency Services staffing at 10:00 PM. Boats
and high-profile vehicles are staged throughout the city/counties.
e Camden County offices will operate on a 2-hour delay on August 4" due to the storm. Please monitor the
local television stations, social media and the County website for the latest updates.

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

Packet Pg. 140




22

e COVID-19 Update for Camden County — 63 confirmed cases (26 Active, 35 Recovered, 2 Deaths)

e NCACC Annual Conference Virtual Meeting — Thursday, August 6%

e CARES Act Funding — Alexandra Lekki, Program Administrator, is visiting local businesses and
distributing applications. Camden County businesses are encouraged to apply.

e Besafe. Thank you to everyone for continuing to social distance and limit gatherings.

ITEM 9. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

7.A.a

Chairman Tom White urged the small businesses in Camden to apply for the CARES Act grant.

ITEM 10. INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES

The following was provided for information purposes:

A. Register of Deeds Report
B. Library Report

ITEM 11. OTHER MATTERS

Commissioner Ross Munro introduced a Resolution Supporting Local Control of School Opening which was
adopted by the Board of Education at its July 23, 2020 meeting. It is his request that the Board of Commissioners

support the Resolution and communicate accordingly with Senator Bob Steinburg and Representative Ed Goodwin.

Motion to adopt the Resolution Supporting Local Control of School Opening.

RESULT: PASSED [4-0]
MOVER: Ross Munro
AYES: White, Krainiak, Riggs, Munro
ABSENT: Meiggs
ITEM 12. ADJOURN

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman White adjourned the meeting at 7:52 PM.

Tom White, Chairman Karen M. Davis
Camden County Board of Commissioners Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

Camden County Board of Commissioners
August 3, 2020

(2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020)

Attachment: bocminutes 080320

Packet Pg. 141




Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

Consent Agenda

Item Number: 7B

Meeting Date: September 08, 2020

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board
Board of Commissioners
Prepared by: Karen Davis

Item Title Closed Session Minutes

Attachments:

Summary:

Consideration of Closed Session Minutes, copies of which were distributed at the previous

meeting.

Recommendation:

Approval.

7.B

Packet Pg. 142




Consent Agenda

Item Number:
Meeting Date:

Submitted By:

Item Title

Attachments:

Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

7.G
September 08, 2020

Stephanie Jackson, HR Director
Finance
Prepared by: Karen Davis

Budget Amendments
Budget Amendment BA0O1 (PDF)
Budget Amendment BA002 (DOCQC)

7.C

Packet Pg. 143




2020-21-BA001
CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina
that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2021.

Section 1. To amend the General Fund as follows:

7.C.a

AMOUNT
ACCT NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF ACCT INCREASE DECREASE
Revenues
10330510-402003 LESO Disposal Revenue $34,232.28
Expenses
105100-557003 LESO Property Expense $34,232.28

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds to increase LESO revenue &
expenses which were received last fiscal year and need to be moved to this fiscal year.

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund.

Balance in Contingency $40,000.00

Section 2. Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.

Adopted this 8" day of September, 2020.

Clerk to Board of Commissioners Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Attachment: Budget Amendment BAOO1 (2782 : Budget Amendments)

Packet Pg. 144




2020-21-BA002
CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina
that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2021.

Section 1. To amend the General Fund as follows:

7.Cb

AMOUNT

ACCT NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF ACCT INCREASE DECREASE
Revenues

19380400-433500 Cares Act Funds $426,810

EXxpenses

194200-502000 Cares Act Salaries $ 75,000

194200-533000 Cares Act Supplies 101,810

194200-533100 Cares Act Grant Funds 150,000

194200-557000 Cares Act Miscellaneous 100,000

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds to increase CARES ACT revenue &
expenses which were received last fiscal year and need to be moved to this fiscal year.

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund.

Balance in Contingency $40,000.00

Section 2. Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.

Adopted this 8t day of September, 2020.

Clerk to Board of Commissioners Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Attachment: Budget Amendment BA002 (2782 : Budget Amendments)

Packet Pg. 145




Consent Agenda

Item Number:
Meeting Date:

Submitted By:

Item Title

Attachments:

Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

7D
September 08, 2020

Teri Smith,

Taxes
Prepared by: Teri Smith

DMV Monthly Report

DMV MONTHLY REPORT OCT, 2020 REN (PDF)

Summary: DMV Monthly Report October, 2020 Renewals Due 11/15/2020

Recommendation: Review and Approve

7.D

Packet Pg. 146




STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CAMDEN
TO: The Tax Administrator of Camden County October Renewals Due 11/15/20

You are hereby authorized, empowered, and commanded to collect the taxes set
forth in the tax records filed in the office of the Tax Administrator and in the tax receipts
herewith delivered to you, in the amounts and from the taxpayers likewise therein set
forth. Such taxes are hereby declared to be a first lien upon personal property of the
respective taxpayers in the County of Camden, and this order shall be a full and sufficient
authority to direct, require, and enable you to levy on and sell personal property of such
taxpayers for and on account thereof, in accordance with the law.

SOUTH MILLS COURTHOUSE SHILOH TOTAL
20,479.57 22,515.70 11,635.08 54,630.35
Witness my hand and official seal this day of

7.D.a

Chairman, Camden County Board of Commissioners

Attest:

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners of Camden County

This is to certify that I have received the tax receipts and duplicates for collection
in the amounts as listed herein.

e S. Ondletas

Tax Administrator of Camden County

Attachment: DMV MONTHLY REPORT OCT, 2020 REN (2768 : DMV Monthly Report)

Packet Pg. 147




Consent Agenda

Item Number:
Meeting Date:

Submitted By:

Item Title

Attachments:

Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

7.E
September 08, 2020

Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator

Taxes
Prepared by: Karen Davis

Tax Collection Report

Tax Collection Report (PDF)

7.E

Packet Pg. 148




7.E.a

Tax Collection Report
JULY 2020
Day Amount Amount Name of Account Deposits Internet
$ $ 3 $
1 9,909.50 9,909.50
2 7,269.60 7,269.60
6 6,050.22 Refund - $94.52 6,050.22
7 2,959.00 Refund - $0.65 2,959.00
8 7,793.50 7,793.50
9 7,946.40 7,946.40
10 2,051.00 2,051.00
13 11,580.94 Refund - $8.29 11,580.94
14 2,348.03 2,348.03
15 15,597.54 15,597.54
16 703.09 703.09 =
17 7,088.36 Refund - $2,148.95 7,088.36 g
20 2,773.00 2,773.00 &
21 1,489.07 1,489.07 c
12,484.91 12,484.91 £
24 15,577.12 15,577.12 QL
27 556.43 556.43 S
28 11,465.13 Interest Adjustment - § 11,47 11,465.13 s
29 4,506.38 4,506.38 '_
30 224.45 224.45 2
31 18,663.23 Refund - $0.30 18,663.23 N
21,264.84 19,845.99 =
3,977.90 3,977.90 S
i
Adjusted Interest - Craig Scott Carey c
Pick-up /21841 - P-16179-19 - $11.47 =
ks
Adjustment- PSN collection on 7/31/2020 8
in the amount of $1,418.85 é
|_
=
()
e
$ 174,279.64 | $ - $ 151,52573 | 21,335.06| S
<
Total Deposits | § 174,279.64 $ 172,860.79
and PSN
PSN Checks - $3.00 - for info only, fees were paid to PSN
$  (2,252.71)|Refund
S - Over
$ - Shortage
$ (1,430.32)|Adjustment
Grand Total $ 170,596.61

Submitted by: ;J/RCT&J S Cladesen

Approved by:

Date: K-3 1-ACArS

Date:

Packet Pg. 149




Consent Agenda

Item Number:
Meeting Date:

Submitted By:

Item Title

Attachments:

Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

7.F
September 08, 2020

Teri Smith,
Taxes
Prepared by: Teri Smith

Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00

JULY, 2020 VTS REFUNDS OVER $100.00

Summary: Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 for July, 2020

Recommendation: Review and Approve

(PDF)

7.F

Packet Pg. 150




JULY, 2020 REFUNDS OVER $100.00

Type Number Reason Jurisdiction'| Type Change: Chanu

REFUNDS OVER $100.00

North Carolina Vehicle Tax System

. NCVTS Pending Refund report

7.F.a

DECOTEAU, | DECOTEAU, | 1 190 BILLETTS - CAMDEN, NC * Proration | 0051849892 | RAH9346 AUTHORXZED 129588624 Refund Generated due! Tag 07/28/2020 | 7/31/2020 8:15:24 AM 1843 | Tax ($117 07) $0.00° (3117.C
EDGAR EDGAR BRIDGE RD 27921 to preration on Bilt | Surrender 3 2 | Tax ($1.58), $0.00: ($1.E
NORMAN NORMAN #0051849892-2019- SRS ‘Refind 81181
S . 2019-0000-00 . @ -
HARTUNG, HARTUNG, | 18579 LORE CITY, Proration | 0051436178 | HEA8028 | AUTHORIZED + 129174962 : Refund Generated due Tag |107/21/2020 | 7/28/2020 4:37:48PM ~ 1843 | Tax . ($1 33.45)! $0.00: ($133.4
MAX LORAINE | MAX LORAINE HOBBLER LN OH 43755 to proration on Bill Surrender } 2 T Tax ($1.80), $0.00 (31t
JR JR #0051436178-2019- ! : Refund 8138
2019:0000-00 | , e
JAMES, JAMES, JAMES, B 119 MARLAS @ CAMDEN, NC - Proration | 0051916086 HFX2018 AUTHORIZED 128174972 ' Refund Generated due Tag 07/21/2020 | 7/28/2020 4:37:48 PM Tax ($143.70)‘ $0.00. (3143.7
DONALD RAY | DONALD RAY | LINDSEY WAY 27921 to proration on Bili ;| Surrender Tax ($1,g4)‘ $0.00]  ($1.€
#0051916086-2018- Refind 18145,
e e s ..2018:0000-00... ... S S . L Lok :
MENKING, MENKING, | 137 MILL RUN © SOUTH MILLS, Proration | 0052158874 | OBX0B06A . AUTHORIZED 12878345 fund Generated due ag 07/14/2020 ; 7/16/2020 8:37:18 AM Tax ($226.09)\ $0.00! ($226.C
JOSIAH JAMES JOSIAH LOCP NC 27976 to proration on Bill  Surrender i Tax ($3.05) $0.00!  ($3.C
JAMES #0052158874-2019- o ‘ Refind. . $329.
2019-0000-00 : D
5 o ¢ s, % ; e
Submitted by (Faace S . Ondaissn Date § -(o-20IO

Approved by

Lisa S. Anderson, Tax Administrator Camden County

Date

Page 1of 3

G. Tom White, Chairman Camden County Board of Commissioners

Attachment: JULY, 2020 VTS REFUNDS OVER $100.00 (2767 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00)

Packet Pg. 151




Consent Agenda

Item Number:
Meeting Date:

Submitted By:

Item Title

Attachments:

Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

7.G
September 08, 2020

Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator

Taxes
Prepared by: Karen Davis

Pickups, Releases & Refunds

Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF)

7.G

Packet Pg. 152




NAME

REASON

7.G.a

NO.

Jerry Adam Stevenson

Code enforcement - grass cutting - pick-up

Pick-up/21846

$250.00

R-118182-2019

John Matthew Carte

Double listed, new owner- as John Fischman

Pick-up/21842

purchsed in 2018 auction - for release

P-16702-2019

$274.06

Craig Scott Carey

No longer in Camden - for refund

Pick-up/21841

$210.93

P-16179-2019

George Rowland

Not in Camden - for release

Pick-up/21837

$182.96

P-17711-2019

George Rowland

Not in Camden - for release

Pick-up/21836

$195.35

P-16084-2018

Keeter Barn LLC

Roll Back Taxes - for pick-up

Pick-up/21847

$13,446.11

R-102742-2017

R-110004-2018

R-117333-2019

Colby William Gray Turned in plates - Refund 54912343
$108.21 Year - 2020

Nicholas Lawrence Baker Turned in plates - Refund 52796346
$142.54 years - 2019

Sandra B. Rowe

Roll back taxes - 4.33 acres- Pick-up

Pick-up/21868

$251.36

R-105698-2017

R-112976-2018

R-120326*2019

Attachment: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (2787 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds)

Packet Pg. 153




7.H

Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

Consent Agenda
Item Number: 7.H
Meeting Date: September 08, 2020
Submitted By: Ken Bowman,
Administration
Prepared by: Karen Davis
Item Title Authorization for CARES Act Disbursements
Attachments: Authorization for CARES Act Disbursements

(DOCX)

See attached summary and recommendation.

Packet Pg. 154




Authorization to increase the COVID-19 Small Business and Non-Profit Relief Fund program
amount and approve disbursement of remaining funds.

REQUEST:

Board of Commissioners authorization to increase the grant program amount to provide relief to
the remaining small businesses and non-profits impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. The
program is being funded through an allocation of the Coronavirus Relief Funds

provided through the federal CARES Act.

Board of Commissioners authorization to disburse $460K between Emergency Management,
Camden County Schools, Payroll expenses for those that are substantially dedicated to mitigating
or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency, expenses for PPE supplies, as well as
technology and facility updates for the Sheriff’s Office, Fire Department, and Courthouse.

BACKGROUND:

During a meeting between staff and with the NC Pandemic Recovery Office (NCPRO) on May
6, 2020 a plan was discussed for the County Distribution of the Coronavirus Relief Fund in the
amount of $426,810, with a second allotment being awarded in August 2020 of $210,906; a total
Coronavirus Relief Fund Program amount of $637,716.

The original plan was completed and submitted to NCPRO for review on May 27, 2020. The
revised plan includes a number of areas where the funds can be spent, including grant funding to
assist small businesses and non-profits negatively affected by the COVID-19 pandemic, facility
and technology updates for County Departments, supplies, funding for Camden County Schools,
Emergency Management, and payroll for those directly responding to the public health
emergency. Staff have developed this program to provide grant funds to eligible entities which
would not need to be repaid by the selected awardees. One of the objectives of the Grant
Program is to support eligible small businesses, including non-profit organizations in Camden
County, through grants to address costs of business interruptions caused by required closures.

TIMING:
Board action is requested on September 8, 2020 in order to complete the grant program by
November 1, 2020.

RECOMMENDATION:

The County Manager recommends the Board of Commissioners approve an increase in the
previously approved $80K-$100K for small businesses and non-profits affected by the COVID-
19 pandemic to $150K in order to continue approving the remaining applicants, as well as
authorize the County Manager to continue to administer the Grant Program to meet program
objectives as outlined in the above request.

7.H.a

Attachment: Authorization for CARES Act Disbursements (2774 : Authorization for CARES Act Disbursements)

Packet Pg. 155




7.1

Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

Consent Agenda
Item Number: 7.1
Meeting Date: September 08, 2020
Submitted By: Dan Porter, Planning Director
Planning & Zoning
Prepared by: Karen Davis
Item Title Resolution 2020-09-04 NCDOT Request
Attachments: Resolution No. Mill Run NCDOT Petition
(DOQG)
Summary:

Mr. Gary Dunstan, developer of Mill Run Subdivision in South Mills Township, is requesting that
Mill Run Loop be added to the State Maintained Secondary Road System.

Recommendation:

Adoption of Resolution.

Packet Pg. 156




Resolution No. 2020-09-04

NORTH CAROLINA STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION REQUEST FOR
ADDITIONS TO STATE MAINTAINED SECONDARY ROAD SYSTEM

North Carolina

County of Camden

Road Descriptions: Mill Run Loop in Mill Run Subdivision
South Mills Township

WHEREAS, the attached petition has been filed with the Board of Commissioners of the
County of Camden requesting that the above described road(s), the location of which has been
indicated on the attached map, be added to the Secondary Road system; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners is of the opinion that the above described roads
should be added to the Secondary Road System, if the roads meet minimum standards and
criteria established by the Division of Highways of the Department of Transportation for the
addition of roads to the System.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of the
County of Camden that the Division of Highways is hereby requested to review the above
described road(s) and to take over the roads for maintenance if they meet established standards
and the criteria.

Tom White, Chairman
Camden County Board of Commissioners

CERTIFICATE

The foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the County of
Camden at a meeting on the 8" day of September, 2020.

Karen M. Davis
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners
County of Camden, NC

7.l.a

Attachment: Resolution No. Mill Run NCDOT Petition (2773 : Resolution 2020-09-04 NCDOT Request)

Packet Pg. 157




Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies

Item Number: 10.A
Meeting Date: September 08, 2020
Submitted By: Kim Perry,

Library

Prepared by: Kim Perry

Item Title Library Report 7/2020

Attachments: 20-07 (DOCX)

10.A

Packet Pg. 158




Camden County Public Library

JULY 2020 Statistics
Library Closed July 1-31 due to COVID 19

10.A.a

Visitor Count

Materials Check Outs & Renewals

Computer/ Wireless Use

Questions Answered

Children’s Programs/Attendance

Adult Programs/Attendance

Outreach Programs/Attendance

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance

Days/Hours Open

# Items in Collection

Library Card Holders

New Library Cards Requested Online

Curbside Pickups

*Cloud Library Circulation increased 4.2% compared to 7/19

Comparison by Year

2018-2020
Circulation Attendance
4500 4036 2500 5204
4000 3721 2060
3500 2000
3000
1500
2500
2000
1000
1500 1192
1000 500
500
0 0
2018 July 2019 July 2020 July 2018 July 2019 July

0
1,192
0/152
139
0/0
0/0
0/0

6/45 S

0/0 &

N~

19,509 s

()

2,602 *

@

7 )

-

111 o

[e0)

S

S

Q

5

E

8

z

0
2020 July

Packet Pg. 159




10.A.a

In attempting to follow the Phase Il guidelines of Governor Cooper’s plan to safely reopen our state during the COVID-
19 crisis:

e The Library is currently closed to the public and staffed Monday-Friday 9 am — 5 pm, closed Saturday and
Sunday.

e Library staff continues to assist patrons remotely, answer phone calls, and complete professional
responsibilities.

e The Library is offering Curbside Check-out & Print and Copy services for our patrons.

e Our Summer Reading Program was successful despite the challenges due to COVID-19. We had 98 registrants
and held 4 outdoor in-person programs with 152 attendees.

Attachment: 20-07 (2783 : Library Report 7/2020)

Packet Pg. 160




Board of Commissioners
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies

Item Number: 10.B

Meeting Date: September 08, 2020

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds
Register of Deeds

Prepared by: Karen Davis

Item Title Register of Deeds Report

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF)

10.B

Packet Pg. 161




Ledger Report Fee Distribution
TAMMIE KRAUSS, REGISTER OF DEEDS
Camden, NC
Date Range From Wednesday, July 01, 2020 to Friday, July 31, 2020

Name Amount
NC Children's Trust Fund $40.00
NC Domestic Violence Fund $240.00
State Revenue Stamp $11,655.63
County Revenue Stamp $12,131.37
Land Transfer Fee $0.00
Floodplain Map Fund $0.00
Supplemental Retirement $144.87
ROD Automation Fund $836.77
Dept Of Cultural Resources $0.00
Vital Records Fund $0.00
State General Fund $0.00
State Treasurer Amount $1,252.40
ROD General Fund $7,147.56
Total Distribution For Period $33,448.60
Cash Total $1,295.20
Check Total $31,883.40
Pay Account Total $270.00
ACH Total $0.00
Escrow Account Total $0.00
Overpayment Total $0.00
Total Deposit For Period $33,448.60
Report Generated at Monday, August 3, 2020 7:32 AM Page 10of 1

10.B.a

Attachment: Register of Deeds Report (2766 : Register of Deeds Report)

Packet Pg. 162




Camden County Register of Deeds: Tammie Krauss

July 2020 Daily Deposit

10.B.a

|

DATE NC CHILDRINC DOM. STATE COUNTY RETIREMENAUTO FUND STATE ROD TOTAL

TRUST VIO. FUND REV. STAMPSREV. STAMPS TREASURY GENERAL

07/01/20] $ 5,00 $ 30.00 $ 907.48 $ 94452  $ 1049 | $ 6090 9% 80.60 | $ 512.01 $ 2,551.00 =
B 07/02/20! $ - $ - $ 837.41 ' $ 871.59 | § 8.05 $ 4916 | $ 62.00 | $ 41659 | $ 2,244 .80 S
07/06/20| $ - $ - $ 3.58 | $ 2097 | $ 31.00  $ 18345 $ 239.00 &
07/07/20| $ - $ 282.73 | $ 294.27 | $ 552  $ 3222 | $ 55.80 $ 274.46 $ 945.00 0
07/08/20| $ 10.00 $ 60.00 | $ 499.80 | $ 520.20 | $ 754 $ 36.68 | $ 68.20 $ 319.78 | $ 1,5622.20 3
07/09/20| $ - $ - $ 739.90 | $ 77010 | $ 1044 $ 62.88 | $ 93.00 | $ 529.68 | $ 2,206.00 E
07/10/20| $ - $ - $ 184.24 | $ 191.76 | $ 081 $ 408 $ 1240 $ 36.71 | $ 430.00 S
- 07/13/20| $ 10.00 ' $ 60.00 | $ 97510 | $ 1,014.90 | $ 6.21 | $ 3161 | $ 37.20 ' $ 268.98 | $ 2,404.00 %
07/14/20| $ - $ - $ 563.50 | $ 586.50 | $ 276 | $ 1554 § 31.00 $ 13470 $ 1,334.00 >
07/15/201 $ - $ - $ 890.82 | $ 92718 | $ 3.66 | $ 2135 $ 3720 | $ 181.79 | $ 2,062.00 &
07/16/20| $ - $ - $ 51156 | $ 53244 | $ 419 | $ 2593 ' $ 3100 | $ 21788 | $ 1,323.00 ©
07/17/20| $ 5.00 | $§ 30.00 $ 219.03 | $ 22797 | $ 6.62 | $ 37.36 | $ 37.20 | $§ 32582 | $ 889.00 ©
07/20/20| $ - $ - $ 609.56 | $ 634.44 | $ 13.92 | $ 7956 | $ 130.20 | $ 70992 | $ 2,177.60 o
07/21/20 $ 586.53  $ 610.47 | $ 428 | $ 26.01 | $ 3100 | $ 223.71 | $ 1,482.00 g
07/22/20 $ 231 | $ 1434 | $ 1860 ' $ 118.75 $ 154.00 o3
07/23/20 $ 352.80 | $ 367.20 | $ 10.37 | $ 56.58 | $ 130.20 | $ 49385 % 1,411.00 x
07/24/20 $ 500|% 3000 % 767.34 | $ 798.66 | $ 8.80 | $ 50.60 $ 68.20 | $ 42440  $ 2,153.00 4
07/27/20 $ 741 % 47.32 | $ 49.60 | $§ 389.67  $ 494.00 3
07/28/20! $ 500 $ 30.00 $ 74333 | $ 773.67 | $ 948 | $ 53.78 | § 80.60 | $ 45314 ' $ 2,149.00 E
07/29/20 $ 35231 $ 366.69  $ 373 | $ 22.36 | $ ~31.00 $ 19091 $ 967.00 S
07/30/20 $ 545.86 | $ 568.14 $ 427  $ 2590 | $ 37.20 | $ 21763  $ 1,399.00 %
07/31/20 $ 1,086.33 | $ 1,130.67  $ 1043 | $ 61.64  $ 99.20 | $ 523.73 2912.00 '069
0.00 x
,,,,,, $ - =
TOTAL $ 40.00 | $ 240.00 | $ 11,655.63 | $12,131.37 | $ 14487 | $ 836.77 | $ 1,252.40 $ 7,147.56 | § 33,448.60 g
E
<

Packet Pg. 163




	Agenda Packet
	Call to Order
	Closed Session - Economic Development
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Commissioner Randy Krainiak

	1. Public Comments
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Consideration of Agenda
	4. Presentations
	A. 2781 : Camden Tourism Development Authority Photo Contest
	Printout: 2781 : Camden Tourism Development Authority Photo Contest

	B. 2776 : Eastern Shore Communications - Broadband Update
	Printout: 2776 : Eastern Shore Communications - Broadband Update


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	5. Public Hearings
	A. 2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter
	Printout: 2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter
	a. Rev Agenda Summary SML
	b. Staff Findings
	c. 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan
	d. 1 MP Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20
	e. 1a MP TIA Exec Summary
	f. 2 MP Compatibility with Surrounding Area
	g. 3 MP CONSISTENCY WITH ADOPTED POLICY GUIDANCE - Copy
	h. 5 TRCinput
	i. 5a Stormwater comments
	j. 6 Response Cover Letter
	k. 8-26-20 Draft SML  Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting
	l. ExhibitD with fees Fiscal Year AND CAPACITIES


	6. New Business
	A. 2786 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	Printout: 2786 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	a. June 2020 report

	B. 2784 : Golf Cart Ordinance - Danson's Grant HOA
	Printout: 2784 : Golf Cart Ordinance - Danson's Grant HOA
	a. Chapter 70 - Golf Carts
	b. Ordinance 2020-09-01 Golf Cart Ordinance

	C. 2771 : Appeal of Demolition Orders - Keith Truman
	Printout: 2771 : Appeal of Demolition Orders - Keith Truman
	a. Overton Hearing_summary
	b. Demolition Orders_Overton
	c. Resolution 2020-09-01 Overton 165_167
	d. Resolution 2020-09-02 Overton1275
	e. Resolution 2020-09-03 Overton 1330


	7. Consent Agenda
	A. 2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020
	Printout: 2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020
	a. bocminutes_080320

	B. 2778 : Closed Session Minutes
	Printout: 2778 : Closed Session Minutes

	C. 2782 : Budget Amendments
	Printout: 2782 : Budget Amendments
	a. Budget Amendment BA001
	b. Budget Amendment BA002

	D. 2768 : DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: 2768 : DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV MONTHLY REPORT OCT, 2020 REN

	E. 2788 : Tax Collection Report
	Printout: 2788 : Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	F. 2767 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: 2767 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. JULY, 2020 VTS REFUNDS OVER $100.00

	G. 2787 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: 2787 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	H. 2774 : Authorization for CARES Act Disbursements
	Printout: 2774 : Authorization for CARES Act Disbursements
	a. Authorization for CARES Act Disbursements

	I. 2773 : Resolution 2020-09-04 NCDOT Request
	Printout: 2773 : Resolution 2020-09-04 NCDOT Request
	a. Resolution No. Mill Run NCDOT Petition


	8. County Manager's Report
	9. Commissioners' Reports
	10. Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies
	A. 2783 : Library Report 7/2020
	Printout: 2783 : Library Report 7/2020
	a. 20-07

	B. 2766 : Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: 2766 : Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report


	11. Other Matters
	12. Adjourn

	Appendix
	4.A · 2781 : Camden Tourism Development Authority Photo Contest
	4.B · 2776 : Eastern Shore Communications - Broadband Update
	5.A · 2785 : South Mills Landing - Dan Porter
	5.A.a · Rev Agenda Summary SML
	5.A.b · Staff Findings
	5.A.c · 06-10-20_SouthMillsMasterPlan
	5.A.d · 1 MP Development Impact Statement updated 2-20-20
	5.A.e · 1a MP TIA Exec Summary
	5.A.f · 2 MP Compatibility with Surrounding Area
	5.A.g · 3 MP CONSISTENCY WITH ADOPTED POLICY GUIDANCE - Copy
	5.A.h · 5 TRCinput
	5.A.i · 5a Stormwater comments
	5.A.j · 6 Response Cover Letter
	5.A.k · 8-26-20 Draft SML  Development Agreement updated per 8-25-20 meeting
	5.A.l · ExhibitD with fees Fiscal Year AND CAPACITIES

	6.A · 2786 : Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	6.A.a · June 2020 report

	6.B · 2784 : Golf Cart Ordinance - Danson's Grant HOA
	6.B.a · Chapter 70 - Golf Carts
	6.B.b · Ordinance 2020-09-01 Golf Cart Ordinance

	6.C · 2771 : Appeal of Demolition Orders - Keith Truman
	6.C.a · Overton Hearing_summary
	6.C.b · Demolition Orders_Overton
	6.C.c · Resolution 2020-09-01 Overton 165_167
	6.C.d · Resolution 2020-09-02 Overton1275
	6.C.e · Resolution 2020-09-03 Overton 1330

	7.A · 2769 : BOC Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2020
	7.A.a · bocminutes_080320

	7.B · 2778 : Closed Session Minutes
	7.C · 2782 : Budget Amendments
	7.C.a · Budget Amendment BA001
	7.C.b · Budget Amendment BA002

	7.D · 2768 : DMV Monthly Report
	7.D.a · DMV MONTHLY REPORT OCT, 2020 REN

	7.E · 2788 : Tax Collection Report
	7.E.a · Tax Collection Report

	7.F · 2767 : Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	7.F.a · JULY, 2020 VTS REFUNDS OVER $100.00

	7.G · 2787 : Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	7.G.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	7.H · 2774 : Authorization for CARES Act Disbursements
	7.H.a · Authorization for CARES Act Disbursements

	7.I · 2773 : Resolution 2020-09-04 NCDOT Request
	7.I.a · Resolution No. Mill Run NCDOT Petition

	10.A · 2783 : Library Report 7/2020
	10.A.a · 20-07

	10.B · 2766 : Register of Deeds Report
	10.B.a · Register of Deeds Report



